
CAV
CHRONOLOGY

LGE

Exhibit 181 to 233



tzlvlray t995

Mr Graham Schorer
Golden Messenger
49?495 Queensberry Street
NORTH MELBOTIRNE Vic

Dear Mr Schorer
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Sf Brigeuatc Holiday CaEp
Rt\dB 4408
CAPE BRDGEWATER VIC ISOS

Eyfrcrirnile (0SS) 26I zso

D€sr}fr Snifl

YourF0lRequuts of Mry I!9{

Fufilcf coc.aiqts tave reccntly .oErc to light tlat ren eit$ yo,u FoI reErests qf l gga.
. ;gopiP of &eco dowareus are cuclosed. At this riec .Ebryltnot boeu prcprrc g.rrngdecisioas ia rdrdoq to tlese c*,*r.a* ru il *zs *rd.i4 by T;;;rH rmporraar rbat1ou roccive copiee of the doqrncnrr aow Atrbfc rbu.Jigb'*'*r dccirions in rireatioa to attdoqrneats ebs[ be forrvarded ri i*L two c/c6kg 
I iTelecora maker se fo'owing comour* ia reration to tre dqtacwatioa:- i

l. At least 507c of the nrterial bciDg forwarded ro y.ot frs beea fonvarded p youpreviorrsly in othcr fle$; 
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CONSUI,TANTS

tfe ect for Mr. Alen Bnlch of Cape Brldgerrrter goltde, Ceup. Portlmd.

l&.

1 .

Suttb lsstructr r

Ee ha8 brd recent'cotEerpondence rith yoUr offl,cc and rlso
dl'reue e lons ritb t{r. ilgtlerson.regardi.ag.the terriug by BellCeneda Ia t .e rna t i one l Ine l8 [dHca idu r t i g ,NovCt6 . ' i gg i

Froa 28-10'93 ro E.i1.9s the tfeat Tcstlng vae brlng evaruated.
to perforn lhe t,eot aa Erlcoson NelB Netrotk ?est ualt rar
conoected to the test uunber at the cape Bridg:urtcr Rctl 055
267 zll ln the _Erne lLae graup ec ttr. salth,e aunber (0ss 26z267r. Ur. Snith brs rbe r€rult9 of those tests.

3. Over the srne period. during the Nett testl trg, Bcl l  Canadrrateraatl.onal luc. perforned thetr testr to rhc ecne RcM nunberet cepe Brrdgewater prARs oss 26? 21r, frour rz.&5 p.n. onS. t I .93 unt t l  4 .30 p-rn-  5 .11.93 ( f , ro ln  Soutb y t r r r  03 EE7123A), Also. on thc sane dry, fron Rictunond (03 42E EgTt),'  betueer i  lz .  qs D- [ r r  a td 4.19 ' i -n .  fu^be i ' . i .s rs  wera done to ' therame ptARS.055 267 ?LL

a ,  On  6 .11 .93  f ron  054  t3 t ,254  to  the  PTARS OSS 26?  Z l l  no re  res tsuere done to thEt  same nunber ,  f in lsh ing at  10 a. rn.  on g. t r .g3.

5' l{r '  snith has already refuted rhe al lounr of cess calle thettook p lace ov€t  thesc deys.

Plcrse wi th in 1(  deys advisc our  c l icnt  as to wtrether  or  not  che NEAT
leet ing wae per fonred over  the sane per iod and t i rne_frane asBentioned (t.ovcrnber 5ch, 6th end gth), whrle Befl cuadaInternational were r1s0 performing their orra tests.

Yours fe i th fu l ly ,

ee
/r.?TAtTs solrcrToR 
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12 Jufy 1995

Taits SolkJtors
PO Box 31 1
WARRNAITTBOOL 3280

Facsimile (055) 61 4587

Ath Mr EzzV

DearSir

Re: AqN Silm{ -CAPE BRIDGEUYATER HOUDAY CAilP

Thls lefier responG to lour con€spondence dated 29 June 1995 (pur
rsferernE Mt b7,7t18) ln relafon to your dlent Mr Alan Smitr, Mr
N Tnclc,yell, Cfslrmart AUSTEL, has requested that I reply on hls behalf. .

The tesls to wtrbh you referwere n€ither anangd nor canied otrt b'y AUSTEL.
Questions rdatng to fie conduct of the tests should be refened to ftoSe vyho
carried them out or clalm to have carried them out

Yourc tafhtully

Oiff Mahieson
General Manager
Canier Monftoring Unit

Mr A Smlth
Facsimile (055) 267 ?3o

Fodol Mdrecc: P O Bq t113 $ rcbo toqd ftdbouno vrclorto 300a

/86



August 7,lY95

. Mr. Alan Snith
Capc Bridgewater Holiday Canp
Blowholcs Road
ru,nn aa0E
CAPEBRIDGEWATER VIC: 3306

$t Facsimib: (055) 267 230

-

Telcconnunications
lndustry
Ouhdsnan

iohn ?lnnoct
olnhxbmrn

I)earMr. Snith

I rcfisr to yor rccctrt lettcrs cooccsring thE dcterminadon of yun claim agahst Telstra
rmder the Fast Tract( Arbitration Proccdurc (FTAP). In thesc lcuers you raise a
numbcr of conplaints.

You bavc conplaincd &at Telsra (bmcrty Teleoom) providcd you with
qproxinatdy 24,000 doconcuts firsuatrt to Frcedou of Information ('FOf)
logislrdon io larc Dcccmbcr 1994 which was rftcr you bad submiced your clairn
docrrmcnts, and indoc4 aftcr Tclsra hnd lodgcd is defeoce.

The Arbitratc Eads hie award on ll lvtay 1995. I coosidcr tbat therc was sufEcieot
timc for you !o raiso any rclcvasl poine adslng ftom &c K)I matcrid ptovidcd to yon
prior to the Arbitator maldng his award. In any event, tbc conduct of the Arbibatiou.
including such matters as dirpctions or submissions by tbe panies, wils p'roperly a
mascr for tbo Arbitrator.

You have atso complaincd that on 26 tvlay 1995 you reeived furthcr FOI doctuueuts
from Tclstra whicb you statg would have a.sisted your cleim significatrtly.

In particular, you claim that

(a) tbe further FOI aoruons rclcascd confirmed tbat Tclsaa internally
acknowledgcd to Bcll Csnada Intcrnationd Inc.('BCf) that your complaints
were cor€ct in $ggesting tbat &e BCI asting of your tclcpbonc servicc w8s
"fabricatcd'as thp trsting could not and did not takc place as rcportcd in tbc
BCI Addmdun Rcpotq

O) Tclstra dcliberalcly &laycd tbc rpleasc of FOI documeats which contained
rnatrrial in support of yoursfaim;

" /87
'... g&g h,L?cn/.ng js* i$on tat, *cc& rmhttios ofcorgkints,"

Tfo f,TD ACN 057 634 7E7
tlatlonal Hoadouancl3
l , l l  lvhlltotaa L.rlh

|'^,NFIF{MAIIgN
tor l l09E
colrine sr,?ct E,* OF FD( ;::?ff:' SiiSiiiii;
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(c) Tctstrr was inrrclvcdin a delibcruo dsreprcscotrd,m to the Aftitrrto^rhich
. hls rcault?d in yorr fNilirs o rcccirrc G uo"atr end concessions duo to you;
(O Tclstn has loorinlly preseuted to tbc Arbitsator a .fabricarcd- tcstiqg aadcrnruuion Fport rhat '.-_wG ailcgodly t drpr"d*d and impartiallyperforuedaadcrcatef.byBq. .

(e) Tbc Rcsourcc unit took inro apcotrnt thE flawed BCI rcpon

You clain that tbc asscssurent of yonr case by the Arbitrator would bave bccamarcrially diScrcnt if the A6itrator laa u"en awarc of tbc dctaits sct out in the pohtsrbovc.

As Administrrtor of tbe ITAP. t havc t &rty to cnsure thc intrgrty of thc proccdnrc.
Yor1_condaints go to rhis issuc, aad rcorAinsly, t wouta Uc-pfjasc6 if forr wortd
Providemcwith: i

o {l documcnts srryplied to you ry Tdsta o'. or aftcr 26 May lg5 ogahcr with
covcring lcucrs, sc;bcdulcs or anncxures which uray identiS O*" ao"uilot .

o a coucise expluation of the signitcancc of thc furtber FOI docuncots Eleased by
Telsta; in psrtiqilsr' spccific instances yftich $pport your contcilio15 in (a) and(c) aborc.

r any o6crcvidcocc which supposts thc abcrve contontions

ro osdcr to dcal with your cooplaints cxpcditiously, I would bc plcascd if you couldprovide this matcrial to mc within t4 days.

If yott bavc difEculty in providing copics of &c EelpEial or in othorwise 
"o-ptyiogwith this rcquesq pleasc let me know. 

-

/8r
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FAX FROM: ALAN SMITH DATE: 9.8-95
c. o. T. (cAsuALTlES OF TELSTRA

formerly CASUALTIES OF TELECOM)

FMNO: 055267230

pHoNE NO:008 816 522 NUMBER OF PAGES (including this page)

FAX TO: MR TED BENJAMIN
CUSTOMER AFFAIRS
TELSTRA
EXHIBITION ST
MELBOURNE 3OOO By facsimile 03 9632 3225

Dear Sir,

RE YOIIR LETTER DATED 3rd AUGUST, 1995
TF2OO TELEPHONE

1|ttris TF200 telephone report, as I have previously explained to Telstra, was not provided to me before
fTelst a's defence of l2th December, 19i4. You mention in your letter that even so, this repon was provided

pursuant to the arbitration process. This is incorrect. The Report itself was only forwarded to me after I had

asked for relevant material which was assooiated with this Report.

Telstra's defence documents were the first time I had known of such a Report and it was at this point that I

asked Dr Hughes to seek forensic material and copies of original photos through the arbitration process. Dr

Hughes chosi not to seek this information and it was then that a copy of the Report was delivered to my

business.

I am now asking Telsfa to supply this TF200 Telephone Report under the FOI Act. I am forwarding an

additional $30.00 for this request.

You also mention in your letter that I had not received a copy of the Repoft because this report was not

finished until June 20th,1994 and my FOI requests after that date were very specific as to which
documentation I was seeking. Mr Benjamin, this statement demonstrates that Telstra is having two bob each

way'. Firstly Telstra has been quoted as saying that I (and other members of COT) are too broad in our FOI

requests, and now you state that I am too specific. It appears by your own admission, in your letter dated 3rd
August, 1995, that Telstra has only supplied various FOI documents in accordance with Telstra's own views

regarding each particular application.

I find this late admission by Telstra of FOI documents most alarming, especially when I have been in a

SettlemenVfubitration Procedure for some 15 months and documents have not been provided in accordance
with the FOI Act. This state of affairs leaves little doubt as to why it has taken Telstra some l8 months to
provide FOI documents - in some cases quite old documents. The concern now held by COT members is:
what FOI documentation has not been supplied at all, due to Telstra's screening procedure?

Again it appears that Telstra has not been the model corporate citizen it would like the public to believe it is.

This TF200 Report contains statements that conflict with Telstra's own internal documentation, therefore I

am now asking for ALL material, including raw working notes written to support the findings as included
in this TF200 Report.

If there is still any democratic system in Australia then Telstra without my knowledge, has allowed this
Report to be processed with adverse findings.

I demand that Telstra provide all the documentation associated with this TF200 Report so as to allow me the
chance to defend those allegations contained within the Report. I await your response with regard to this

188



matter.

Also, further to your leffer of August 3rd, 1995: I did not receive any raw tape data or ELMI
monitoring information for the months of May to August, 1993. An ELMI monitoring device was
connected to my 267 267 line at the RCM Cape Bridgewater during that period. If I had not found
tapes in a briefcase inadvertently left by a Telstra technician during June, 1993, (where a tape for one
6 day period showed that29 calls attempting to come to my business were not connected) I would not
have been aware of this data at all. For your information, this data also showed incorrect charging.

It would appear, from your letter of August 3rd, l994,thatthis reluctance to provide ELMI data is
similar to Telstra's attitude to the FOI Act: they seem to think about only what is the very least they
can supply, rather than what the Act states that they must supply.

I hope that the result of my request for the supply of original documentation related to the TF200
Report receives a different response from you than that received to my request for this ELMI data.

Sincerely,

Alan Smith

cc Mr John Wynack, Commonwealth Ombudsman's Office, Canbena, ACT.
Mr John Pinnock, Telecommunication Industry Ombudsman, Exhibition St, Melbourne.

t88
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2l Augrst 1995

Mr John Pinnock
Telmomnunications Industry Ombudsman
321 E:rhibition Strcct
MELBOIJRNE VIC 3OOO

By facrimilu (03) 9277 t797

Stetre Blaclt
Group General lvtanngcr
Customc Atrsirs

rLJpOOt.aoc

i l  r  o a a l g v a  v  9 a a  v a v a r T  3 t  I

-€ereggffi.
Offr cr ol Cttrton* Aflrlr:
Conmrrcld I Conrumcr

Lcfcl 3?
242 Erl$lfion Stcet
lbbtnrnc lft. 3000

Tclcphonc (03) 9892 7700 
'

Facslnlle (03) e632 3235

3'A;(ED
l (  /  t k  /  qe

. . . . a ,  . . . . . t  o o F f  t

Dear Sir

Fut Track Arbitretioa Proccdurc - Alan Smifh

I refer Dr Hughcs' lerfrer to you dated 2l June 1995, whictr cncloscd a copy of a facsimile from

Mr S6ith to Dr Hughes dated 20 June 1995. Dr Hughes copicd his leter to Telstra.

I rcfcr also to our recent telephone conversatio$ otr tris st$ject"

As you are &warc Mr Srnith alleges in tho fifth paragraph of his lctrcr of 20 Junc 1995 to Dr

ttughes that u...

refersto alcncrfrom
Telstrr lArcr to BCI refers (o the recording of an incorrcct darc on one test sheA and at no

stagc suggets or intimates in any way that the BCI results are "flawed".

I cnclosc a copy of the letter dated I I August 1995 frorn Crefald Kealey of Bell Caoada

lntcrnational to me which responds to Telstrais letter to BCI of 6 Scptemb et 1994. That letter

makes.it clear that therc is no question of thc BCI results being "flaured"'as allcged by Mr

Snitb-

I will have a copy of this letter tbrwarded to Mr Smith and trust that this will allay his

conccn$ in relation to thc BCI tcsting.

Yours faitttt'ullY

da,.festing was flavredu. Itr support of this allegation Mr Smith
b-fLit CamCrtlrifffioosl (BCD datcd 6 Scptember 19e4. The

/ 8?
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t

ll Augst 1995

dfiSEvt''Bliiii r
Crroup &Dcrd t{anager Cu$oncr Affairs
Tcbua Corpculon r initod
nfUi\ Exhibltion Strcct
tilolbqtne Vlctorir 3000
AUSIRAIJA

Dcsr I'fr Black

I an rorry fq 6c larr rqly iot t cu not rccsirrc prrr crcryondcu d!trd
satcuHr 6, l99c oucctuFg tbo uourly fouDd is tbc &r of 6c tcrt call
rcaord& Hwver, Ksvh Dqlycr did call re b Augurt f99+. I(cvil Dq/ycl sod I
dircuErd 6o tess pcsfrmld* cqripment usdbd rr rb qisigting sld
Hruisrlirg officclld thc tcrtrcmlg. Sffd log o

I war rubscqucntty providad witi r copy of thc aornlpord€e ou Angurt T 1995 ar
rpll ar s6Py of my qiginnt baDd wri$.n Dtcl oo Elo pcdsnea tld tb Dctsork
frilurct !ot!d.

SpefrcaUy, tbc arcmrly lrryotvod 6c,sErt aDd finisb ti'*r for thc &st rrro for a
roall arDbcr of tcrt c+lk ftq6 Riohtrold diginl cxAaqgo (RCMX), tcst tiDs
B 4u'tn4 to Portland cxc&ango, Cape Bridgeryarcr RcM (CBWR) nrrnbcr nngc,
tcst f fn 955 2Sl 2ll (d€raibd in Scctiou lS.?B of thc rqlct). .

Unfortuoarcly, thc rvroog dato wrr rccordcd blbc btndffiiuen !o@! wbicb was
tinscdbca to thc frnal rcport for Tststra It mrat bo poland out tbat, whtb tbs
rc$81dab wss rccotdcd" rhir sses dog oot !fici*'6o valgity of the
tstilg ptoccrr or 6c te$ iesulb rld is mt a significant fror in asrc$iqg rhc
ovcrall pcrfornancc of rla nctwork

Yorn rinccrcty

4t-U.Z o- lC*q
csddA- Kc.lcy Sf

o

BoU qtada Inbmdglsl

/Qd F
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Bell Canada
lnternational Inc.

i llchokr Srr..t. Suit! 8OO
Ottrwr. Oncrdo. Canrda
K IN  9M1

Tot :  t6 t3 l  563 l81t
Frr (6131 563 3679
Trlor: O53.a849.

Mr Alan Humrich
General Manager
Cemral Arca
6rh fioor, 151 Roma Street
Brisbane

l4 December 1993 .  ' . , .  . :  :

Subiaa: (lnlcr€xdrangct Nctw6rk Tests

Dear Mr Humrich
' ...'. +i- 

-

Atached are the resutts of supplementary Inter-Exchange Network tests, which were
conducted during the past wo wsaks.

'More 
specifically, BCI rcSad foui ourer Melboume exchanges namely Weniber ARE,

Thomanown . AFIE, Trrneit - ARE and Sunshlne - ABE to rhs 31E"6XXX tcrminadng exchange.

Tha overalf l35g results demonstratect a succsssful completion tevel of 99.4%. There were
7,874 calls originated wi$ 45 failures.

In addition, on December 10, 1993, Ausrel requested rhat BClconduct ng$rork tssts from
Thomastown . ARE, Sunshine - ARE, Tullarnarine - ARE, Maidstona ARF and Brooklyn - ARE
exchangas to lhe 329-0XXX terminating exchanga.

The oyerall test results for fie fii'st Austel series of tesG, demonstratad a successful
compterion level of 98.3%. Thare were 16,125 analogue calls originatad with 267 failures
registered during thr srudy. The second series of tests resulted h 98.1 96 completion lavel. [n
th is .s tudythercweregl09analoguscal lswi th l55fa i lures.  l tshouldbemcnt ionedthata
failure of 'first choice rrunl€' was defective in the North Melbourne e:cchange, which
cominuously occurred becausa of rhe fraquency of the test calls'

Also anrched, is a sumfiily repon regarding the astion ukan on $c failures idanrified during
the study.

The combined test rasuhs for both sets of studies, further confirm the Eell Canada Intsrnational
results described in h's November 1993 rtudy.

We would be pteased ro discuss these results funher, should additional information be required.

Yours Truly,

o,

| ?O E K+zn8
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f

Senator SCIIACHT-You can show ttrem the Hansard of my remarls.

Mr Pinnock-I can do that to them.

Senator SCIIACIIT-II would be in my view extremely short-sighted of them not
to adopt what I think are the minimum changes that you have outlinqd here to the process.
If they do not, I suspect the TIO ieelf-not you personally-will start to have its own
credibiliry undernined because bf tbe influence on the TIO council of the carriers, wbich
is always an issue.

Mr Pinnock-With the greatest respect, I conect you there. The carriers do not
hold sway in the council at all. I report to my council, I am present at every council;
meeting and I can state categorically that the influence of the carriers in the council is the
influence of the membership of the TIO balanced against the interests of consumers'
represented by independently appointed and consumer and user group representatives who
are employed after consultation with the minister.

Senator SCHACIIT-I am pleased you put that on the record. I am pleased to
hear that again. We have to keep stating that because there is perception that the influence,
directly and so on, because of the clout of the carriers-

Mr Pinnock-The perception is wrong.

Senator SCHACHT-BuI, being able to hear, I just the same think that this is a
test coming up for the council, that these changes if they are not adopted will further
increase the perception maybe as wrong as they are now that the influence of the carriers
is too strong. I just raise that. I put my hand up back five or six years ago for the TIO to
be created and all of that. This is a revolutionary process and with the privatisation of
Telstra-the third privatisation under way-the world keeps changing. The state-owned
monopoly is now operating in a different area. If further amendments to the Trade
Practices Act about unconscionable conduct are strengthened, the officers of Telstra, like
any others, are going to have to be witnesses and be available for those actions. That will
be an excellent step forward vis-a-vis the power of Telstra versus small business.

CanInowjus tgo tosomeques t ions toTe ls t ra .D idS i l
Telstra state on Ctrannel 9's Curreit Affair program in lZ
the Bell Canada International report into the performance ofT--felstra network
substantiate that there were no systematic problems within Telstra's billing system?

Mr Benjamin-I am not aware of that particular statement by Simone Simmons,
but I think that would be a reasonable conclusion from the Bell Canada report.

Senator SCIIACHT-Since then of gourse-not in conversations but elsewhere-
we now have major litigation running into hundreds of millions of dollars between various

fo

v
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service providers and so on which are complaints about the billing systerr. Does that
indicate that she may have been partly wrong?

Mr Benjamin-From memory,.I do not think tte Be[ Canada inquiry loo
billing systems.

Senator SCIIACHT-The claim is that she said that Bell Canada's international
report substantiated that there were no systematic problerns within Telstra's billing system;
that was her claim. I am just saying that, since then, you have got major litigation running
into hundreds of millions of dollars between various service providers and other
telecommunicatidns providers claiming false overbilling nrnning into hundreds of millions
of dollars. 

.
Mr Ward-I cannot comment on the Simone Simmons statement and I guess we

will get that checked if it is -not with us today. 
,,

Senator SCIIACHT-So we start at the right place. That is another question being
taken on notice. 

i,
Mr Ward-No, I did not say that. We will check if we can get the information

from the people we have here. The conrment I was going to make about billing was'that,
since that time, the development in the wholesale market of service provision between
Telstra and service providers has taken off quite significantly, and that is a wholesale, if
you like, billing service based on, at that stage, a retail platform. I suspect-and we will
have this checked-that the Bell Canada report would not have looked at that aspect of
the billing.

Senotor SCHACHT-Has Telstra received any complaints from CoT members
and other people about th" ?

l\{r Benjamin-Yes, there have been complaints made-sorry, not fabricated;
there have been complaints made by various CoT members about disagreement with
aspects of the Bell Canada report.

Mr Armstrong-Can I just add I think one of the CoT members has alleged that
the Bell Canada report rvas fabricated.

Senator SCTIACHT-ThaI is what I am saying: there is a pile of stuff there that
has come into my office from a range of CoT case people and I am trying to sumrnarise a
range of their complaints. They claim it is fabricated. I do not automatically accept that. I
want toget themonthere@ses in to theopen. Iwant to fe t to t l re
bottom of many of those complaints. As a result of those complaints, did you find that
Telstra had to take any action in respect of the BCI repon to rectify any inaccuracies or
shortcomings in the syptem?

ENVIRONMENT, RECREATION, COMMTJNICATIONS AND THE ARTS t?t



FridaY, 26 SePtember 1997 SENATE-Zegislation ERC&A 109

Mr Armstrong-Yes. The basis upon which it was put that the report was

fabricated was an applrent clash of dates, as I recall,rrdth two ses of testing. This goes

ttrat claimans raised the matter with the TIO- Telstra

went to Bell.Canada and raised the clash of dates with it. As I recall, Bell Canada

provided a letter saying that there was an gror in the report

senator scIIACHT-Can you please provide us with a copy of ttrat letter from

Bell Canada?

Mr Armstiong-I do not have it with me.

Senator SCIIACHT--Can you get it for us?

Mr Armstrong-Yes. v

tl

senator SCHACHT-I wiU put that guestion 9l lotice. As to the complaints'to

Telstra from the coT cases-fuI@that you have drawn the short

straw in Telstra, because you have bien designated to handlq the CoT cases and so on'

Are you also a member of the TIO board?
t

?
Mr Benjamin-I am a member of the TIO council'

Senator SCHACHT-Were any CoT complaints or issues discussed at the cbuncil

while you were Present?

claims.
Mr Benjamin-There are regular rePorts from the TIO on the progress of the CoT

Senator SCHACHT-Did the council make any decisions about CoT cases or

express any opinion?

Mr Benjamin-I might be assisted by Mr Pinnock'

Mr Pinnock-Yes.

Senator SCIIACHT-Did it? Mr Benjamin, did you declare loul potqnti.?l conf-ljct

of interest at the council meeting, given that as a Telstra employee you were dealtng wtrn

CoT cases?

Mr Benjamin-My involvement in CoT sases' I believe, was known to the TIO

council.

Senator scHAcHT-No, did you declare your interest?

E TUNOT.N'TENT, NECREANON, COMMUMCATIONS AND THE ARTS
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DcarDrHughes'

Inoludcd with this fax are a number of documents:

&
b.
c.

Copy of a letter I wrotc to yo-u-on l5th August l99a'

Copy of a teucr t wrof, o t& f*t*ostein of Telccom' dated 2A8194

Cppy of a lcuer firom ivfr CunUle, Telecom Rcsponsc Unit' dstad l3l9l94

Paragraphsixofthisletterasksyou,throughthelhaSoftheArbirationPmccdure'to
sece$t Raw dsts ctc. to do with itre gctt Canada Testing'

This lettcr asks Mr lftansnostcin for assuranocs that ALL the Bell canada Testing

informationwtriohis_availablchssboonsenttomcrrndcrtheFolAot.

c. Paragpaph five of Mr Rumble's letter states that it appcars that thc lcttor I wrotc to

Mr Kransnostein relates to my r€quefi iJ;;ior alt the raw data associated with trc

Boll Canada Testing'

Paragraph six of lvlr Rumble's lcser states tlrct ther€ has becn No direction from the

tubitrator to ,#6 -y iifu c*"c" international documents to Alan smith'

Dr Hughes, my letter of the 15/8/94, refencd to in point A above' is in fact asking you to 8cc€s$

this Be' canada a*,rii"iation on 
'rnono-u"ro* 

ittl rcttrt ftom Mr Rumble, yet Tclecom

statesthatyou ai6 noist.i. a Jir".tion from Telecom for acc'css to this information

Right through the Arbitration procedurc I have sought $ et: information because therc has

been continual conflict between Telecom ;;;;g;Ji".g.ft: validitv of this testing' I am now

leftwondering: did you in fact request.th{"il 
-tit"y.Ot-q'then 

Telecom has wiltully

withheld tfris informlii""a'la once again ti"y ttt"t tiea in the Arbitration Proccdurc'

As a layman I can only ask a polite questi.on: Did youask for.this Bcll canada information that

I sougrrt somc 8 #it;;;r; it 
"L*a"u 

oJ*"'ortt 
" 

nsurts of the Fast Track Arbitation

hocedure?

Also inctuded with this for are three other documcnts, marked l' 2 and 3' I reccived this

information on26t5l95,aftorrhe deliberetill;; t;;t findings. Th"tu att, of courte' just a few

ofthc docum".o *,.iiirl* i ** riilt *,fr,h.;tUcg!1n!ig of thc Fast Trsck Settlemcnt

proposal and rast rraot noitration p.#;. I kne* itt otong that the Beu canada Tcsring

wasflawed. Had I rcccived this tpe of iiFo|,n"tion ut. rcsult 6f my FOI requcsts' in thc

B.

/?2



bogrnnrng ofthe procedune, hY cxPenses would havc been minimal.

I leave tris mattsr in pgr hands, witr rcspect for your position. How€ver, thc qrpstign must bc

astcJ again: Did yod requcst this Bcll CinaAa daL through the Chair of the Arbiration

Pnoccdurc?

Respectfully,

/72
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FMTO: OR GORDON HUGHES
HUNT & HUNT
I.AWYERg
ME|aOI.|RNE
FAST TRACK ARBITRATOR

+
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DcarDr.lfugbcs,

My srbnisio wiU be . dsy hts b€nsc of a tctcphme call I had tou Purl Rnnble's Oftcc. I an mr bld
O rcgardilg ltt RCl4 orrnbcrt ofel$oms will ww bc ftnrardod to mc carly 6is ,mhg

Thb b bo ldc Sr my btdiqg and 6nisb.d ptoccss of$c n-l rrbmissio. I h.d bqd &rrhis infomaio
byTrsday of hst uredq boflte\c, this waitfo( i6rmatio ufri& nctcr cmar totrrTd*mbas lurc
b&ind Oco og.i".

nursaay, 3 o'clodq s )our ofEoc is my f-rt d€a+liDc. Tber? will bc & ns! clEins &r srircn arbnisios
tobcreifroduood

Ibwut rr, 'gt"', I must draw yor aficdio to Tdcom's dudrlc? b fqrrard relcrrd doo@tioa to
produe thc cvidcaoc. I&d I ba giwa Ey trus F.OI docuucutho. mcb mse ofbis c"idcncq b suppqt
ofnyrlqdiorofanina&quanphmcrcrvieorcrthcscpast]cars,qiltdhs\,lb€co$$stadidcd. Iftcl
likc a blind urau withou his stick. Tcteoon bas iD bcir firorr th &c of rvtat brs b@ snppliod

My clain, as it ir prcducod httil s6@d itrtcdm subcdssioo, rfll,I ftcl nrc, $m pr aod ptu Rcsourca
Tcaanaaydemring gcb.

Ianaslbg;tbo€btbcA$itraioCbair, frrfoutodirectTdffioproduetbcBell C.odrRawData
tr{ytwoimaim rcqu€sts arc brTdccqno rcrpod inunitingothc Arbitrrfior sbowingtdtbere was
incqr-rcddoquncotation callswhichcmldoothar€po+tiblyoncrdialledarhsrcatbmnccingtotbe
PTARS st Cspc Bddgewalcr at&ctinc oftbc Bcll Csmdatsdng.

Tolecoor, lftqrilisci did not tcst my 008 aooonn u eny dnrc druhg thil Bcll Casda asting. Thb nugt bc
ad&6sodthuugbthc Cbair of fiis Arbitratim process. I sbelt not wite a rapouc to trk clain. I cha[
kavc this itr tbc haods of tbe Arbitratio tcarq tho Rcsourcc Tcam.

I harc fqwarded you a lcfrcr foud by Aio Cranrs ycsedry, while going thqr$ ber F.O.l. I dii nm rcosive
&ic Raw Datr, as meotioood by Sithoo Chalncrs. e did qdsq I tscrr it did but tinc hrs bcda ry bcal&
,od pcicooc. Tolcoso bas titocd nrch to nrh tbcmsohrcs.

I wish oly for tbc sccod itrtctim rcqucst to bc gntrcd: ftr Telonr to rlh'w C-O.T. to visrv docunemri,on
uld€( thc Proftssicroal Privt€e Act, to bc dor at Scir ccntre. Thi+ of cqrsq will bo vieercd utrdfi the
sccrccy rgnco.ot, tbc coofiddhl rgrccdEd of this Artitratio No copics will bo nartc ftr dlstdtudon,
othcr tbrn br your pcrurat and ttat oftbc Rssoruae Tcam. If pr tbink eis inforuratioq ig r vrlid docslrt€oc
tbco it will bc submittcd ooly, witbou a qnitteo $bmissioo as to tlrc cotrtcds.

/73
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I ftnnrdod'orl r rrry iGEsitg docrt'ird hst rE*, rfiichml trblod uodtr 6ir lho&rdorl
llivilry Act Tba fucc rrac ofa &trrro& fuilr Thc &cuocc bar dne bq vicn ed by J&
WloaA, Cmowalth OOuaqnq F.OI as bdry ilhgat undcr tbc Act b bc umbrcllacd h lcgrl
privtfcgc dffimcofs.

OnfhrsdayIsill pr€cdlouwithnry ctailq phrs afurtkE pagss of docxruats l belieteareof .
iaoronce to ruy clain (kivilec doqtncms)

I *+.t yor for pur tb d Ddicoca in ttcsc trying Doofu.

ncseodful},

) AhSnith"

oc trlrPaulRmble
CrctomerResourcc Unil
Tetecort fax (m) 634-8411

TO

o

t
a

.i':

t73
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c. o.T.

FA)( NO: 055 267 230

PHONE NO:dt8 816 522 NUMBER OF PAGES (including this page)

FA)( TO: .. MR OAVID KRANSNOSTEIN
GE}IERAL COUNSEL
4TH FLOOR, ?A2 EXIIIBmON ST
TSELBOURNE 3OOI'

I)car Mr Kraosnostein,

In rcfcrcnce O lour lotterto Gordon Stokes, Portland Exchange, 22nd April,1994:

This lctsr was a r€qu€st for all original documcnts and records rtlating to-tro Capc Bridgawater Holiday

Camp, to be scnt to Simon ChatrnJrs. Tbesc O"ror*tr insludo all CCAS Daa' tims or Leopard records' .
di;;;*o,log books, records of faults or invcstigntions:tc: ry git dispnte has b3cn ov€.r I six year period'

thc information scnt by portland Exchangr *.ttcio"" also included the 
-ARK 

faults togedrer with all faulb'

maintcnanco and repair roports, chrngc iver oimultiplexem, update maintenanco rPorts etc at tlre RCM tt

Crpo Bridgowatcr, uP to Jrmc 1994.

Ttis is Commcroial Doelmontrtion wtrioh wag and is, part of my F.O.I. request.- I gt norv asking for your

personrl assurancc urd guarantce, as tho.Gcnenal counsel solioiior for Tcl*om in this dispute, ttrc all thc

doc'rncn6 *cr*ion"a 
"tri 

jogc&cr wift atl odrer Commercial, Nctrrork' N1t11, CCA5, Raw Data

associ4cd wig1 ELMI *""itttUt, and EL1,41 rccords have bsen spntto me under thc F'O'l' Act

This assrranoe urd guaranrce will prweTcleconr's good faith in the due proccss of this Arbitration

Proco&re.

I am not asking for your assurance regarding the Raw Data for thc Bell Canada Testing' This, I am led to

bcliwc is on its waY ftom Canada

I awaityourresPonse.

Sinwrely,

Alan Smitlt

cc. Mr PaulRumble
Customer Resource Unit

Telecom
fax (03) 630 Et0'41

AND
DrGordon Hugh*

FastTracft Atbltrabr
Huttt & Hunt

tafiYers
fax (03) 614 8730

AND
Mr John wvnack

Commonwealth Ombudsman
Ganberra

t?+



I
I
I
I

13 ScPtcmber 1994

DrGordonHugbc
IIun& I{ut

FacsinileNo- (03) 614 E730

DauSir

FrctTrrc.k Arbitrrdol - Suith

of Mr Smith'g re$rcst

Parl R'umble
NATTONAL I{AI{AGER
CUSTOMER RESPONSB IJNIT

2OStDtlonSfrot
llcDourrVlffi3000

Tchdronc O3)GOt5ftlE
rre*ru P3)631Er11

L689?9

I'
I
I
i
I
I

dl
I

I
I
I
l
I
I
I

I rcfcr to my kmcr of 25 Altgust 1994 cooccrning Mt qtlh. 
" 

requcst fot 'all rqv dda

adaedvrn ne aiu ihfu .o,sfrng:,ad yurr reply tarcr that day'

Tolccon rcccivql a lcocr ftou Mr smith on 28 Au$Jt 1994 vftich indic*cs Mr SDith is

urdcr &c inprcsioo satt * de *ili;;6;-dt-dtd" t€sd'g ig'on it vav fran

@,prenrnsly for relcase to hi'. I 
"[hae 

a oopy of Mr Smith's letcr rnd

Tclecom'r rcPlY.

raccived any direction ftoo yur b Tp. Ply rny of Bell C-q

)(tlm€aB b Mr S^ith ; -y ;&Gr uain-t Telecom rcqrresB that yolr

t?d
t.btn Cotrotliion Lknilt(
lcll o5l 775 536

PR-GHI2.DOC
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AI,^N SMM{ - DATE:
c. o. r. (cAluALTtEs oF TE$TRA-lonrrrY 

CASUALflEE oF TELECOI| )

055 207 ?30NO:

PHONE NO: 008 810 szl NUMBER OF PAGES (nc{udittg thls pe0€t)

FN(To: HR TED BEl|JAilN
CI'TTOIIERAFFAIR3
TEIITNA
Enil3l?lotl3T
TEISOT',RNE ilT By fscclmlllc 03 9632 3225

Deu Mr BenJamin,

I rofar lo your letter of 3 August 1995.

Because of Tolstra's violation of the FOI Ac{ vrd lack of concern about (heir tllffloult network fault cuctomera in t

Obputo, I was disadrrantaged by Telstra's conduct in denying me the fhht to rscolvo ths beneftts of na(Ural
t$tlco during the Fast Traeh Arbltration Procedure as the followlng polilts show.

1. ln June 1992, I gsked Peter Teybr. Manager of Telstra's Warmambool exchange, lf Telstra fault
ssgse (1100) had any kno,rrn factswhlch had beert loggect by cttstomers (nyself^ittoluded) tlltorhelqop?tt
dala-baje etc. ln a lsiter from Mr Taylor I wes told that, In relathn to rny sendce. NO DOCUIIENTB AT ALL
were In oristence Prlorto 27 June 1991.

fn Telstra's defence documonts as presontod to the Arbitrator, Dr Gordort Hughes, on 12 December 1994 w0
see thet, conlrary to Mf Taylofs lelter of Juno 1992. conslderable dooumenta0on was in fact on recofd in
relation to faults on tny phone service. Sorne of this documentation was dated 1988. 1989 and 1991

2. In Mey 1993, I esked Ms Roseanrte Pitterd, Tolstr3's Vio/Tas Cornmerolal Goneral Manager. if Tebtra
had any data sssooiated With oustomers from the Cepe Bridgewater Holidey Camp ngving reglstored
oomptai'nt" to the 11oO fsult soryie,o oentre. Ms Pittard replied thst THERE WAS NO DATA. ln my FQI
docurnentt, supplied in June 1994, W€ See the Same Ms Pittard suggesling to Jlm (surname not knorvn) that
Telstra shoufd ohqrge me for FOldoouments, ovort if they could not supPiy mo wilh allthe information I sought.
This type of behaVioUr Wa$ not uncommon with regard tO Mb Plttard. I also have further loformatlon whlOft
clearly shows h€r dlsregard for protocol.

3. RE: FABRICATED EVIDENCE SUPPLIED To THE ARBITRATIoN PRoCEOURE:

Mr Benjarnin, the Bell Cartada International Inc Addendurn Report, as viewed by thO Arbitration Procedure, is a
fabricated set of test resutts. Thls Belt canada testifl0 repor^t, i$soooted whh the RcM PTAR9 267 211,
a1egsd lhat some g0OO test calls connected conectly ovBr a particular tive day perlod, wlth mlnimum fsult loss'
ThfC ts lhe same tlne sequence as the Qapo Eridgewater Holiday CamP ee7 26n, Afl6f r€ading this repqtt,
tho finenolal regource ieam from Fenier Hodgson would have tci as.sume that mey phone ploblems In late 1993
were not as sevsre es I imaglned,

One ercmple in the report relqtes to 5 November 1993,

On this day some 2000 test calls were alleged to havp successfully connected to tho PTARS 267 211from two
separate loeations in Richmond ancl South Yarra, gv€r a 3.5 hour porlod, wllh only 2 fautts occuning.

Any rCa3otrable person, inqluding the resgurce team, orr reeding these statistlcs, would have no altemative but
to be under the impression lhat my phono feults were no longer a maJor problom.

t?6
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In Tcbtra.| defence document BOO4. C\BUAC Service History, on pege g, it ts shown that In Juns lggg thcRN( exchangc had 58 customec connected. In the oMR enii r-anisiipo,l, prge lz, n c srateJ in.iuy 6,scul'ovordate to lhc new exchange (RcM) in eugust 1991, there were 66 customia connacted to the old RN(exohangc.

il:*iltffiff*"".::::',::"1-li';ccor<rancerorhe,imeperiodcontai.ed,n,nuro'^o,I woultl havc been in the posltlon to Instruct my Resouroe Team to contact rarious starlslclenJ io nff,f1ght tL"
pq?T_tw perccntage of calls I wouH have lost prlor to August 1991. eg using 58 raspent famnrcJ funiriAeO
in 1988 to the RA)( exctrang€ we can enirre al.the ligure of -qualllng lOdaOuni, 6 teenagers, inctuding i jhgb
resldcnts, alluslng an erctrangc with very old lechnology and Ces[ned for a very lor inlllng-r"rc aia.-mf.
equates to 115 PeoPls ellher maklng an outgoing call or hoplng foi an Inoomlng call on onf a finss -?or 3.Sy3tnE.

ytfath &b hformetlon, my Resourr Team would have boen better able to substantlete the calt tosses, oausal
link and tho orient of rrry tinandat tosses during my tirst 3.6 years of btrslness.

l\lot hdudod In the above Infonnatlon and eXrapolation of figures 3s lhe fadthat during Decemberto Aprlt cactryear. addltlonal relatlves and family friends were staying wtth th6 58 rcstdent tam'lnes durlng lhe summcr
holHry por|od, eddlng to the amount of people requlring access to hcoming and outgolng tele-phone 

"rrufcefacllillcs.

Thc December to Aptil perlod these addltional peopte were resUing In my aroa worg eddlng to my lack of
a@tso to a rollable telephone seMce tlurlng my burlest booking and treding poriod.

Wlh the lknilcd €xamPtes I l,af supplled Tebtra, not ewn Tehtna can rry to suggest, or even contemplste.
dOtfflt phying the consequential loss lhat has been eaused to my buslnecs overrhF s.5 year pertod

The fac that T€lstre dH not provlde this Infomation under rny four seporote Fol requests DtD aerve to deny
rno tho sUbstentiding €vldence required to allow m€ to receiW the maxftnum benefrt of the natural fUclciprovisions contained in thls Arbltratton pro@ss, theroby severely disadrrantaglng my dght to maxlmlse the
arnount lwas entitled to receive under my claim.

lclctre. dry -(regardtess of whcther ttrey <tld knowlrrgly) submit and retled upon a flawed repon as pail of
Teblrsrs defence In the lrbhration process.

Tllgtn dH suppty relevant documentation sought priol to the Arbttratlon prooess commcncing and after the
Arbitration pro@ss was flnallsed, to myself that substantlited Tetstra's interrral knowleclge that t6c Bo[ Cenada
hlomslionalAddendum roport was not a true and conGol document.

Alen sm[h

Mr J Wynack. Commonw6tlth Ombudsmon's Ofilcs
Mr J Plnnock, TelecommunlcaUons Industry Ombudsman

t?
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I roquhe thst a new serlss of ldentlcal tests be perdormed by a newly Introduoe( lmparthl Intematlonafly
t"-orgnfcO Telecommunlcetton organlsetlon undcr the some oonditions es those run on 5 Norombcr l9g3 '

thatis,lho 2 same oepemto looetions be used to gcnerate the same numbcr of test cella to a PTARS over a

3.5 hour Perlocl.

tt shoutd not bo forgotton that Tetstn was peformln0 NEAT testing to the i€ml |TARS at the seme tlme as

tiriii rneg.d a<tdlgonsiieii .a[s were being mqde, and und*thf,t Tetstra NEAT testlng Ptogrqm, th€,PTARS

;;ro s.r ti alow for e t 5 socond ilelay tor the test oall toar dqwn and networt< and PTARS resuttlng.

I knor that q oow test repod. property and impartially.performed. wouH .be in lhe best interssts of ell

concemd, consuerd-iht;;;"'" tmplicetions associatid'wlih Tetstra using'this fhwed repotl as a clefenoe

documsnt.

Telstra should wolcome the chance to impartially prove that my allegatlons (that th€se test rcsultg were

l666fu as stated lrt lhe Bell GanedE lnternatlonal ;ePort) are wrong'

4. REI TELSTITA WRONCLY II'TTHHOLDING AND WRONGLY DELAYINO THE SUPPLY OF FOI

DocumENilniilr-corrriruilnb evlDENaE oF cAusAL UNK ro cALL Lo3sEt' To
suBsTANniiL-AGN 3li,n1n'tcratu, irudt ugryc Docut{tENts SUPPLIED AFTER rHe
ARBITRAIoN PRocEss wAgcomiI'Ereo, EUB9TA$ITIATING TELSTRA'S INTERNAL

KNowlEDiiiixiir rre Eer.u iIt'ritoA INTERNATIoNAL AOOENDUM REPOR? WAS

ItRoNe:

FOI hbrmstion was dr'lp ted through the Albilration Procedune ln 1994'

I recehrco fnom Tobtc 24,000 additional Fot documcnts in late Decernber 1994, affer I completed mv

ofafmGulmfrston and fetstri naC dellrrered thelrdefanco to my clatm'

h ailotvhg a m6imum avoragg of th.rrge mlnuteg to read. study arrd understand tho Infonnetlon contalned In

each document, ttren-rorr. frb. coflate all relevent documents and copy three tlmes the relevant samc

docurn€nts for presenta$on to the Aottrator. ie.our* unit andierstie, ii;oukt have talten rne qn addtlonal

1200 woflng tour, ;hilru* *nr"n re .qr"r !o aRprolm*dy eigrtilbrytt o13 nonnal emploved po6on''s"

wofirlng *me ro pr*."i thess documerrts. wtrite trying to ronJuct-mv buslness ol runnlng a holiday gQmn an{

parttcfuate In en Atbfrratlon procoss

Tebtra knew or rry precarlous financiar posrtion in.Noyember 1993 vfien I signed the Fast Trac* Arbtrration

prcposal. oue to fu,lrrxrnrtu" Terstra [,'u.iro oir.y in supprying ilre above ioc-uments, r no rongef had the

financlal oedit capaclty to ongage eqaibnBi piot"ition"t'ititti"no", sufficlent personel health or time to

propefrr proo'ss tii"sedoorme;G *hbh ;;;; su-pprreo nearry rwerve rnonrhs afier they were requested.

n secorid ercmple of hofl this late FOt dodrmentation severely d'sadvantaged me In presontlng my

clahn\subrnlgston io rhe Arbltratton procJure oomes lrom thi DliR'and Lanes teohnlqal rePon' Tnb rcport

states tiet onty g ,rinar serectors, wefs c-on;.dJ G m" qli sticoowsier F{AX. unmanned eichangs, and that

thb gr$henge used very old technology, designed In the 19i0's for very low calflng'rate ar6as'

Thls reporr etso shows cleerly, on pagg. 17, that.if.4 tg-01 ,.11, were in progr€es rhen only 4Jtlt-to local

nurnbero *uro uiiiiirrt iliil ouir,'riin. eroa ar ttr" sameiim!. rhls shuatbn exlsted ror ths first 3'5 vcerc

aller I took ovef the Cape Bridgew"t"t f'foilO",6"'np in 1988 (th6t b' rrp unlil August 1991)'

Th[s|nformattonwasnotmadeava||6bletomeurrderFo|.

I can only essume that Mr Reld of Lane,s Gommunicatlons acressed thls information direct frotn Tglstre' My.,

own Roeource r."* r"r" restrrcted inlrt"rr nnirngi uv ttslni"r*"tion ttot bctng made avellabte under Fol'

thsrctoto dFadvantaglng me'

t1(
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ZAngust 1995

Mr Alan Snith
CapeBddgewater Holiday Carlp
RMB 44OE
CAPE ERIDGEWA?ER VIC 3305

Ofllct ot A|Jtomr Athln
Cornnffcld I Corlt|mx

Lrinl37
2a2 EdrDltim Strot
ll&ouno Vlc. 3000

Td€?fitonc (09] e€42e77 ,' Fffite (03)9623a35

DearMr Sloith

I rder to your letter of t Augr$t 1995.

I ref€r io partiarlar to thc tart paragraph of yvur lcttcr in whic& yor $ate thEt Tdsha bad
'.,. htctrul loo+tldge thd tlrs BeA CAmda hUcntdotul A&tfun report wcB ,pt s tzc
qd wrect duuncnln. Tdstra rcjeas outrigh your chi'rr tbat it had qrch itrcrall knonledge.
Itr this rqgard I cnclosc 8 copy of tnu lemcr df 2l August 1995 from Mr Sraren Bla€k of
Tdstrato tbe Telecoorunications lrdrr$ OnbudsoaDv/tich reryonds to tbe issue raiscd by
ygu h r€lrtion to ths BCI tosdlg in your lemcr of 20 nns 1995 to Dr lfugbes

Anertyise insofar a8 your leccr of 8 .{ugwt 1995 nis€3 irscs u,bich haw beeo dcalt with ir
the rrhitratioA Tebfra will aot reryood to those issuee rs tbc erhitratioa proccss was a fiul
and biDdiqg r.-h{ of regolving thocc Edtcrsi

Ilsof8r as your lett€r nis€s isqrcs in relation to your previour FOI requests you have frzAE
conplains iu relation to thesc tlurers to the Comonwealth Onrbndsnrrn and I do not bdiwe
itwonld be uscful to respond ftrtbcr.

Yonrsftitbfulty

4n
ffiiffiF
Grstomer Afair8

cc: Mr JohnPiDnock
Teleconmunications Industry Ombudsoan
32lExhibition Stroa
Mclbourne VIC 3000

Mr JobnWyarcJs
I FarrellPlscc
Canbsra ACT 2601

o,

O,t

t?7
Tcbrra corooratbn !lmlt!6
AcT 051 ?73 354

rbAso2&Doc

TOTFL P.94



\ 0W BnssETT c SHAnr(EY
Borgisters & Soligitors,.

Pollners

Wil l iom Bosselt ,  B.Ec.,  LL.B.
Groeme Shorkey, LL.B. Your Rel:

Our Ref: WB:LM

23rd October, 1995

lthe Teleccrrnrricaticrrs Industry ffidsmn,
321 Exhibitisr Street,
MEI,ECTJRNE. VIC. 3OOO

Dear Sir,
re: tlr. Alur grdth

Caee Bri&enater Eolidav Cano

We advise that we now act qr betralf of the abovenared.

l.{r. gnith instnrcts us that certain docursrts nade available to the arbitrator
Uy feistra in the arbitraticr between our clierrt aDd Telstra etere not nade

air"il"bl. to ogr client dr.rring the course of the arbitraticr. llhese d6cwrents

which carc into our ctient's possesicrr 15 days after the atpeal trrng el1n1ed

include a letter frcrn Teleccrn to tlr. c. Kealey of BelI Canada dated 6th

S"pt.tU"r, 1994 and a npnprandum frcrn K. Drryer to Alan Hrrruich dated 23rd

Atrgrrrst, 1994.

These dosrrrents erriderrce the fact that scne three nrrrths before lodging its

defence Telstra wirs anrErre that the BelI canada ldderrdun report rpor which both

Telstra arrd the arbitraticr relied nas flawed.

!,rr. ftith is of the vie*r that the issue of ttre use of flawed reports in dcfence

;f 
-"l.ifi 

"g"itot.Telstra 
shotdd be investigated and qlproPriate astio'taken.

ig i;"-i"liit 
-i"*tto 

clarificaticr of qrr-clierrt's s.crierns plesg so adrrise.'
If not we wotrld atrryreciate being advised of your proPosed cotrrge of acticr in

ttre near future.

t34 Perqy Slreef, Porllond, Vic. 3305.
Ielephone (055) 23 3900

DX 30508 Fox (055) 23 5886

tt*re

faithfully,

/?s



WF.ll:LM

q7

26 october 1995

$,

If ldr snith
taintedr.  he
4,v,'.i i--L| tt,

I

t Yours  fa i th fu l lY

Baaset t  6
Barr i6 t o l ic  i . tors

134 P reet
PORTIJ rc  330s

Dear Sir

ltr AIan Smith

I acknowledge receiPt

does not a
Award woul
o port

of  your Letter of  23 'oc ' t 'ober 1995'

I arn not aware of anv docurnent tnade 
"""t1?::: :it:f'}:}iife7u

v

{

I "il.11'.i: i :; t i "' :I":llT; " ; I i - :*i : : at 91#*3:";5:J:FJ " t ;Telstra durlng Lhe courEe or Ltre cr,-v^Ller 
aware that the

avai lable to i" ; ;  c l ient '  1l-99*- i :y*Trarrar from relecorn to Mrili i l::i:.' ; ":":I": : !L';=-:;=;t ii:-i l{ i : :':: :':tJ: *:3* l?"f ̂
i l;l 'E"plliu"r- rig4 or a memorandum f rom

r t ,n i i " t t  of  23 August 1994'

Although the ll-1-",13 n"Arbitrator
ear to have

.Hta;:"'n.[itiitor' took s isnif icant note

3,
,/

with respect, i! i: . to'-{?l :3-:*:":-*'*t":tl*":t.n'? *g:t":ishts::i:"fi;'?3'inl'.li'ill.{; ii:;:::^::: }ll"*Il[3 : ;,n3;?#':::l"til: Xi"lfi"oHffiIi;:';; E;;-;;i:l::-1":::"ili,; ..5.:l':l:::t ;ffi rii"ii *"I 
- ; i i; ;' t ions.' !u: : : 1 :i i 11 tl:*u :i ::'": :' :l"t:?" ;i :cont lnua l l y  maxes ar r€ !9aLre t t r '  \ iqE- - - - " - - , ;  

i . " *^whethe f  any  o f  h is
i na- in "  awl rd -  r  am l t ; t . in  a .  pos i t ion  t  

- ' r .  -  L  . r . : .
e la lms have meri t . *'unue*qct5c--g

f ee l s  t ha t  t he  P rocess -was
has legal  aver lues avai laDre'm;' 

iti...fu. e'h (L i1'.'t'r'r-ttrr'r4

f }ailred or the Award r^ t
to him. I | 

'^4't-< 
[(:L{\\LC'

, ' i  ccc; ;L( IJ- t :Y\ ! . '  I

G Keale
6 Alan

ll9lV529ittl

tcatione 
rndustrY ombudsman

t??



qelsfia
Ofilcc ol Curilomcr Alfrlrs
Gommcrclrl & Consumcr

Lwd 37
2rl2 Edrbition Steet
llebouna Vrc. 3000

22 November, 1995

Mr Alan Snith
Cape Bridgqwater. Holiday Camp
RMB 4408
CAPE BRIDGEWATER VIC 3305

DearMr Smith

Yourletter of 8 October 1995 to.Frcehlll
Your lettcr of 8 October 1995 to Tclstra

Bbc& .- Hltr
acq;airin Chiiholn
G*"y Gcmblc
Evcd l,cry
Aoummg Efcloittcs
Phillips €cfr.f,'
-SW KtarDsY

FF€hilh
!&[m
gUtrif*g
Pbonr
Fqoing

)'6*a

Eollingdalc & Pege

I refer to your letter of 8 October 1995 to Freehill Hollingdale & Page. I beliwe it is more
appropriate that T€lsEa respond to your letter.

Telstre rejects the allegations s€t out in your letter, in particular the altegations that it has
behaved "in erwtconscionablewqy" and that itobprl, the BA reportvastlawed".

Telstra has previously forwarded to you s copy of its letter to the Telecomqunications Industry
Ombudsman which responded to the matters you raised with the Oobudsman in relation to the
Betl Canada International Report. 

' '

I refer also to your letter of 8 October 1995 to Mr Stephen Black of Telstra. Telstra rejects out
of hand the inference in your letter tbat it has, with Belt Cansda InternationaL concocted
information in the Belt Canada Rcport.

I note that you raised issues in relation to the Bell Canada International testing results in the
arbitration process. As you are aware, the artitration process dealt with complaints by you in
relation to your telephone service. That process has been compteted and consequently, Telstra
does not propose to comment further or enter into debate withyou on these matters.

Yours faithftlly

/ /
Ted Benjamin
Group Manager
Customer Atrairs

o, (*John Pinnock
- Telecommunicationslndustry

By facsimile: (0:) 9277 8797

/ MrIWynack
Director of Investigations
Commonwealth Ombudsman's OfEce
By facsimile: (06) 2497829

2oo
Iclstra Corgonlion Limitcd
AClt 051 775 556

tB.,'Si,4o.NC



Mr Sbrt€ Blad(
Gtun Gsn€ral llat4er
Grg6mer Aftails
T_eEha

Facslmlle No: (03) 96t12 32'[1

At SIEL has a p+ondHny to hu6stisde-P"t"419trT1".11n5
perhmarcg G;f ;;hld,E rp-b G-ffinf,ttl Acco4!-glv'.I laryes that
PgnOmfaIlCE E]flISS WIrcn C(IIIE lE :[jE lllf,ltlllt'}.|r. .rrUtUrsr'UrII ' 'v:i|':-

i-kr;ffidearBsiA$ bbe tsErl* dsd.ln 4HIELI leterol't
octoboii-ee4i;t;tradrsd) ui coe ts ocbber 1sl5-

Dear Mr Bladt

GAL!- CtIARGING AND BILuNG-AC-CfI-RACY OF TEI-STRA'S
008/1800. sERVlcE

I s,tlts concemlng charglng ctscrepa4dqp taiso-d-!11990-by Mr Alan Srnilh of
biii-gridjer,radr tio5iia'' Camp iegidttg irb_0gQ_senti€, and g'e wkbr
issue these Ascnd;n# nto lot febilj3E OO8/1800 customers. These
matrers'lrave UeeiittJstrUt&bt-preuious bnerc-trom AU*!=!o 1otl and to
iirTfi BdJand; diA 4-'Octobdt 1994 and I December t9!l+' 65p6.6t.n.
fiio*argfi;d;;patdes lrave ag{n be-9n rds€d urlth AUSTEL by Mr
5m-it[ Effinfitg tfie bnanSon st ttiS F?st Ttack Artttrdon Ptoceclre'

As noted in AUSTEL's le$sr d 1 De€rnbar 1994 (copy rodred), tfte milers
iJtset Mr Strff conemed an{ssge wftidr l,as qte potedal b-altect a
onslderable rnrmber d Telshals ctA;tns6. Specifieily.' tha malters rdsed
bsu! ah.rn 1te cat dr"tgi"g-anJ Htnr,g arcuierly of Tels'lna's 008/1800

;:H, AusrEL t,"s not receiwd a response ltgtnl'gra 'hiq,;---
aUSfgLt corems aOort frfs isse. feiHraS inrodriion of a 12 oent f,ag
talllorG OO*fgOO-sertG has increassd AUStEb conagqs' gfivon fte
t"nr6;itb6d ttMr S111[rlj1.nt d€d maEis plated b $ott qrrdon calb'

5Qnlod

ll&frr

fd.bSa

l  me@
Fc Fl 9&10 gzt

FilC* ltO3355A6

Tilt lull9s297{9O

arsn^|l^l|
rBEcotflrl|qrcrc' Am'FSn

914t|269

3 Ocbber 1995

*o

it\ -

^

a

c*r,cDx

-

brH Adtrc ? O 0c 7{a:t I ft& bod rrbtqrrr V*b S'

FI



I tde ttom Mr Benhnrln's letbr d 16 Decgtrser 19t)4ltrd TelsEra ras llren in
tte pocess of fpadtg a ;gsponse *Orssdtg th€ bhre3 ralsed.

Yq.us dq""pty

-o

Gernral tlanager
Ganler l{ottltotittg Unft

cc MrJohn F!nnod(, TIO

+
I

2ot
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9 November 1995

Your Ref: WEB:LM

Bassett & SharkeY
Barristers & Solicitors
134 PercY Street
PORTLA}ID VIC. 3305

Dear Sir,

Re: Mr. Alan Smith

I acknowledge receipt of your tetter of 23 October 1995'

you raise concerns which Mr. Smith has with ttre arbitration process in which he was

a Party.

With respect, it is for you to advise Mr' Smith on his legal rights relating to the

arbitration process and the Award of the Arbitrator' I have not seen the Claim

Documents, Defence DocumentS, or Reply Documents in this arbitration' nor would I

expect to.

If Mr Smith feels the process was flawed or the Award tainted, he has legal avenues

available to him. I have pointed this out to Mr Smith on a number of occasions'

Perhaps you might explainto !! S+i ft what avenues of appeal.are available to him'
= He does not seem to rurijerstand that this offrce cannot provide any'subh avenue'

Telecommunications
lndustry
Ombudsman

John Pinnock

Ombudsman

?

202
"... proaiding indepcndzna just, infinnaL Eccdy raolution of complzints"'

Tlo LTD AcN 057 6t4 787

Nalional Heaclquarlett
?t I  Frhibit ion 51.eet

8ox I8098
'€ol l inr Street Eesl
Metbourne 3000

Telephone (O)l 9277 8777

Facs imi le  (03)  9277 8797



_-- t0 Jmnary 1996

*ry* -

Telecommunications
Indutry
Onbudsman

a

John Plnnock

Ombudsman

Mr Alan Smith
Cape Bridgewater HolidaY CamP

Blowholes Rd
RMB 4408
CAPE BRIDGEWATER VIC 3306

Dear Mr Smith

I refer to your letter of 3l December 1996 in which you seek to access to various

correspondence held by the TIO conceming the Fast Track Arbitration Procedwe'

The arbitration of yoru claim was completed when an award was made in yotu favoru

more than eighteen months ago and my role as Administator is over'

I do not propose to provide you with copies of any documents held by this office'

o

2o?

n.., pmaiditg indcpmda*, jusl informal sPcch rcsohtbn of comphina'"

PIIYNOCK.

Tro LTD ACN 057 634787
National Headquarters
315 Exhibition Street
Melbourne Victoria

Box 18098
Collins Street East
Melbourne 3000

Telephone
Facsimile
Tel. Freecall
Fax Freecall

(03') 9277'8777
(03) 9277 8797
1800 062 058
1800 630 614



FffiCIIt ALAN SMITH;cape
*ldgelrlhr Holldry Camp,
PorlhnC 3305
Fr0(il} oss26z2so
PtrchE hCI ooa 816 sz2

FAET€B-$+I.4URE JATES
PRESDENT
NST ITUTE OF ARBITRATORS
AUSTRALIA
K}IOTT GUNilING
GPO BOX L890, PERTII W.A.600r

DATE 1s.1.e6
N..n BER G PAGES (rrcludins this pase).

CoNTACT iNFOR tAnO T FROr r0 | 2 | 1996
RllB 4409, Gape Bridgernter,
Porthnd,3i105

FAXI{O: 055 267 204

Dear Mr James,

In further response to your letter dated | 6th January, 1996 ud in addition to my original reply dated I ?th

January, 1996, l would like to add the following:

Tho oontcnts of theleuer to Senator Cnreth Evansi urd the attaohm€nts forwardod with trat lctter, do not covor

att of rhe grlevalces fier I hav€ wtth regal{s to fie murner tn whlch thls procedurc wes onducled by Dr

Condon flugt o. I can provide furdrer evidene which shows that dl the information I provilod, as a claimant

was not assessed on iS futl mctlt I wlll be hppy to provldc this lnformatlon whene\t€r your Instihrte should

require it.

I oonsider trat a grave injuSice was perpefiated by Ih Hughcs from the outs€t As a legal professional he

shorld not havo 
"ttor.a 

tro Fast Track 
-Sottlomont 

Proposol (FTSF) to bo abardonsd. At dro timo his FTSP

was abandoneq Dr lfughes sUted ttrat the four membcrs of ffre C:sualties of Telstra (COT) wouH be able to

aoos thc roquinod Ftecdom of lnbtodion (FOl) &cumcns oly through the Fest Track Aftiaefi,on
procodurc (Fi"eP). I un sure I dont nood to rcnrind you thc FOI is part of tre Australian (and, hdeed' the

wJrolc froe world'i) dmoctacy Erd is expected to ftlfil tlrc tight of ordhary cldzens t0 {p.rc*r docrfiient ds
dtcyarc needed.

The fact is that we fogr COT members were subjested to BI/I6MAIL: sign the FTAP or you will not

r999iv9 yqur FOI dgqgmqnE and so will not b.q c.bb to finelise your FTSP chims'

Dr Hugllies arid the Offkr of the Te lecotniiiunicrithiis liidustiy Ombudsilian ruO) forced four

Australian citizcns, with duress, to abandon a Commercial Settlement Agreement, by durgling the

canot of FOI access. I consider that this situation denalued our riglrts to such FOI materbl. We

should havc had rights to this materhl under the existing Fast Track Settlemcnt Proposal snyway'

accodingto the FOt Act. lvty application for FOI had been lodged with Telstra six mohths

previous[. Dr Hughes, with-his Lgal knowledge and experience, should havc come out in defence of

the 4 COT members and stated that Telstra was wrong to put us under such duress and then to badger

us to abandon a non-legalistic, commercial settlement proposal in favour of a legalistic minefield.

Mr James, the FTAP was wrongly conducted from the very beginning'

Respectfully,

cc Mr John WYnack
Commonwealth Ombudsman's Oflicc
Canberra

Mr John Pinnock
Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman
Metboume

A Smith

2o*
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DOCUMENTS REVIEWED
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Document entnled "Cape Bridgewaler Part 2"

A bundle of untitled documents (rvhrch Gordon Hughes
designated'AS ciccuments 6'l

Gopv of a memo to Gordon Hughes and the resource team to
which Gordon Hughes has added the date'25/U94'

Statutory Declaration dated "2710&94'

Furthe r and Better Particulars dated'2'l /09/94'
1. Copy of lncome Tax Retum 1990/1991

' 
2. Copy of lncome Tax Return 19921993
3. Application for Planning Permil 24 February 1994
4. .Wall Planner for the Year 1993

Additionat rnaterial submitted by Smith
Letter from Gordon Hughes "31/10/94" enclosing Smith response to RFP:

A. RFP Schedule 1, No.3(a) Austel letter "7/9/93"

. B. RFP Schedule 2. No.l5 Timberset Homes "1{10/94"
Abbott construclions'171 1 U94i

C. RFP Schedule 2, No.11 Deiek Ryan letter'1211U94J
RFP Schedule 2, No.l4 Derek Ryan lefter'1Z1O94.

Food Shop Pdce Guide
D. RFPSchedule2. No.l4 Menu' FoodShopJoumal

RFP Schedule 2, No.13 Hand Written FaxCD Bank
RFP Schedule 1, No.l Letter"29/388'fromsolicitors including

"6/4/8tr Mortgage and Contract of Sale

E. RFP Schedule 2. No.3 Smith tax "13/1O9f re Bank
Statements and DePosit Books

F. RFp Schedule 2. No.6 Fax Brett Bowden "13/10/94- re Sale of Property

G. RFP Schedute 2. No.9 Fax Plummer & Pullinger enclosing CAV Report

H. RFP Schedule 1 , No.3(a) Srnilh fax 14'10
. RFP Schedule 1, No.3(c)

RFP Schedule 1, No.3(e)
l. BFP Schedute 1. No.1 Statutory DeclarationK. Gladman

RFp Schedule 2. No.15 Timberset Homes letter 3/6/94" Plans & Quotes

J. RFP Schedule 2, No.15 Smith Fax "17l10/94',Abbott constructions
. Telecom memo :1411194" & Diary Note

K. RFp Schedule t. No.4 Smilhlax"18u10/94'enclosingTelecomdocuments
L. RFP Schedule 2. No.6 Client bookings'future

RFP Schedule 2. No.7 Hand written sumrnaries of wallplanners

M. RFP Schedule 2, No.4 Tax relurns and 1988 - 1993
RFP Schedule 2. No.7 Tax relurns and bOokings 1988 - 1993

N. Smith fax'2U10194" re FOI requesl
O. Smith fax "23!10194" re 1 100 complaints
P. RFP Schedule 2; No.3 Smith commonwealth Bank statements

- cheque accounl

Smith Diar ies' l  990/1 991

Smilh Oiar ies '  1994 2oz
AS0lii i
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DOCUMENTS REVIEWED

Smilh Diaries - 1990

Smith Diaries - | 9921i 1993

RFP Schedule 15

RFP Schedule 2. No 3(a)'Bank Statements

Inlormation relating to RFP Schedules t and 2

Smilh advertisin g[Promotional material

RFP Schedule 2. No 7 - quotes for re-advertising

RFP s;hedule 2. No 18

RFP Schedule 2. No 15 'Tea Rooms

RFP Schedule 4, Section 111

BankStatements

RFP Schedute 2. No 21 - Travel Costs

. RFP Sched0le !, No 19' Advertisements and lnvoices

FOI Material- t9 Oecember 1994

Smith Repty' Additional lnformation

Smilh Repty. Bell Ganada lntemational Inc

Smith Reply - TF2OO'Smiths Sumrnary

smith Repty - Appendixc - Additional Eviderrce of lrrconect Monitodng

Smith Reply - Samples of FolTelecom documents - known AXE Faults
Phone Problems

Smith Repty'George Close & Associates Report 20l1l95

Smith Reply - DM Ryan Corporate Report 23l10s

Smith Repty'DM Ryan Corporate Report 23l1l93

Smith Reply - Main Document

Camping Association of Victoria

Prices and Occupancy Survey FEbruary t ggt
Februarv tgg2
December 1992
December 1993. 
December1994

Trends and Marketing Survey May 1993
Unoersranoing SCnodlNeedd February 1994

Documentation ltom the Glenelg Shire

Documentation ltom Bureau of Tourism Research

Documentation - Regional Profile' Great Ocean Road

Australia Bureau of Statistics - Tourisl Accommodation March 1988 '

September 1994
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OO-CUMENTsREWEIIVED

Lellerol Claim

Seven volumes of supporting documenlation' submitted

is.tun" '1994. containing Ooiuments numbered as follows:

i - ! 0 0
rgg - .t00

{00 - 600

800 - 1000
1001 - 1289
2C01 -  2158

a/,

600 '800

Sbturory declaration dated 15 June 1994 (3 pages)

Statuory declaration dated 15 June 1994 (1 page)

.Report ol D.M. Ryan Corporate dated 21 June 1994

Video containing a stalement by fhe claimant (\ideo 1')

Letterlrom claimant to Godon Hughes dated 21 June 1994

Report of George Close & Associates Pty Ltd dated 5 July 1994

Report of George Close & Associates P$ Ltd dated August 1994

P romorio nal video re gardin g Cape B ridgewater Holiday Carnp

('video 2')

Memo to resource ream (undated)' forwarded to'John Rundell

on 19 Augttst 1994

P romotional pamphlet, Balrview Estate' B ddgewater

Copy facsimile, Bowden to Smith' dated 7 July 1994

Copy letter, Telecom to Bourden' dated 13 July 1994

Document (untitled) containing fault reports' forwarded to

John Rundellon rg nuguit irig+ in the form of a photocopy of a

comPuter Printottt

Documenlentit|ed.furtherexamp|esofactditiona|evidenceol
these types of faults are presented here without being

appendixed' (two volumes)

Fold er containing material disclosed under FO l' forwarded- to

JohnRunde t ton rsAugus t l gg4 ,numberedpages l :155
(in reverse order)

Folder containing material disclosed under FOI' lorwarded-to

John Runderr on ri nufust1994. numbered pages 874 - 839

(the order oi documenti within the votume is mixed up)

Folder contalmng summary of material covering fdult reports'

abtained under FOI'

Documenl enlilled 'Cape Bridgewater Parl I "

t 2oZ
A50l.i0



FAX FROMz ALAN SMITH,Cape Bridsewater
Holiday Camp, Portland 3305

FAX NO: oss 267 230
PHONE NO: oo8 816 s22

CONTACT INFORfr'ATION FRO*"O / 2 /' 998
RMB 4409, Cape Bridgewater,
Portland,3305

FAX NO: 055 267 204
PHONE NO: 055267 204

FllX TO: SENATOR GARETH EVANS
MINISTER FOR FOREIGN
AFFAIRS AND TRADE
PARLIAMENT HOUSE
CANBERRA

DATE: 4.1.s6

NUMBER OF PAGES (includins this pase)

Dear Senator Evans,

Your platform, for all Australians and all nations alike, is reform. Part of your portfolio is to represent human
rights and offer the opportunity for those who have been wronged to speak out, without fear.

I feel I have been wronge in my situation and wish to explain why I have continually sought to have the Fast
Track Arbitration Procedure (FTAP) of Smith versus Telstra viewed by an independertt panel appointed by
the Senate.

O O, a Senator, you will be aware that an unsatisfactoy situation has existed for a long time, but you are
probably not up to date with the various claims that have been made by small business people in the
Telecommunications area, so I will summarise, as briefly as I can, the current situation.

A number of small businesses have complained about the way the Government has handled their claims
against Telsfia for not supplying a telephone service comparable to their competitors. I would ask that your

office contact the office of the Hon. Michael Lee for a more detailed history of this situation. Senator Lee
(and various Ministers who held this position before him) have been aware of my allegations with regards to
my own business - Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp'

The Arbitation procedure that I have been involved in, included a confidentiality clause which prohibits me
from speaking on various matters. I believe, however, that the ink on my signature to this agreement has just

about faded by now!

I can prove, without a shadow of a doubt, that - right under the nose of your Governmen - the
Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman (TIO) is knowingly allowing a miscarriage of Natural Justice to
take place - without even one challenge from his offtce. I have evidence of massive comrption in the
handiing of my Arbitration procedure (Fast Track Arbitration Procedure: Casualties of Telstra) and I have
brought this to the attention of Mr John Pinnock, the TIO. This evidence ranges from Telstra using lies to
covei their Defence of the Arbitration, Telstra-Smith, Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp to the Arbitrator, Dr
Gordon Hughes, himself.

I can prove, again without a shadow of a doubt, that two (supposedly) independent resource teams,
commissioned by the TIO, conspired to pervert the true findings as they appeared in their individual Reports'
This was either done with the knowledge of the Arbitrator, or of their own volition. These actions resulted in
denial of Natural Justice for me: denial of my rights to appeal on the grounds that the contents of these
reports are incorrect.

The following information is a condensed version of the evidence I have; evidence which proves my case All
these allegations can be substantiated by a wide array of documentation.

I should warn you, however, that denials will be forthcoming from a number of sources: Dr Gordon Hughes
(the Arbitrator), Telstra themselves, Mr Pinnock (TIO) and others. I would like to make it clear that it is not
Telstra that I am challenging here, it is the actual administrators of the so-called 't'{atural Justice Process" that
was set up to assess the cases of four members of the Casualties of Telstra (COT) organisation: Ms Ann

Garms, Ms Maureen Gillen, Mr Graham Schorer and myself- The team of Administrators of the FTAP

stopped the process towards Justice in its tracks. Telstra's misleading and deceptive conduct in the FTAP is
just a part of the over-all cover-up. It shoutd also be noted here that I have provided the Board of Telsfta



with seven separute letterc which clearly outline the evidence proving that Telstra Management
allowed this misleading and deceptive conduct to cover their Defense of the FTAP. No
acknowledgement of these letters has errer been rcceived

Please note the following basic information regarding the FTAP:
l. the Arbitrator for the FTAP was Dr Gordon Hughes of Hunt and Hunt Melbourne. Dr

Hughes was appointed by the Telecommunications lndustry Ombudsman's ofFrce (TIO).
2. the Financial Repon on the Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp was prepared by Fenier

Hodgson Corporate Advisory GHCA) who were also appointed by the TIO.
3. the Technical Evaluation Report was prepared by DMR Group, Canada and Lanes

Telecommunciations of Adelaide. These independent Technical Units were also appointed by
the TIO.

I believe that the following documents will further clarify the situation. These documents are:

A. D M Ryan Corporate's challenge to the improprieties of Ferrier Hodgson Corporate Advisory
(FHCA) during the completion of their financial report on the Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp
(CBHC) (no.2, above).

B. My condensed version of the facts regarding what transpired during the FTAP; April 2lst
1994to May llth 1995 (below)

SUMMARY OF EVENTS
FAST TRACK ARBITRATION PROCEDARE

SMITH - TELSTRA

PLEASE NOTE: Every statement made in this document can be substantiated with documentation.

Also note:
(i) The Awardwas handed down by DrGordonHughes, May llth 1995.
(ii) The Technical Evaluation Report was commissioned to value the evidence I presented to the

FTAP regarding my substantiation, through FIO documentations, of my alleged phone faults
and also to value Telstra's Defence of these allegations. This Report was received at Cape
Bridgewater Holiday Camp, May 2nd 1995,by mail (refer point 3 above).

(iii) The Financial Report was commissioned to independently valuethe monetary losses as well
as the consequential and flow-on losses associated with the inadequate phone service provided
to CBHC (if proven).

ln November,1993, four "Casualties of Telstra" (COT) members agreed to enter into a Commercial
Settlement Proposal with Telstra. By April Zlst,1994 (six months later) Telstra had not honoured
this Fast Track SETTLEMENTPToposaI (FTSP): only limited FOI documents had been supplied to
the four members of COT.

We were assured by Dr Hughes that, if we were prepared to abandon this FTSP in favour of the Fast
TrackAKBITMT/ONProoedure, it would mean that we would not only receive the Natural Justice
we were seeking, but it would also mean that we would be able to obtain Freedom of Information
(FIO) documents from Telstra, through Dr Hughes himself and this would speed up the process
considerably. At this point Dr Hughes also clearly stated that this was to be a non-legalistic process.
It was at this time that the Technical Evaluation Unit and the Financial Team were appointed (see
points (i) and (ii), above).

Under extreme duress, and because, under the FTSP, all four COT members had not been able to
access the FOI documents they needed, we agreed to these changes. I would like to repeat here: We
were also under the clear impression that;
1. Thiswas to be aNON-LEGALISTIC ARBITRATION PROCEDURE
2. The process would be FAST TRACKED
and
3. It would allow us to access, througlr the Arbitrator, all the FOI documents we needed to



support our claims.

AND SO WE ENTERED THE FAST TMCK ARBITMTION PROCES^S, 2lst Aprll, 1994

I submitted my claim on June lsth, 1994, after being "badgered" to complete the FTAp, with letters from
both Telstra and Dr Hughes. At that time 90% of my claim consisted oi fOt documents that had been
heavily censored and which were supplied wTHoUT ANY INDEXES, TABLES oR SCHEDULES. This
meant that my claim had to be presented based on only the very limited information that had been supplied
between February and May, 1994. I was told, however, that uall would be well".

It took me a further ten months and four separate FOI requests to acquire the FOI material I needed to
further this claim. NOT ONCE did the Arbitator supplyme data through HIS FTAP. NOT ONE document
was provided, even after I had applied for twenty-four points of clarification.

On the other hand, Dr Hughes sought an extra thirty-four points of clarification from me through the FTAp,
at the request of Telstra. This information was supplied at enormous extra cost to me personatly. tn
summary: Telstra received thi4y-four further items, and I received NONE.

In January, 1995 aForensic Document Researcher asked me to supply him information, through the FTAp,
that was needed to substantiate the authenticity of a Report supplied by Telstra, illegally, under the Rules of
the FTAP, yet still allowed by the Arbitrator. My request for this material was DENIEb. On" week later,
the Arbitrator ordered me to release five personal diaries to be Forensically tested by Telstra's legal team,
Freehill Hollingdale & Page. I supplied the diaries.

Between June 15th 1994 and May I lth 1995, the Arbitoator ignored all my requests for information.

Telstra presented their defence on l2th December 1994. At this time I was still waiting for FOI documents
to be supplied. Eleven days after Telstra presented their Defence I was finally supplied with 24,000 plus
documents. The first notification I had of these documents arriving was a phone iatt from Kendall Airways
on 23rd December 1994, announcing that 72-74 kilograms of documents, addressed to me, had arrived at
the Portland Airport.

I can substantiate the fact that none of the selected extracts from these 24,000 documents were ever assessed
by the Arbitrator, even though they were presented in bound volumes. I can also substantiate the fact that
the documentation presented by my own technical advisor, George Close, was the last to be viewed or
evaluated by the FTAP Technical Resource Team of DMRlLanes. None of the documentation I submitted
after that date was assessed. In their report, NO reference at all was made to any of these later documents.
What is more, the Report was not even signed by either Paul Howell of DMR Gtoup Canadaor by David
Read of Lanes Telecommunications Adelaide. This Report was therefore incomplete.

I contacted both the Arbitator and the Technical Resource Team regarding this incomplete Report but
received no response. I then requested that Dr Hughes's offrce return my submission/ciaim documents.
Both my requests were made after the Award was handed down on May I lth 1995.

From 23rd December 1994 to April 1995 I had worked I 8-20 hour days to view, collate, evaluate and select
information from the 24,000 documents and put them into some sort of order so as to finally produce my
claim. The Technical Report produced by DMR and Lanes only assessed the information fpiesented in my
lefier of claim dated l5th June 1994 and the Report by George Close dated August lgg4. Iam disgusted
that this further information, on which I worked for so long and under such duress, could be compi-etely
ignored.

I believe that this supposedly non-legalistic FTAP was quietly converted into a very legal process, to the
detriment of the members of COT. The Austel Chairman, Robin Davey and the tegal Jounsel for the TIO,
Peter Bartlett, both stated that consequential losses would be considered as part of my claim. I have a letter
to support this statement. This letter states that the flow-on loss would also be viewed by the Arbitrator, if
my case was proved. Robin Davey went so far as to state that as long as kgal Counsol was not included as
part of the flow-on-losses as preparation claim, then the preparation of my claim would be considered a



flow-on loss. His statement was "a loss is a loss is a loss".

I am now advised that by using legal terminolory, and stating to the Arbitration that I should "amend
my claim under clause such and such" then I was obliged to respond under the legal process of the
arbitration procedure. As I didn't have legal counsel to advise me however, I lost out again. Remember:
this FTAP was supposed to be a Non-legalistic Process towmds Natural Justice.

As a result of viewing the previouslv referred to 24,0!0 late FOI docqments and sorting tlrem into hould
volumeslt became apparent that there were still many areas I could not include in my written submission
since I did not have enough technical knowledge. I approached Dr Hughes's secretary (Caroline) and
requested an oral hearing regarding these technical matters. Dr Hughes rang me in late Maroh and
advised me to keep researching so that I could discuss the situation with the Technical Unit when they
came to Cape Bridgewater.

David Read of Lanes Telecommunications arrived at my business on 6th April 1995, representing the
Technical Unit. I now state, on oath, that the following is correct: Mr Read said that he could not view
any information I might have since he was only there to discuss the submission I had already presented
and TELSTRA'S DEFENCE. These words of David Read's further support the fact that Dr Hughes and
the Technical Evaluation Team did not take into account any of the late presented FOI documents (how
could they?). Telstra had responded to my claim on 12th December 1994 (before I received these late
documents).

I believe that Telstra forced Dr Hughes into an exceedingly technical and legalistic role by claiming that
I didn't use the correct terminology when I submitted my late claim (based on the late FOI documents),
ie because I didnt refer to it as an amendment to the original claim. The whole exercise of Telstra
supplying FOI AFTER their Defence was a ruse. They knew I didn't have legal counsel.

After the award was handed down in May 1995 I was taken to hospital in an ambulance. I spent four
days there, diagnosed as suffering from stress. I retumed to my business and then received two phone
calls: the first from John Rundell, Project Manager, FTAP, Ferrier Hodgson and, a few days later, a call
from Paul Howell of DMR Group Canada.

John Rundell stated, and I have a witness who was at my bedside at the time, that "things" may not have
gon€ my way, but "... Alan, get on with your life and show TFIEM what you can do" (my emphasis). I
am left wondering what "things" and who "them" refened to. Was this Mr Rundell's conscience
speaking?

When Paul Howell rang he used words to the effect that it was a 'disgusting' process - this would never
have happened in North America. Again I wonder what he actually meant - what was'disgusting' and
what would'never have happened in North America'?

When I collected documents from Dr Hughes I discovered that a number of exffa documents had been
inadvertently included in the four boxes of my claim/submission. These included, in particular:

l. Two letters addressed to Austel from Telstra which acknowledge two faults on my service and
which state that the faults would be addressed in their Defence of the FTAP. These twofaults
were not covered in Telstra's Defence.

2. One letter to Telstra from Austel and
3. One letter to Dr Hughes from Austel, dated 8th December 1994 and which states that the

attached two letters from Telstra acknowledge that they would address these two faults in their
Defence. Dr Hughes, therefore, must have been aware - after assessing Telstra's Defence
Documents, that these two faults had not been ooverod.

Was I supposed to turn the other cheek and allow these documents to go unchallenged because of the
confidentiality agreement both parties signed? The fact is that copies of these leffers should have been
provided to me by the Arbitrator under clause 6 of the FTAP agreement. This clause states that all

t



correspondence associated with the FTAP was to be circulated to all persons involved in the FTAP.

Also included in the four boxes from Dr Hughes's offrce, were:
a. A draft copy of the Technical Evaluation Report produced by David Read of Lanes

Telecommunciations and dated 6 April 1995.
b. A completed copy of the DMR & Lanes Technical Evaluation Report dated 30 April I995.

Both these reports show that the information sourced to produce the report included ALL of Telstra's
Defence Documents but ONLY 25%o of my submitted material.

This is an alarming fact on its own but there was also further acknowledgement in the Report dated 30
April 1995 that DMR/Lanes were to supply an Addendum Report within a couple of weeks. This
Addendum Report was to cover incorrect charging - one of the faults that Telstra had previously
acknowledged to Austel that they would address in their Defence.

Mr Pinnock of the TIO's office has recently aoknowledged that Fenier Hodgson, David Read and Gordon
Hughes did not tell me about this proposed Addendum Report because Dr Hughes allowed an offset in
his award for over-charging on my 055 267 230 phone account. What Mr Pinnock did not acknowledge
is that aA three of my phone lines have massive incorrect charging over many years. I have evidence of
short-duration calls that was also not assessed by Telsfia, Dr Hughes or the Technical Evaluation Unit.

On top of all this, when Dr Hughes's copy of this Technical Evaluation Report and my copy of the same
report are compared there are five variations - and each difference supports Telstra. In one instance there
is reference to a fault lasting forJive months when, infact, it lasted for three and a half YEARS (believe
it or not!).

Mr Pinnock has now suggested that this second version of the Report, which is dated the same as my
version (delivered to me on 2nd May 1995), is actually'another'draft copy. So now we have two draft
copies, one dated 6th April 1995 with David Read as the only researcher, and a second'draft'dated 30th
April 1995, with both Paul Howell of DMR Group and David Read of Lanes Telecommunications as
researchers.

Mr Pinnock also informs me that this second draft was not the one Dr Hughes deliberated on. Since
April30th 1995 was a Sunday and mail takes a full day to reach Portland, and I received my copy of the
report on Tuesday 2nd May, it appears that Dr Hughes must have worked with Paul Howell of DMR and
David Read of Lanes on a Sunday (30th April) in order to correctly assess this Draft and produce the
finished report by the next morning (Monday lst May). Who's kidding who here?

Even if we were to believe this Report of 30th April was, in fact, another draft copy, the fact still remains
that ALL THREE VERSIONS OF THE REPORT ARE BASED ON 26 POINTS TAKEN BEFORE
TELSTRA'S DEFENCE WAS LODGED: my extra information was not taken into account.

The Technical Resource Unit did not view all my submitted evidence. DMR & Lanes have
acknowledged that the material that was assessed came from only a very limited source. Even my first
claim/submission of l5th June, 1994 was not fully assessed: six volumes of this claim/submission were
not viewed at all. Surely this makes the bias of the Resource Unit quite plain?
ln conclusion: we now have two Reports
- one Technical Report, not signed by either ofthe people that are supposed to have produced it
and
- one Financial Report, not signed by John Rundell, who was the Project Manager and who has

now left FHCA, but signed by another person who was not the person designated.

I assure you, Senator, that I can produce documentation to support these allegations; information taken
from Telstra's Defence Documents, which prove that much of what the Arbitrator's Award was based on
was lies and misleading, decoptive material. When these Defence Documents are compared with
Telstra's FOI documents it is clear that Telsffa based much of their defence on this type of material.
THERE IS NO DOUBT AND TTIERE CAN BE NO MISTAKE - I can show those who are concemed



about the conduct of this FTAP that Telsfia's Defence could only have been produced in this way if those
involved in the FTAP were prepared to turn a blind eye to the quality (or rather, lack of quality) of the
information Telstra was using.

MY CLAIM WAS NEVER VIEWED under a true arbihation procedure, yet I supposedly had to abide by
the arbitration rules. I believe it would probably take only two days for a team of three people, appointed by
the Senate, to assess the allegations I am making and find that I am correct.

Fifteen, twenty and thirty years ago, complaints made by children living in orphanages about the teatment
they were subjected to were dismissed by the authorities, and others, as unbelievable. The complaints were
therefore not investigated. Because these valid complaints were not investigated the conduct of violating
these children continued.

In the tast few years the Australian court system has finally produced findings leading to jail sentences
which validate the complaints from fifteen to thirty years ago. Untold damage was incuned for the childrren
in question because these complaints were not further investigated at the time they were made. Now my
complaints about Telstra and the FTAP appear to be unbelievable because they remain un-investigated.
This does not, however, alter the validity or the seriousness of the complaint. Will the four original
members of COT continue to be stalloed and denied Natural Justice?

O , awaityour support,

Sincerely,

Alan Smith

cc Mr John Wynack, Commonwealth Ombudsman's Office, Canberra
Mr John Pinnock, Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman, Melbourne
Senator Richard Alston, Shadow Minister for Communications, Canberra
Senator Michael Baume
Bronwyn Bishop, MP
Senator Ron Boswell, National Party, Canberra
Senator Vicky Bourne, Australian Democrats, Canberra
Senator Coulter
Leigh Cunningham, Chief Administrator, Institute of Arbitators, Victoria
Senator Haradine
The Hon Duncan Kerr MP, Offrce of the Minister for Justice
The Hon Miohael Lee, Minister for Communications, Canberra
Senator Dee Margetts
The Hon Jan Wade, Minister for Fair Trading, Victoria
Mr Mark Woods, President of the Law Institute, Victoria
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27 Fcbruary, 1996

Mr L E James
Prcsident
Institute of Arbitraton Australia
I;vel 1,22 William Sheet
MELBOURM 3OOO

Dear Mr James

Complaint By Mr Alan Smith against Dr Gordon Hughes

Mr Smith has copied to me his letters to you of 15 and l8 January 1996, and your
r€sponse to him of 16 January 1996, as well as his lettcr to you of 9 February 1996. Dr
Hughes tras. also copied to me his letter to you of 16 Fcbruary 1996.

As Administrator of the Fast Track Arbiration Procedure, I wish to comment on the
allcgations put to you by Mr Smith, subject to certain constraints due to the confidential
nature of the arbitration procedure.

At the outset, I advise that Mr Smith's allegations concerning Dr Hughes' conduct of the
fubitration are unwarranted.

Mr Smith is one of the so-catled'COT Cases' (formerly 'Casualties of Telecom', now
'Casualties of Telstra') for whom a unique arbitration procedure was established in April
1994: This arbitration procedure was negotiated between the four original COT Claimants
(which included Mr Smith), Telecom (now Tetstra), AUSTEL and the TIO. The TIO is
the Administrator of the arbitration procedure, responsible for administrqtive
arrangements the arbitrators require. The procedure provides for an independent expert
Resource Unit, comprising telecommunications and financial arms, to assist the Arbitrator
by conducting its own independent investigation and analysis of the evidence and
submissions presented by the parties. {

Dr Hughes was appointed to arbitrate the four separate claims, as all the parties involved
(that is each claimant and Telstra) agreed he had the necessary integrity and expertise that
the task required. I enclose for your information a copy of a letter from Mr Smith and
another COT Claimant, [name deleted], to the TIO dated 3 August 1994, in wltich they
both confirm their confidence in the integrity of Dr Hughes.

Tclecommunications
Indutry
Ombudsman

iohn Pinnock

Ombutlrman

ItO rT0 ACN 057 634 787
Nrtaonal Hcadquafl€rt
l l5  Erh ib i t ion 5t reet
Melbourne Victora

Bor 18098
Collrnr Srreet [ ,att

,  Melbovrnc J000
att/pinnocV073

lefephone 10319217 8777
f  a ( i rmr le  (03)  9277 8797
le l  f reeca l i  1800 06 t058
t a r  t r e e ( . l l  t 8 0 0  6 3 0  6 l (
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However, sincc recciving Dr Hughes' Award in May 1995, Mr Smith has made a series of 
'

surprising allegatiors conccrning the conduct of the-Arbitratbr, the Arbitrator's Resource.
Unit (Fenier Hodgson Corporate Advisory and Lane Telecommunications), and theTIO.
Thcsc allegations hav€ rurged from assertions of incompetence and conflict of interest, to
bias and outright comrption and collusion; on one occasion Mr Smith alleged that the TIO
was "as bad as the rcst of these swines who conducted ttris Fast-Track Arbitration
Procedtue". Despitc Mr Smith's claims that he has proof to substantiate the allegations,
any such 'proof wtrich he has so'far provided to me is in fact nothing of the sort.

The arbitration proccdure was designed to bc informal and flexible, and it explicitly
lowered the standard of proof rcquircd from ctaimants. It has been very disappointing that
this informality and flexibility may have contributed to Mr Smith's seruie that the
arbiUation procdurc and thosc involved in it were less professional or deserving of his
respect and confidencc than the Supreme Coutt.

Ovcr the last 9 months I have received maoy lettcrs of complaint from Mr Smith (on

average over that pcriod two to thilec letters pcr week; in one month over 25 letters). Mr
Snith has also written directty to Dr Hughes on a number of occasions. These letters have
largely consisted of expressions of great discontent with ttre outcome of the arbitration.

This discontent seems to have had an adverse impact on the high regard which Mr Smith
had previously held for Dr Hughes, with the @nsequence that his allegations began to

also bc dirccted towards Dr Hughes' integr.ity.

In a circular fashion, Mr Smith has then attempted to substantiate his allegations that Dr
Hughes lacked integrity and independence, and that he had been denied natural justice by

Dr Hughes, with examples of instances in which hc betieved Dr Hughes erred in his
assessment of the evidence and submissions presented by the parties during the course of
his arbitration.

Mr Smith continues, effectivety, to seek a review, by atl and sundry, including thq TIO, of
Dr.Hughes' Award by impugning his character, integrity and independence. This is not a
legitimate means of appealing the fubitrator's Award, and I have written'to Mr Smith on
numerous occasions advising him that I am not in a position to investigate the manner in
which Dr Hughes reached his decision, and that he should seek legal advice if he feels the
circumstances warrant an appeal to the Supreme Court.

2o?
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Mr Smith has admittad to me in writing that late last ycar herurg Dr Hughes' home phone

rumbcr (apparentty in thc middtc of the,nigh! at approximately 2.00am) and spoke to Dr

Hugtres"wif., irp.oonating a member of ttre Resource Unit. Mr Smith gave me the

following explanation of this incident:

'1Once I lad made sure that it was Dr Hughes' residence Ifelt that I might upset

Mrs Hughes if I totd her who I was and so I said "No worries, I'll contact Gordon

when ii gets-back" I gave her [name deletedJ's ndme instead of my own - it

seemedmore appropriate at the time."

This explanation does not convince me that his bchaviour was at all appropriate'

Inhis lettcr to you of 9 February 1996 MI Smith rcfers to a lettcr I sent to him in

November 1995. For your informarion I cnclosc acoPy of that letter. You will see that I

do not make any statemcnt in that letter remotely t"o*Uting that wtrich he has attributed

to me. Mr Smith has a tcndency to purport to rcfcr spccifically to corr€spondence' when

rcgogrse to the correspondenccit 
"fl 

ptwes that his memory deceiv€s him'

No evidence produccd to me by any claimant, but particularly by Mr Smith' has affected

my utmost confidencc in Dr Hughes' integnty and independence-

Mr Smith does not seem capable of acccpting the decision of the independent arbitrator' or

alternatively, punJng a challenge of that 6ecision through the proper channels'

Undcniably, he has undergone a difficult experience in his p.lo"94 9i:pYl". 
with Telstra'

However, in my view, Mr Smith cannot ot *itt not put this episode belind him' and is

desperatety ctutcrriig * straws. He is now widely circulating serious allegations which

are completely without foundation.

Yotus sincerelY

Ombudsman

Dr Gordon Hughes.

2ot
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STD Calfs cpintinwd
Date fime Place Number Rate

Telephone SeMce 05$26 ?iB0 crlntintlrld

Min.'Sec

28 Nov Gl:19 prn SYdneY
28 Nov (B:48 Pm Melboume
28 Nov O4:10 Pm Melboume
28 Nov 04:26 Pm Canbena
28 Nov

0299652913
ms{I22266
039d,fix122
062822051

g3g,7|87n
07't}278@tr
0732780341

Day
Day
Day
Day

o:14
12:08
1:59
9:14
1:00

.  1 :18
3:30
0:52
2:30

0.23
4.92
0.81
4.62
o.47
o.74
1.33
0.63
0.95

i$
s

:?:
.e

l : i

1
t

't

,i

28 Norn (F:49.Pn B/sbarP
28 Nov 07:06 Pm &isbane

0:28 0.23 €

wz
8r'0
t€'0 'iti

| 11&12

pm
am

O9:2. am Melboume
10:03 am Melboume
10:12 am Canbena
10:14am Canbena
10:16 am Canbena
10:19 am Canberra
10:22 arn Brisbane
11;47 am Melboume
11:S3 am Canbena

039629S'61
039876129t
062773614
062773177
062778/,64
062497829
0732780341
0392778797
062773!108

. 1 1

rils€
tl&e
fl&10
1''&rl

29 Nov
29 Nov
29 Nov
29 Nov
29 Nov
29 Nov
29 Nov
29 Nov
29 Nov

Day
Day
Day
Day
Day
Day
Day
Day
Day

Az47
1:23
1:34
1:41
1:34
1:30
1:21
1:06
1:33

0.39
0.60
0.87
0.92
0.87
0.81
0.7t
0.50
0.86

. :
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Exhibit (210)
Refer to Billing Summary

Exhibit (326)

Exhibit 210(a) from Darren Kearney, Senior Policy Analyst,
AUSTEL Carrier Monitoring unit dated 14'n october 1995, to me
confirms Telstra had still not addressed the 008 billing issues
originally raised by me in 1994.

o Exhibit 210(b) from Darren Kearney, dated 6 December 1995,

confirms AUSTEL had recently forwarding to Telstra information
associated with my 008 itemised billing sheets originally provided

by me to AUSTEL, 3'o October 1995.

o Exhibit 210(c) from Darren Kearney to AUSTEL's Bruce

Mathews condrming from information provided by me 19th

December 1995, (27 separate examples) confirmed Telstra's
itemised billing records associated with my 008 service did not

match Telstra's Call Charge Analysis Data (CCAS).?

. Exhibit 210(d) ftoo1 AUSTEL's John MacMahon, to Telstra's Mr

Hambleton dated 2no August 1996, is requesting information

regarding Telstra's oCharging for Short Duration and

Unanswered Calls' first raised in 1994.

Please refer to summary (Exhibit 326 regarding this exhibit



A,
AUSTEL

AUSTRATI^N
T€IECOM'I4UNIC^TIONS

AUTHORITY

5 Quccnr Rood

l.tclboumc

Victorio 3004

&l: 103) 9828 7300

Fox: (031 9820 30?l

Frec Coll: l80O 335 526

TTY: (03) 9828 7490

l t

W Mr Alan smith
fflA't\ Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp' 'v \ RMB 44oB

CAPE BRIDGEWATER 3305

94t269

l4 October 1995

Yours

o

e

Dear Mr Smith

CHARG|NGD|ScREPAl.|c|EsREIATEDToTELSTRA'S008/1800
SERVICE

Further to your letter 12 October 1995 requesting that AUSTEL raise two

issues with Telstra retating to cnarging di'screpaicies coqrcgrning itsO08/1800

service, specificaily ;iln;Jtation 6alli and incorregt cha.rging, I write to

;;;;;[ tniiAtisiEL has raised these issues with Telstra.

As noted in my letter to you of 4 october 1995, AUSTEL has written to Telstra

regarding the issuei Ltiginatly raised by you. i.n 1.9^11 The letter refers

.i,".ifi"if y ro ,n^rginq disclep"niit raised.in 199-4 by yr Alan S,mith of

Cape Bridgewatei-ioiiii. Cifp rigaping.ltis 90,,S seruice. Further, the letter
notes that lfre matters raised issues-abouithe calt charging ald li,lling
acc:uracy of Tersiia s 008/180A teiice lnO tnat the issues- raised by Mr Smith

inctuded matters related to short duration calls'

As previously advised, you will be informed of the outcome of this matter'

sincerely

'12 -/''#-rc1-
/' ':117-

Darren KearneY
Senior Policy AnalYst
Carrier Monitoring Unit

John Pinnock, TIO

9to
cMu/13/oK

Postol Address: P O Box 74'13 St Kitdo Rood Melbourne Victorio 3OO4
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5Qrteli Rooa

Mclboorrr

Vidorio 30(X

H: O3l ?828 7300

b, l03l9820 3O2l

Frcc C.o[: |SOO ilils 526

TW: (031 lA2871W

AUSTEL
AJSTNAJAN

rE[€coArMth[cNloNs
attltottrl

o\

94t269

6 December 1995

Mr Alan Smi$t
Cape Bridgewater Holiday GarnP
RMB 4408
CAPE BRIDGEA'ATER 3305

Dear Mr Smith :

CHABGING DISCREPAIICIES FEIATED TO TEI.STRAS OO8/I8OO SER\'ICE

I referto my recent conespondence advising you that AUSTEL had again
written to Tb$ra regardin! the issues rslating to charging discrepancies
conceming its 00Ui800 s6Mce originatly raised !y lqu_!n.1994: I write to
request aiditionat information from you tb assist AUSTEL in its investigation of
chirging discrepancies associded wilh Telstra's 008/1800 service.

ln your letterc to Brucs Mathews and Neil Tuckwell of 2 October 1995 and
Odober 1995, respectively, you rcferto'massive inconect charging'9n y,
O0U18OO acc6unt. e cop!'cit a letter fonvarded by you to the Herakf Sun
dated 9 Ocilober 1995 urii Xtacned to your letter to Neil Tuckwell, in whic
you noted that you had 'shown AUSTEL proof of massive inconecil charyi . -
bn your O0Sfi80O amunt and that this pioof included'data, evidenee and
accqunts and ... leaves no doubf

AUSTEL nceived information fiom you on 3 @ober 1994 regading this
mailer, including test sheets and itemised billirrg sheets for your OOU18O0
service. As previoush, advised, AUSTEL has forwarded this intonn+ion to
.Telstratoffi
AUSTEL now requests from you any other information whictr you consider
supports your daims of tnassive incbrrect charging relened to above-

Your assistance in this matter would be appreciated.

Yours sincerely

Senior Policy Analyst
Canier Monitoring Unit

CTruAUDK t
St Kilda Rood

Lto B
Forrol ̂ 6drrr: P O 8or 7tla3 Mclbcomc Vidorio 3(X)a
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Peter Gllmartln
Ellle Calero

CHAFGING DISCREPANCIES RAISED BY ALAN SMITH

The following is a guide to documentation provided by Alan Smith on 19 December
1995, in support of his claim of massive incorest charging on his 008y1800
account.

2. I understand that you have commenced examining the documentation
proyided. The lollowing information is intended to assist you in assessing the
validity of Mr Smith's claims, as it identifies the documents Mr Smith regards as
specifically supporting his assertions.

3. lt should be noted that AUSTEL has advised Mr Smith that it is investigating
the charging discrepancies he has raised to ascertain their potential systemic
nature. lt has been stressed to Mr Smith that this investigation is being undertaken
in the context of AUSTEL's ongoing work resufting from its 1992 Inquiry into
Standards forCall Charging and Billing Systems, and is not related to his
arbitration.

4. Mr Smith identified 27 examples of charging discrepancies which he
regarded as specifieally supporting his claims. These examples hava been marked
and referenced accordingty in the documentatlon he provided. ln summary, Mr
Smith claimed that -

. 008 account and CCAS records for the period 4n&gb 617193 showed
charging discrepancies (Example 1);

. his 008 account showed longercalls than apparent in CCAS records
specifically on 2015193 (Example 2);

' a Telstra 008 billing record and CCAS records for calls on 1414194 showed
charging discrepancies (Example g);

. a Telstra 008 billing record, CCAS records and a b08 account showed charging
discrepancies on 2614194 (Example 4);

. various discrepancies vvere apparent as a result of test calls made to his
seMce by Telstra from Ballarat. See Example 23. (Example 5);

c
2to
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aTefstra 008 billlng record .no*.1calls made on24t5t94wers of a longer
duration than apparent on CCAS records lorthe same day (Example 6);

a CCAS record tar 2915194 showed a discrepancy in the number of calls made
when compared with his 008 account lorthe same day (Example 7);

a CGAS record lor 31/5/94 showed a discrepancy in ths duration of calls when
compared with his 008 arcount forthe same day (Example 8);

a CCAS record tor 2415194 showed a discrepancy in the duration of a call when
compared with his 008 account lor the same day (Example 9);

a CCAS record for 3/6/94 showed a discrepancy in the duration of a call when
compared with his 008 account forthe same day (Example 10);

his 008 account tor 1A4194 showed a callwhich did not appear on a CCAS
record forthe same day (Example 11);

a CCAS record lor 1614t94 showed a discrepancy in the duration of calls when
compared with his 008 acrount tor the same day (Example 12);

a CCAS record tor 1814194 showed a discrepancy in ths duration of calls when
compared with his 008 account forthe same day (Example 13);

a CCAS rec,ord tor 1/6/94 showed a discrepancy in the duration of calls when
compared with his 008 account forthe same day (Exampfe 14);

CCAS records of his outgoing calfs showed unusually long'wait times'
(Example 15);

Telstra call event data for Juty 1994 was in some instances inconsistent with
his 0OB account for that period (Example 16);

the duration of catls listed on his 008 aocounts forthe second halt of 1993 were
often inconsistent with CCAS records for ths same period (Example 17);

records of CCAS monitoring undertaken for other customers connected to the
Cape Bridgewater exchang-e demonstrated that other customers in the Portland
area had raised charging discrepancies with Telstra (Example 18);

hand written notes by a Telstra 1100 operator indicated that a calter received a
"dead line'when catling Mr Smith's 008 number, however Mr Smith's account
showsthat he was chgrged lorthis call (Example 19);

Telstra records show that Amanda Davis was charged fortwo calls to Mr Smith
which CCAS records show Mr Smith did not receive (Example 20);

Cheryl Haddock received a recorded message when calling Mr Smith's 008
number, however his 008 account showed short duration calls from her number
for the coresponding period (Example 21);

c
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acafl made on 13 January at 11.57 am listed on his 008 account could not
have occurred because the previous call commenced at 11.50 am and was 9
minutes and 49 seconds in duration (Example 22);.

doc-umentation shows notes made by Telstra which indicate that test calls
made.to his 008 number were unsuccessful, howeverthese calls appeared on
Mr Smith's 008 account (Example 23);

analysis done by George Close and Associates identifies fautts associated with
outgoing and incoming calls on Mr Smith's Goldphone service (Example 24);

notes made by Telstra on outgoing and incoming callevent records show
discrepancies and fautts associated with Mr Smith's service (Example 25);

his 008 account and call event records for a coresponding period showed
charging discrepancies (Example 26); and

. a billing record for his service was inconsistent with outgoing call event records
forthe service (Example 27).

5. Mr Smith wrote to me on 20, 22 and27 December 1995 outlining details of
other charging discrepancies. These letters are on ffle 94/269. I also spoke with
Mr Smith on 20 February 1996 about charging discrepancies associated with his
Goldphone service. Mr Smith requested that AUSTEL investigate these matters
along with the alleged discrepancies associated with his 008 service. I confirmed
with Mr Smith that his preference was that the charging discrepancies associated
with his Goldphone servics be investigated first.

6. I am happy to discuss any aspects of the above with you.

a '-
- / /

- Daren Keamey
Senior Policy Analyst
Consumer Liaison

c
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2 August 1996

Mr D Hambleton
Group Manager Regufatory
Telstra Corporeilion Ltd
Locked Bag 4350
MELBOURNE VIC 81OO
FACSIMILE NO: 9663-1218

Dear Mr Hambleton

CHARGIT{G.FOR SHORT DURATION AI.ID UNANSWERED CALLS

I referto publicity on the above issue in recent months and our ongoing liaison
with Telstra since the issue was frst raised in 1994.

I am now seeking a range of Infornation to fracilitate consideration of the
substance. inddence'and nature of complaints regarding short duration ancUor
unansurered calls. Cefiain of this infbrmation.relates to statistics required to be
fumished undersecfion 5.4 of Ucence Dectaration No.2 of 1991. I understand'thatTqlstra's complaint management Support system, CIOERO, contains a sub-
category which enables h to separately record complaints relating to short
duration calls (SDC).

Complalnt data concerning short duration calls

You are asked to provide AUSTEL with the following complaint data conceming
short duratlon calls for the latest available twelve rnonth period:

(a) the total number of SDG-complalnts received by Telstra; ,

(b) the percentage of the total number ol bllting complaints which
concem SDG;

(c) the number of SDC complaints relating to fDti Catls;

(d) the number of SDC complaints concgming STD calls;

(e) the number of SDC complaints relating to 0O&1800 services,

(0 the total number of 008U1800 seMcEs cunently in operation, and

(g) the number of SDC complaints relating to moblle seMces (if
possible, disaggregated into digital aod analogue technologies).

o
)

qag"

2la



?tz

Your cornment on the view included in recent newspaper reports that the
problem has its highest incidence at older exchanges would also be
appreciated.

Please advise whetherthe incidence ol SDCs is known to be higher in
partiollar charge zones. lt so, please supply details lor any zone where the
incidence of SDC as a proportion of fong distance calls is greater lhan20o/"
over a period of say one month or more.

Trafllc study data concerning short duratlon calls

In relation to Telstras advice of 16 Ocrtober 1995 ( MrSteve Black ) that some
12%ot all long distance calls are valid calls of less than 15 seconds:

(a) what is the current proportion of 'long distance' calls under 15
seconds;

(b) does the 'long distance' catagory detailed include IDD calls; and
I' (c) wtiat proportion of 'long distance'calls are between

1-5 seconds, 6-10 seconds, and 1 1-15 seconds-

Tetstra complaint handllng practices coneernlng short duration calls

Telstra's advice quoted above stated that STD and IDD SDOs of 6 seconds or
. less are not charged to the caller. Please advise:

(a) is this practice confrdentiil; and

(b) the procedures whic*r Telslra normally {opf when a customer
coniplains.of a short duration call, includng ths process of
inveitigaing the vatidity of the qrstome/s complairt.

O Advlce to customers on how the duration of a call ls measured

I The advice quoted states that the billing system for 008/18fi) seMces records
the length 0f'the call as the time between ihe called party prcking up the.phone
and the-caller hanging up at the end of the conversation and that this billing
practice is no ditferent lrom a normal call.

As these call measurement practices are relevant to the duration of the call 
'

which may appear on a custbmer's bill, please advise wirrat advice Telstra
provides to cr.rslomerc or has made publicly available on:

(a) the commencement of the billing period of a'normal'call; and

(b) the completion of the bilting period of a'normaf call. 
A.

v
. ' t
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Besults of studies on the causes of short duratlon calls

f acknowledge Telstra's recent advice of continuing-ditftetlties in work to
fa6frtaie the-Short Ouration Call/customer perspec'tive study firsI refened to in
AudAlitg+inO tne frope that some progrbss 6n the support platforms would
be made in June 1996.

Apan from this study<f which we would wish to U. 
"qqT,'Hl3-liltt 

of 16
October stated thai Telstra proposed to undertake the following-Wo+ in relation
rc-ifron C-uEtion catts in ttre cohtext of the possible existence of fauh conditions:

(a) technical research and testing with a focus on the customer
acc€ss network; and

(b) intemal research involving overseas telcos'

Please advlse the outcome of these stddies.

could lhave your responss by 23 Auguqt rq99 Pl93se. I would be pleased to
discpss or clariry any bt the issues raised in this letter.

Yours sincerely

John MacMahon
GeneralManager
Consumer Atfairs

9
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2ti lt4arch l9t)6

lr4r David l'lau'kcr N4l'
l;ederal Membcr tirr \\/:tttttott
97'fhompson Strcct
l ' lnnri l ton j  j(X)

Telecommunications
Industry
Ombudsman

John Pinnock

Ombudsmarr

o,

[)car N4r l'larvkcr

I lc: Alan Smitl t

I refer to Mr Alan Snritlr's lacsirnile to )'ou ol' I I l:ctrruary 1 99(r. lrt tltat lcttcr Mr Snrith

ntakes a number of allegations rvith respect to his Fast Track Arbitration Procedure.

Whilst I am unablc to t'uake specific comments on that completed Arbitration or the

result, I would likc to respond [o those allegations rvhich rclate to l'nY ol]icc.

On page I of his letter, Mr Srrrith contends that the TIO kneu' ol'"lnassit'e incorrect

charging for the supply of Telstra services to small businesses and thc general public.

but turned a blind cye (or closed eyes)..." This broad and generalised statement is

entirely upfoundcd. lr4y office handles nrany contplaints about Tclstra's charges and

responds to those conrplaints on a case by case basis. It docs so in a thort'rtt-tlt arrcl

conscientious nranncr rvhich provides fairncss to botlr contplaiuanls and tlte carriers.

My off ice does not havc thc poruir to nrake general f indings ott ' l 'ctstra's charging

practices. Investigations ol'systemic over-charging are propcrly handlccl b1' AtJSl'1.1.

rvhicfu, I undcrstancl. lras an established uorkirrg party looking into the issuc. lt is

ipcorrect fbr Mr Snrith to assert that the'l'lO lras avoided dcaling rvith over-charging

practices. My oflicc refers questions of general charging practiccs to AtJS'['ljl, ancl

deals rvith part icular problerns i tsel l .  Mr Sruith's al legatiorrs ol 'ovcr-cltarging lbr his

service formed part of the clairl subnrittcd to the Arbitrator. ('onsccl.ucltll ', tlri,s nlattcr

was dealt with in his Arbitration. "i't l*$'ff''1'':i:t':';'fi:{tf :-f ir f

Mr Smith'alleges (also on page l ) thrit the independent Arbitration process was "faulty"

and "high jacked by a scctiorr of Telstra uranagenrerrt". Agatitr thcsc al lcgatiotts are

rv.i thout foundation. 
' l 'hc 

Artr i trat ion nas sub.icct to a sct ol 'r , t t lcs agrcccl.trctu'cctr t l tc

part ies, was hearcl by an Arlr i trator rvhosc indcpcndcncc and intcgrit l ' \ \ i ls acccptc(i b) '

Mr Spii t [  apd rvas 1'rropcrly aclntiuistcrcd b1'tt t l  ol '{ jcc. At trrt  stLlgc \\ i ls I l tc proccclurc

cl irccted or drivcrr b1' 
' l 'c lstra. trtuch lcss "high jackcd."

Mr Srnith also asscrts at thc bottclnr ol 'pagc I that thc larv l ir trr ol 'rvlt icl t  t l tc Arbitr i t tor
is a partncr was au,arclcd a $4.000.000'l 'clstra conLract durirrg t lrc pcriot l  ol ' l r is

Arbitrat ion. 
' l 'his 

is conrplctely incorrcct. 
' l 'hc 

l-rrnr was nanrcd trtr i t  pattcl o[ '45 l lrurs

cl igible for ' lelstra rvork. 
' l - lrc 

Arbitrator has infornted nte t l tat thc Mclhourttc ol] jce ol '

"... prouiding iudependent, just, infortnal, spccdy rcsolution of contplaints."

.j
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crtaki ng-tnryrrrorkJorJctska d trrifl gthe+eurse$rhL!--

Artritrations nncl hls'nrn ol'l ' rlrc rvork rr,hich s'as ['rcing condttctcd lirr'l 'clstra Prior ttr

his appointnlcnt.

'l '6c 
Arbitrator tlas starcd that thc Sl,dncy ollicc ot'tlrc firm has also bccn'rutttting o11'

files on u4rich it rvas ilcting lbr't'clstra prior to thc Arbitrator's appoilltlucnt. As at

Novcmbcr l9<)5 t5c 6l'licc had hillcd $19.000. rvith only $5.000 s'ortlt ol'trrtbillcd rvork

in progrcss. [;inall1,. thc Artritratur has inlirrmctl ttrc (ltat tltc ljrttt's l]ris.lrartc ol]rcc.

."liic6-is linanciatly scpilratc lronr thc lr4ctbournc and Syclrtcy ol]iccs atld tlocs trol' slrarc

prolits, rvas ilr,oh,ccl in an inlbrrnation tcchnology proicct for'f'clstra Atlas in 1995. I

anr infornrcd tfiat thc firnr had billed approxinrately $147.000 lbr this rvork as at

Novembcr 1995.

A the top of page 2 tr4r Smith asserts that "writtcn evidcnce shorvs that thc Arbitrator

*u, pr.rrured by Telstra to support their position". I do not know to what "tvrittell

evidence,' Mr Snrith is referring. In thc past Mr Snrith has made sirrrilar references to

written evidence of proof of a particular allegation he has made. lnvariably he chooses

not to produce this evidence or proof when requested to do so. or produccs material

which does not, in fact. support his allegations at all'

On page 3, Mr Snrith states that the Financial apd Technical Resource Unit was

improferly instructed by thc Arbitrator and omitted vital evidence fronr their report. N4r

Srnith appears to urisunderstand the role of the Resource Unit' The Unit is required by

the ternrs of the Fast Track Arbitration Procedurc to work in coniurlction rvith and

advise the Arbitrator. Both thc Arbitrator and the Resource unit arc indepetrdent ol'

cither Telstri or a claituant. All evidence and subrnissions placed before thc Arbitrator

and the Resource Unit rvould have becn considered. even if,not specift!l![l9frrcd to

in a final

It is ob'ious tirat lr4r Smith is urrsatislied rvith thc result ol'thc artritration of his dispute

with'felstra. Whilst his frustration is understandable, I  u' i l l  not al lou'r 'rnlbunded and

incorrect allegations abgut t11, office or thc Arbitratiop proccdurc ttl g0 tlllansrvered'

Mr Srnitl't's Arbitration was conducted under a fair and equitable proccdurc' before arr

experienced Arbitrator of ipdependence and integrity and admilistered by arr office

whicl'r was in no way conrpromised or influenced'

I trust this rcspotrsc is ol 'assistancc to vou.

Yours siuccrcl l '

2//

Ombudsnran
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28 Octobcr 1997

MrTed Benjamin
Director, Consumer Affairs
Regulatory & External Affairs
Telstra Corponation
37 Florlrn42 B:rhibition Street
MELBOT.JRNE3OOO ,

Fanimil 03 96n 32J,5

DearTed

MrAlen Smith: Dispute 18fi) Cherges .

Foryour information I enclose a copy of a letter received from Mr smith. ,/

! would appreciale your detailed advice concerning call charges for Mr Smith's 1800 line, in 
y'

particular whether Telsra agrees that this matter was not addressed in Mr Smith's arbitration.

Yours sincerely

Telecornrqunications
lndusty
Ombudsman

John Pinnod

Ombudsrnan

o;

Oi

2rz
"... proaiding indqcndcnt, just, infornal, V"r& n;sobtbn of comphiats.,'

HN PINNOCK

Website: www.t io.com.au
E-mail :  t iootio.com.au
National Headquarlers

Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman Ltd ACN 057 634 797

8ox 18098
Coll ins Street Iast
Melbourne

Ielephone
Facsimile
Tel. Freecal l

(o3l 9277 8777
(o3l 9277 8797
r800 062 058
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Oficr of Curlo,met Affairs
Connrrcid & Consumrr

Lorel 37
2'f2 Exhibition Sbnet
Melbourne Vic. 3000

Telephone (03) 0532 7700
Facsimile (03) 9632 3235

ilerstra

t6 Octobs 1995

Austsl
5 Queens Road
MELBOURNE VIC 3OOO

Attcntion: Mr Cliff Mathieson

By fecsimile: (03) 9E20 S02l

o'

Der Sir,

CHARGING DISCREPAIIC'IES REPORITD BY AII\N SMN.H AND ISSTNC
REL/\TIEI' TO SITORT I'I'RATION CAI,I.S ON OOS NUMBERSI

I refer to your letters of 4 October 1994, I l)ece,mber 1994 und 3 Octobcr 1995.

As a preface to Telstra's :utswers, I note the following:

Mr Smithhas two services: (0SS) 267 267
(055) 267 zi},which is a fax servicc.
In addition Mr smith hes a 00g service, which is ,,tagged,, to (055) 262
267 (rn othcr words 008 calls arc answered on267 i6z, b.,t are
separately billed).

I note that Mf Sfiith 's comptaint to Austel statcd that his caller to his o0g mrmber experienccd
3 RVA's 9n ?7 Mty 1994, between 7:5lpm nnd Z:59pm. Howevcr, Tclstra's Service plus
records show thet, at that timg lulr Smith reported that his caller, aninvestigotor in
Queeusland, at Mr Smith's rcqucst, made two calls to his fax number esl ilo.lbetrryeen
t:0-0pT and 8.l.Sprn and received an RVAonboth occasionn. Mr Smitfithen claims that hc
gickgd up his fax handset and reccivcd busy tone. Then thc caller rang the 0oB rnrober
(tagged ia 267 267) Lnd Mr smith adviscdthat tho {rdler reccivcd * Rvn,

Mr Smith had earlier that day cornplained to Telstra that his fax senvi<;e had boetr grving singleb3rsts of ring at various tirncs. we assume that this is why Mr $mith asked his inves.tigator to
ring hi.s fax.

ftrl$l,n Corpu?arion Llmltcd^6roslzzs$6 
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At the timg Telstra bad SMART l0 cquipmerrt rnonitoring all hdr snith,s lincs and thc record,rshowed that:

' on 27 May 94, the last call to thc fax number Q67 230)was at 7:54:20pm. This call ta_sted65 seconds.

' IIis 00E service Q67 267) reconls 3 incoming calls: at 7.slpm lastiqg ll9 secs; at 7.55pmlosting 43 sccs and at 7.59pm, rasting 166 seconds (see Attaohmcnt li. The ncxt 00E carlwas at 9:59pm, which tasted 23 minutes I I socond.r.

BillirU of Mr Smith's 008 calls comnenoe when Mr Smith picks up & phone iE answer to anincoming call' t3illing ceascs whcn the cattehangs trp. This is no ddrent from a normal callexc€pt tbat on a 008 service the called prrty rattter than the 6ntting party is billed However ifthe caller from Queensland had rcccived anRVd theo Mr Smith *oufi not havc picked up his
phong (as he would have reccived no ring tono) and the lcngft of the .on,'.,.o"tinn would nothave been recordcd or billed. From -b,e 

notes Mr snith haJrnacle on nit .opy urthe accounts(See Afiachmant2),it appears t[at he has assuaed that the cell at l:s9pm frd the callrrecorded befivccn 715lpn andT:59 pm wcre thosc RvA's. Ilu! thene t"ourJrre no record ofthose RvA calls on his bitt as no contrection would have taken place.

Mr Ross Andcrson, a Tel'stra CPli technician, visited Mr Snith's premises oo2TMay 1994 tooheck the fax machino but found no fault. Attachod is part of a S-tatutory Deslardtion nade byMr Anderson in f)ecember 1994 forthc purposes of the arbitration 1C"" att*6**t 3). ,t.he
pnrngraphs in guestion refatc to Mr Aaderson's visit to Mr Smith,s prernises on 2? May lg94and .suggest I\4r SEith had a poor understandirg ofthe operation of hig nuor fax rnachine.

Telstra also notcs tlat Mr smith or a representative ofMr snith called I lo0 on 77 M|ay tocomplain ofRVA on his Fax line. No fault was found.

The only record Telstra has of IvIr snit! rylcing a conplaint about his 00t service, at that
Fu, j* a urmplaint to Sccvice Plur (132999 utoe ;;:n Muy 1994, he .otttpl"ioud of shortdyatign cdls bcing charged to his 008 eccount. This coaplaint nWio*rv roilla not havcrelated to the account attached to your lettcr, which t 

" 
*oiro not heve rJ."l"J at that stage.Tn an any cvrcal., irrvesligations at the rime lilund no fault with his 00t service.

Tclstra Conclurion:

l,'clstra's records do not accord with Mr smith,s complaior to Au.stcl.
in re*ponse to the cornplaints rec'rded in scrvice plus and Lxrpard.
that there was no fault with any of his rincs on tr May rgg4,

'l'csting was carried out
fssting re"rultc srrggest

rrqnot)2.d(r,
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Point (21 Advisine Mr smith abont the outcome of his comnlaiE!
'l'elstra's records do not show that Mr Smith was e\rctr specifically given rcsults of the RVA
complaints. However, given that his complaints werc recorded on Servicc Pluq it can be
assumed that he woulql have been advised by a Senrice plus operator offinal clearance.

Point (3) Discrcorncv Bctwecn thc 008 llill end the SMART l0 rtata

The Smart lo and the billing rystom caffy out diffeneot lirnctions aod are not mcant to reflecl
oae anotfier.

Smart t0 is connected to Mr Smith's orchaage and timcs thc catls based on activities on his hand.{et.
Consequently, the tirne between Mr Snith picking up his phone and hanF'g up in thc cited instancc
was2 min xld 46 secondv as mcasured by thc Smart t0 equipmcnt (see Attachmort l). .

However, OOE calls are billed based on the time fron the B party O{r Snith) picking up rhe I
handset until the tirne thel puty hangs up at the end ofthc cornmunication- 

-fn 
thiJcasc afrer I

Mr Seith hung up, the calls took 29 necrmds to hang uo his end ofthe line. Mr Srnith was I
con'cequently charyed for a 3 min 15 second phone coll (sce Atrac[ment

Point (4) Lack of cell oriaia date for one cnll

C'rll Data Information.

According to Telstra's internal Bi[ing record (Sec Attachmert 4), the call had a pirrtial A party
lumber (paltid Caliqg Line Indentilication - u(:LI") which was 0?0. A likely cxptanation foi
thc lack of the full Aparty numbcr (ftll clt) ofthc callwas that the origimring ixchaqgc did
nothave CLI uapability. In ords [o protect thc privacy ofthe callers, 1169 cngs software for
O0ll_sewicc is designed to removc thc laet A digits of the AParty Number bcfore printing the
final bill to the customent. This rule apptieu to pffiial CLt as wtil as ftll CLI calls, Since *e
008 call onfy had a partial CLI with thrcc digirs, 0?0, the CAIIS sollware would bave rcmqvcd
all of thqn. This ocplains why thuc wa.$ no tall origin data for the ooE crll at 9:53 am ou
2815194 on Mr Smiths account (rcc Attachmeut 2). 'l'hia callwas firr I .second and was
charged at I cent.

It is noted that fnr STD nnd IDD calc, short duration calls of 6 seconds or less arc not charged
to the caller. llower,rer this is not the cascwith 008 numbers.

The account thu Mr Smrth rcf€rs to is conuistent with thc scenarios outlincd above, [n
additioru t!!t o"tllq 

"t 
this stage too old to allow rctrieval of "raw* data and thsefore Telstra is

unable t" rria f frat results of
testing pcrformcd at thc time of investigation (ref€r next itwr) indicarc no faulty acoess or
systemic short durotion proble.rn.

lhqn0fiLcloc

2/3
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AFFAIRS-

o

Short Durntion CelL

Smart l0 data shows that on this particular calt the phone gave E rings. This would take
about 12 seconds (.see rytactryent l), I can only surmisc thar a.c tttr imit1 anive4 at his phone
to pick up the handcet, the callcr was in thc proocss of hanging up. The reuult would be u
billed call ofvery shorl dur.atioq as was thc case here.

Point (51 Shgrt lluretion cnlls on 00t

(a) Mr Jeson Boulter of thc Mdalcucr Motel

Short duration calls suggest that both thc caller an<l the callcd party picked up the phonc for
the purpose of convcrsation Thse neerls to be a connection bedeen two lines for a bill to be
generated (subjco to the commetts madc uoder "surnmation" below). If MrBoulter had not
recglvgd call attempts from customors, as he ctaims, thon he would not havo had reasonto pick
up his handsct. ln thnse instances hc would not have bccrr billcd for any calls.

Until Telstra is given furthcl information in retationto the Melaleuca Motcl, no furthcr
comment rdating specifielly to his scrtricc can be mule. It should be notd that the Melaleuca
Motel is now under diffcrcnt managomerr and is being billcd lbr irs cervices through a reseller
and consequcntly we have no detailcd call or senvice infurmnfion.

(b) Gcnerel Obscrvrtions

Short duratioa calls on 008 mrmbers can occur for a variety of reasons:.

' Caller changes mind aod hangs up just aftcr called party ha.r pickcd up the phone;

' (laller, on heuiqg tlc rame or voice ofthe calted party realises that E wrong numbcr has
becn cdled and hangc up withorrt e4plaaation;

' Callcr hangs ou for some time and haqgs up just as called party rcachqs and picks up the
hanrlwt;

' An unu-sual condition knoua as'no vgice oo enswed, where tlre cattcd parly, either bocausc
of a CPE malfunction or a fauh condition cannot hear the voice of thc crttciupon giving agreeting and as a conscquctrce hangs up the phonc, crusing the caller to also i*glp 

--

e fu additio4 further network reasons are includerl bclow in thc $rmnation.

o'

\\

rlrcrn@Z"thr:

2/3
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Point (6) Mr smithrs claim thrt hc is beins ovcrcherscd llyo
'l'elstra is unclear as to what is bcing rcquested by Austd. Mr Smith,s 267 Z3O servioe is
usually his fax line, although by his own admission, hc uses it to makc calls. Hin 00s scrvice is
not connested to his fax line. In his letter to Austel trf 3 Octobcr 1994, Mr Sruith complains of
hrs267 230 line, butthen uscs ao 'analysis sheet", bcins Smartl0 anO-Uilting data for his 00S
Eenrico, as &n cxamplc ofhow he is being ovcrcharged. Consegucorly, our explanation below
focuses on Mr Smith's cfeim tbat he is being for calls to his 008 servicc.

As has been explainerl ahovc, Srnert l0 and the billing system have different functions. Mr
Smith is not bei4g overcharged for his calls.

Smart l0 is connected to Mr Smith's cxchange lines and timcs tbe calls bascd on activities 'n I t
his handset. Conscqueutly thc tine between t\dr Srnith picking up his handsct and hanging up I t
is thc time recorded.

Howevcr, the billing.system for thc 008 services records the lcngth of the call as that time t I
between the called party picking up the phone and the caller hanging up at the end of thc | \sonversetion

Obviously thcrc oaa bc a timc dclay bawecn thc caller hanging up and thc calltxt parfy hanging
up. This is reflected by the fact that the Smart lO data will rccord thc lengh of the call
differcntly from the billing system .

Point (7) Mr Smith Cleimed thrt he was-chanqcd for 00t cdls thet wcre not connccted

l'dstra has demonntrated above that tho calls complained of under grestion (l) Oia connect to
Mr Smith's rcrvicc and fairly long oonverration timcswers recorderl. Telstra also confinns
that, if cdls did not connect to his 008 scrvicc then no call would be billed.

If the calls in qucstion acdlm;lly conner,ted to an RVd Mr Smith wrruld also not be charged and
there would be no record onthc eccouil.

Summation

A final point to be made is tlat valid ".short calls" sake up a sizeabte proportion of normal
loag distance traffic. Traffc studies show that some I27o of all calls arc under l5 seconds.
Thc question hcrc is whcther invalid short catls arc being charged to customers, speciEcally to
OO8/|-8OO cuslomers-

While a network or equipment fautt could cause e wrongly chargcd sbort call, operationgl tcsts
1d fau! alalyues to date have rcvcaled no systcmic causc: that-b identified wringfy charged
short calls harrc bccn causcd by isolated and non-rclatcd cvcnts. ln such case$r ttre causce are
quickly c0rrected and the aocounts of any customers identificd as heving been wrongly charged
are aPProPriate$ adjusted. lt is tlrcrefotc almout impossible thatMr Smith,s 00t servioc has
systqnatically bccn billcd for unsmnected calls.

Ul..x1il02.d.rc
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Gcnerally, the sources of short duration snlls, inolude:

. Customer rclated causes and misconception$ - for cxample:

- customer not unders&rnding that a call answercd by a telephono answering rnachine is
charged;

- ctuttoner premises call diver.,rion (the caller is charged) to abuqy or no&answering
number;

o Network and equipment faults - for example, the call drops out noon aller answcr;

e Customer premises quipment feature.s, faults, a"d minusc, for examplo:

- false answcr sig'al from aPABX;
- fax/phone s^ritch: call is annrered by an auto facsinrile sritch which reinserts ring

prior to fuil voicc or fa:r resporse.

. Thogc examples gwen in 50) above.

Howerru, Telstra is vigilant in examining possible lbuhs ond eror conditions. Operational
tcsts End rcscaroh are cxrntinuing into tftc possible oristemce of fault conditions. Ir brieq, it is
proposed to undertakc thcfollowing work:

(a) Clustomcr research to identi$ reasons for short duration coll cauees from a ou$tomcr
perspcctivc - deuits ofthe proposed research heve been previously advined to AUSTEL.
However, the sfirdy has been delapd by technical constraints.

C) lechnical research and teeting with e focus on the eustoncr access nstwork

G) Internal research involving oyenreaE tclcos.

Yours faimffly

a
Crroup Cieneral Mrn ager
Customer Affairs

$-crrn02.doc
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L a a

FALSE PULSES
OUTSIDE CAITLS :
OUTGOING CATLS :
INCOMING CALLS :

OVERMEf,ERED :
UNDERMETERED

OUTGOTNG CALLS
TOTAL
UNAI.ISWERED
AI.ISTIERED

UNIT FEE METERED
STD
IDD
OPERATOR CONTROL
ABBRE;VIATED DIALLING
QUESTIONABLE

TNCOMING CATLS
I'NA}ISlfERED
ANSI{ERED

METER PULSE NO CAI.L
INCOMPLETE CALL

0
0
0
0

. :
(OAU) :
(OASI :
( O A I I :
(oN() :
(OAA} :
(OAQI :

( I U  ) :
( rA  ) :
(l,tNCl :
( INCI  :

CALLS
CALLS
CAI.LS
CALLS

8 6 {
t82

0
0
0
0
0

682

19
110

0
0

O PULSES
O PULSES
O PULSES
O PULSES
O PULSES

p
DETAILED CFT.L DATA REPORT
DIRECIORYz 267257 CHN{NEL: 5 .
NOTE: PR$TTOUS CALL DATA HAVE BEEN DELEEED

CALL ! TIME
CIASS !

NT'MBER DIAI.LED IWAIT
/RTNG/OPERATOR !

!COIIVERS. !METERING! PRICE
! TI!!E ! !

rA  !  9 {052?
r A  ! 9 { 0 5 2 7
rA !9 {0527
rA !  9{0527
rA !  9 {0527
IA !  9 {052?
rA !  9 '1052?
IA !9110527
I . \  !  9 {0527
rA !  94052?
rA !  940527
rA t940521
I A  !  9 4 0 5 2 7
rA !  940527
r A  !  9 4 0 5 2 7
r A  ! 9 ' t 0 5 2 7
rA 1940527
rA t940527
r A .  !  9 { 0 5 2 7
rF. 

'  
!94652't

r . :1  !  940521
r - : .  ! 9 4 0 5 2 7
r . i .  !940527
r A  !  9 4 0 5 2 ?
r A  !  9 { 0 5 2 7
r A  !  9 { 0 5 2 ?
r A  !  9 4 0 5 2 ?
IA !  9 t l0527
r A  !  9 { 0 5 2 7
rA t940527
I A  !  9 { 0 5 2 7
rA t  940527
r A  !  9 { 0 5 2 ?
r A  !  9 4 0 5 2 ?
r A  !  9 4 0 5 2 ?
r A  !  9 4 0 5 2 7

0 5 :  { 3 :  4 7  !
0 7  : 5 0 :  1 2  !
0 9 : 0 2 : 2 9  !
l O : 2 2 : 2 7  t
1 0 : 3 8 : 0 O  !
1 0 : 5 ' l : 2 9  !
1 1 : 0 9 :  5 0  !
1 1 : 2 6 :  0 9  !
1 2 : 0 3 : 4 4
1 2 : 0 ' l  :  0 6
L 2 z O 4  2 2 4
1 2 : 0 4 :  4 8
1 2 : 0 5 : 0 8
1 2  i ' 0 5 : 2 9
1 2 : 0 5 :  4 7
1 2  : 0 6 :  0 ?
1 2 : 0 6 : 3 1
1 2 : 0 6 : 5 1
1 2 :  0 ? :  1 1
1 2 :  O ? :  3 O

RTNGINGS: 4
RIUCINCS: q
RINGIIGS: 6
RINGINGS: 2
RINGINGS: 2
RINGINGS: 4
RTNGINGS: 4
RINGINGS: 4
RINGINGS: 2
RINGINGS: 4
RINGINGS: 4
RINGINGS: 4
RINGINGS: 4
RINGINGS: 4
RINGINGS: 4
RINGINGS: 4
RINGINGS: 4.R INGINGS:  

3
RINGINGS: 2
RINGINGS: 4
R INGINGS:  4
R INGINGS:  4
R INGINGS:  4
R INGINGS:  4
RINGINGS: 2
RINGfNGS: 2
RINGINGS: 6
RINGINGS: 4
R INGINGS:  2
R INGINGS:  4
R INGINGS:  6
R INGINGS:  6
R INGINGS:  4
R I N G I N G S :  2
R INGINGS:  4
R I N G I N G S :  4

! 0 0 : 0 6 ! 0 0 : 0 5 : 1 3 !
!  0 0 : 0 6  !  0 0 :  0 8  :  5 8  !
!  0 0 : 0 8  !  0 0 :  0 3  :  4 9  !
!  0 0 : 0 3  !  0 0 :  0 1  :  0 2  !
!  0 0 : 0 3  !  0 0 : 0 4  :  0 9  !
!  0 0 : 0 6  !  0 0 : 0 0 : 0 1  !
!  0 0 : 0 5  !  0 0 :  0 1 :  5 2  !
!  0 0 :  0 4  !  0 0 :  0 0 :  4 7  !
! 0 0 : 0 3 ! 0 0 : 0 0 : 0 9 !
!  0 0 : 0 5  !  0 0 : 0 0 : 0 3  1
!  0 0 :  0 5  !  0 0 : 0 0 : 0 8  !
!  0 0 : 0 5  !  0 0 : 0 O : 0 4  !
!  0 0 :  0 4  !  0 0  :  0 O : 0 5  !
!  0 0 :  0 4  !  0 0 :  0 0 :  0 5  !
!  0 0 :  0 5  !  0 0 :  0 0 :  0 4  !
!  0 0 : 0 4  !  0 0 : 0 0 :  O 6  !
!  0 0 : 0 5  !  0 0 : 0 0 : 0 4  !
!  0 0 : 0 4  !  0 0 : 0 0 :  0 5  !
! 0 0 : 0 3 ! 0 0 : 0 0 : 0 5 !
! 0 0 : 0 4 ! 0 0 : 0 0 : 0 5 !
|  0 0 :  0 4  !  0 0 :  C 0 :  0 5  !
!  0 0 : 0 5  !  0 0 : 0 C : 0 1  |
! 0 0 : 0 5 ! 0 0 : 0 0 : 0 ? !
!  0 0 : 0 5  !  0 0 :  0 0 :  0 3  |
! 0 0 : 0 2 ! 0 0 : 0 0 : 0 5 !
! 0 0 : 0 3 1 0 0 2 O 2 2 2 2 1
!  0 0 :  0 7  !  0 0 :  0 5 :  2 5  !
! 0 0 : 0 5 ! 0 0 : 0 2 : 3 1 !
!  0 0 :  0 3  !  0 0 :  0 0 :  1 3  !
!  0 0 : 0 5  !  0 0 :  0 3 :  0 2  I
! 0 0 : 0 9 ! 0 0 :  I 5 : 2 5 1
! 0 0 : 0 8 ! 0 0 : I ? : 4 ? t
1 0 0 : 0 4 ! 0 0 : 0 1 : 5 9 1

' ! 0 0 : 0 2 ! 0 0 : 0 0 : 4 3 1

! 0 0 : 0 5 ! 0 0 : 0 2 : 4 6 1
! 0 0 : 0 6 ! 0 0 : I 3 : Z B t

190

1 2 : 0 7 : 4 9 !
1 2 :  O 8 : 0 9
1 2 : 0 8 : 2 8
1 2 : 0 8  :  5 C
1 2 : 0 9 :  0 8
1 2 : 0 9 : 2 5
1 4 : 2 O z 2 0

!
!
!
!
. a

!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
I

I
!
I
!
!
!
I

1 4  : 2 6 :  5 5  !
I 6 : 2 1 : 4 4 !
1 ? : 1 8 : 1 7 !
1 7 : 4 4 :  O 2  !
1 9 : 3 2 : 5 ?  !
1 9 : 5 1 :  1 4  !
1 9 : 5 5 : 1 8  !
1 9 : 5 8 : 4 6 1
2 0 : I 3 : 3 8 ! 213
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ilt..tr.._ir ,:;r ;;.
a, :dir, i.r.

CAT.L DATA SUMMARY .
DIRECTORYT 261267
Z O N E :  I  C C R : 0 -

START TIME: 940429
STOP TIME:
METER READINGS

START REMING
CURREI.TT READING

FROM START OF STUDY
CIIANNEL: 5

NO CALL C:{AR,G3 RECOR,D

l 1 : 0 ? : 5 1 OPER\TOR: N.tDy
OPERATOR:

EQUntS

CAILS
CAI.LS
CAILS
CAILS

.REASOII: 0

0 .  0 0

O PULSES
O PULSES
O PULSES
O PULSES
O PT'LSES

STOP REN)ING
NT'MBER OF METER PULSES

FROM START
METERING ERRORS

FAI.SE PULSES 
.

OTITSIDE CAIJIS
OUTGOTNG CALLS
INCOMING CALLS

OVERMETERED
UNDERMEf,ERED

OUTGOING CALLS
TOTAL
UNANS?TERED
ANSWERED

UNIT EEE UEIERED
STD
IDD
OPERATOR COIITROL
AEBREUTMED DIALLING
QUESTIONAALE

INCOUII{G CALLS
T'I{ANSIIERED
AlrSI|ERED

MEf,ER PULSE NO CAI.L
INCOMPLETE CA.LI,

> print, stored
STARTDATE = (1901-01-01)  ?
STOPDATE =  (1994 -OS-28 )  2
EXCEPTIONS-ONLY = (No} ?
DATACTIANNEL = I2.I 2

:  9 9 9 9 9
:  , .  0

: 0

0
0
0
0

;

(oAlr) :
(OAS) :
(OAII  :
(oA)cl :
(OAA) :
(oAQl :

( I U  ) :
( I A  I :
( M N C } :
(TNC)  :
END OF

13
11

0
0
0

.0' 0

2

. $ - : '., : Ailr

s{
3 5 7

0
0

REPORT

UNSORTED DATA FROM MASS STORAGE

DrREcroRYlcALL ! TrME ! NUMBER DTALLED rwArr lcauvERs. 1METERrNGI C I A S S !  r / R I N G / O P E N . C i O R I  : T I M E  I
I  l . l F  I o t n < . ?  n r - ^ ^  ^ - .

: -  
, : _  :  9 {0527  O2 :O9 :21  t  OpER:  AUTODUT{P  !  !  |

L E f , E !  r  I
L O G ! r l

!  LOG !  940527 02  :  09 :28  I  opER:  AUTODUUp ;IOUT ! r I

!  ! {AR I94OSZ7 02:09:41!DATACIIA} |NEL DISC!
!N ING !
! ! 

oNNECTED, ERROR I

!  !  
! f D . :  9 7 ,  P A R A M E T !

r  oAe ts4oszl  06z26,rr i3 l i i . i i3o loo,r ,267230
267267
267230
267230
26'1267
267230

0 0 : 0 0 : 4 0  I
0 0 : 0 5 :  1 3  !
0 0 : 0 1 : 2 3  !
0 0 : 2 9  :  2 8  I
0 0 : 0 8  :  5 8  I

I

! I A  ! 9 { 0 5 2 2  0 6 : , t 3 : 4 ? !  R I N G I N G S : 4  ! 0 0 : 0 6 !!  o A Q  ! 9 { 0 5 2 2  0 6 : 4 9 : 2 9 ! 0 ? 4  4 3 4 2 3 4  t 0 0 : 3 3 !I  O A Q  ! 9 4 0 5 2 1  A j : L 7 : 0 0 ! 0 ? 4 4 3 4 0 2 2  1 0 0 : 3 4 !!  I A  l 9 4 O S 2 1  0 ? : S 0 : 1 2 !  R r U C t N c s :  I  t 0 0 : 0 6 1
!  o U Q  ! 9 { 0 5 2 7  0 8 : 1 7 : 5 6 t 0 ? 4 4 0 2 2  t 0 0 : 2 4 !

t 9 t

2ts



Rr&\o-r:&st0

iIg;:

DETAILED CALL DATA REPORT
DIRECTORY: 267267 CLANNEL: s
NOTE: PREVIOUS CALL DATA HAVE BEEN DELETED

;;-; 
- - - - -;;;;- - -- - - 

;;; ;;- il;; ; ; 
- 
;;;;; ;;;; :, ;;; ;il; ;; ;-- 

-
CI"ASS! I /RING/OPEfu\TOR I ! TIME ! !

r A  ! 9 4 0 5 2 8  0 9 : r s : 3 8 !  R T N G T N G S : 6  ! 0 0 : 0 9 ! 0 0 : 0 8 : r 6 !  . . r
I A  1 9 4 0 5 2 8  0 9 : 5 3 : 2 { t  R f N G T N G S :  B  ! 0 0 : 1 2 ! 0 0 : 0 0 : 2 8 !  ir A  ! 9 4 0 5 2 8  r 0 : 5 1 : 5 0 !  R T N G T N G S : 6  ! 0 0 : 0 8 ! 0 0 : r 0 : 0 3 !  !I A  ! 9 4 0 5 2 8  t 3 : 0 3 : 0 1 !  R I N G I N G S : 6  ! 0 0 : 0 ? ! 0 0 : 3 2 : 2 3 !  ;
r A  ! 9 { 0 5 2 8  r { : 2 0 : 1 7 !  R T N G T N G S :  B  ! 0 0 : 1 2 : o o , o g , i i i  II U  ! 9 4 0 5 2 8  l { : 3 2 : 3 3 !  R f [ G f N G S : 4  ! 0 0 : 0 ? !  !  |I U  ! 9 4 0 5 2 8  I { : 3 8 : 0 2 !  . R I N $ $ N G S : 4  ! 0 0 : 0 B r  i  ;ru !  9{0528 1,r :  39: 11 !  

'nr l$f i f f iNCS: 
S !  00: 06 !  i  ;ru  !  940528 1{ ' :39 :  40  !  n rHd iNcs :  Z  !  d0 :  04  i  :  !r U  ! 9 4 0 5 2 8  1 4 : 4 0 : 0 6 !  R f [ G f N G s :  4  ! 0 0 : 0 8 !  I  !r A  ! 9 { 0 5 2 8  l s : r t 2 : 0 0 !  R T N G T N G S : 9  ! 0 0 : 1 3 ! 0 0 : 3 1 : 1 2 !  !L A  ! 9 4 0 5 2 8  1 6 : 2 5 : 3 5 !  R T N G T N G S : 4  r O O : o i i o o , 0 t ; o t i  iI U  !  9 ' 1 0 5 2 8  1 6 : 3 5 : 3 0  !  R I N G I N G S :  4  I O O :  O C  !  I  !.  f U  ! 9 4 0 5 2 8  1 6 : 3 6 : 0 1 !  R I I { G f N G S :  4  ! 0 0 : 0 ?  !  I  !I U  ! 9 { 0 5 2 8  1 6 : { 6 : 3 1 !  R I I { G I N G S : 4  ! 0 0 : 0 8 !  !  !IU  !  9 {0528 19 :  r t9 :  {?  !  R fNGINGS:  4  ,  00 ;6 ;  i  ,  !

_: i__: : : : :?2_:: :2: : :11__.*nfGrNGS: 10 !00:13!00:0e:24 !  !

CALL DATA SUUI{ARY - FROM START QFDIRECTORYz 267267 CHAI{NEL: 5
ZONE: 1 CCR: O - No. CALL CHARGE

START TIME: 940429 11:02:51
STOP TIME:
I,TETER READTNGS

STUDY

RECORD

9 9 9 9 9
0

O EQUAIS

OPERATOR: AtIDy
OPERATOR:

REASON:0

0 . 0 0

O PULSES
O PULSES
O PULSES
O PULSES
O PULSES

START REN)ING :
CURRENT READING :
STOP REN)ING :

NI'MBER OE METER PULSES
FROM START

MEf,ERING ERRORS
FAJ.SE PULSES

OTITSIDE CAI,LS :
OUTGOTNG CAILS :
rNCOI(ING CAI,LS :

OVERMETERED :
T'NDERMSTERED

OUTGOING CAI,LS
TOTA],..UNANSlfERED

AI{SWERED
UNIT FEE METERED
STD
IDD
OPERATOR CONTROL
AEBREVTATED DIAI.IING
QUESTIONAELE

INCOMING CAI.LS
UNANStTtERED
AI.IS!{ERED

METER PULSE NO CALL

::::::::::_=:_
> pr i .nE,  sEored
STARTDATE =  (1901 :01 -O f l  ?
STOPDATE =  (1994 -05 -29 t  . l

EXCEPTIONS-ONLY = (No) ?

s
t

,

(OAU) :
(oA5) :
(OAII  :
(OA,YI :
( O A A I :
(OAQI :

( I U  ) :
( I A  ) :
(MNC) :
( T N C ) :
END OF

CAI.LS
CAI.LS
CAI.LS
CALLS

1 3
1 1

0
0
0
0
0
2

53
3 6 5

0
0

REPOR?

0
0
0
0

t98

Jls
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28' on 19 March 1994 Mr Smith's 267 260 gold phone line was removed from RcMsystem no. 1 as a precaution becauie ongoing inu""ii!"i1on. Go-;;i ;;discovered the intermittent no dial tone tautt. in" ,"""6n- to, this detay indiscovering the fault is that there were no fautt reports-fror'c"p" Bridgewatercustomers of no dial tone or RCM alarms between 11 & 1g March 1gg4. whenthe compraints reappeared on 1g March 1gg4, a numbei oi t"t""om expertsfrom CAN (customer access network) Technotogies were 
""Go 

in to assibt as amatter of urgency. rt was concruded that because the RcM .G;-;;. ;generally failed in the night it may be sensitive to cooler temperatures. On 23March 1993 we therefore set up i cooling fan in the nut wnicn holds the RCMsystems at cape Bridgewater and discovJred that tn" Ccrtl| system no. 1 faitedwhen the ambielJ lemperature reduced to 74 degrees F wtrich is about 23.3degreels c. on 23 Marbh 199-4 we replaced the Scu board again with a newboard and the fault was remedied
Mr Smith's new facsimile machine - May 1gg4

r
trts
I
I

Itr
l
I

h
l
h
t
t
t

29.

30.

fn the moming of 27 May 1994 | attended at Cape Bridgewater Holiday camp inresponse to comp.laints of ring only once in relation to]Mr Smitn;s io7 267 and267 23o lines- When I anived I noticed that Mr Smith had ; ;; panasonic
facsimile machine. I was concemed about the implicationr oi Mr smith
tg:n :9..*, f:,g1.?j glE,_qa{icur.a{y gpq. which fi;rvxi;eil technorosythathe mayfind diff icultto understand. MrSmith tof- -- , . 

- 
' i ; : '  'vv""v'vvv

fqaeimita in rha nra'i^..-..._^,- 
r.ailq. tvtr Dmtrn rolo me he had.{i jurchased thisfacsimile in the previous week. i;s '

31.

32.

I arranged test calls to be made to Mr smith's 267 267line from Telecom,s FauttDispatch centre in Ballarat. several test calls were made and the 267 267tefephone rang okay. .

Mr smith told ,.n" ]!lt_g9o_ore ,ryele .having diftcufty in sending facsimiretransmissions to his 267 230 line. Mr smith spJcifically mentioned thit Mrs Triggfrom a Portland bus company was having difficulty in senoing him facsimiles.
Whilst at the camp l. arranged for Telecom's Fautt Dispatch Centre in Ballarat toafso send test facsimiles to Mr smith's 267 230 line. These facsimiles werereceived okay. Mr Smith's facsimite machine incorporates a facsimile, atelephone handset and a photocopier and has three mod'es of operation:
(i) Telephone;
(ii) Fax; and
(iiD Auto.

33' During my 27 May 1994 visit, Mr Smith's facsimile machine was in ,,Auto,, mode,which means that if an automatic facsimile machine called zaz zso, Mr smith,sfacsimile machine would ring for 2 complete cycles of rinj, 
"n.*", 

the call andthe receive the facsimile transmission immediatety. rne tiisimile machine u6edby the Ballarat FDC is an automatic facsimile machine. In contrast, if a manuallyoperated facsimile machine called 267 2go, the caller *orlo lift the phonehandset, dial Mr Smith's number and then wait to receive facsimile tones from MrSmith's machine before pressing transmit on their manual facsimile machine.However, because Mr Smith's faisimile machine is switcnlo to 'Auto,, mode, itpermits 2 full cycles of ring to be transmitted to the 
""tting 

pany and thenanswers the. call. At this point Mr Smith's facsimile macnine ringl tr6 terepnoneincorporated into the machine and the calling party continues to receive ring tone
.  A  t , 1

.//'5



34.

and not facsimile tones as would generalty be expected. That is, when MrSmith's facsimile machine is in "Auto"-it recognises manuat calls as a.voice" callas it has not received facsimile tones from the calling machine. tn inis situationboth machines are waiting for each other to send facsimile tones. lf the i";;-i;;caller using a manual facsimile machine presses- transmit prior to receivingfacsimile tones (which is not the usual situation), Mr smith,s iacsimite machine,when in 'Auto' mode' will notice that a facsimile is 
""ring 

ihrorigh andautomatically accept the transmission.
This situation when Mr Smith's facsimile machine is in 'Auto. mode may confusea caller with a manual facsimile machine and can lead to the incoming caller whois waiting for facsimile tones to prematurely hang up. In this case rrl1isritn mavmisunderstand this to be bursts of ring iau."i by Telecom,s network as hewould not receive a facsimile transmisslon. lf the ciller with a manual facsimilemachine holds on for 3o seconds of ring in total when rr,liSritnG'f;i;-ii;'l;'Auto' mode, Mr Smith's facsimite michine wilt then change and transmitfacsimile tones to.the incoming caller. However, it is unusual to wait 30 secondsfor facsimile machines to give facsimile tone and it is likely thai an incomingcaller with a manual facsimile machine will get frustrated before the S0 secondsof ring has elapsed and hang up prematurer/lcausinj,ou*i, 

"ii"g,).After lunch on 27 May 1994 | attended at Mrs Trigg's buginess to ask her aboutthe ditficutty Mr Smith said she was having in senilrEi#-ri.if" iln=ri""ions to
, saPg.Bridsewater Holiday 9qp. Mrs Triis had a ;"rieiiit 

"pii"i"J 
r".ririi"machine. I informeg M.o Trigg that.Mr'smith had r"""nily'prr"n"r" a newfacsimile machine. I also totd Mrs Trigg that blcause Mr smith,s facsimilemachine was in 'Auto' mode, she haJilro options when sendingr a manualfacsimile to Mr smith. she can either wait for go secono" i"i rnJli""ilin" to sendfacsimile tones or press the transmit button on rr"iJ""Jil;;;.hine afterseveral rings and her facsimiles will automaticatly transmit to Mr Smith,s facsimilemachine.

9

35.

36. lf Mr Smith,s facsimite mach
I, would be sent to incoming c
Zl be no confusion for callers n

Businesses at Cape Bridgewater

lf Mr Smith's facsimite machine was permanently set to fax mode facsimile tonev . t  I  t t r g  t v l  l g

||:I P_::l!lo,lncoping cars after 2 comprete cycres of ring and there woutdbe no confusion for callers with manual facsimile machines.

r fl. Le page Haines commerciar fisherm an (267 23g);

37' I understand that Mr Smith's Letter of Ctaim states that Mr smith is the onlycommercial business in 6aP9 Bridgewater. I know of at least the followingcommerciaf enterprises or business pLrsons in cape eriog"*"i"r,
' Karari Limestone euarry (terephone no. 267 23a);
. Blacksell concrete contractor (267 25g);
' Barry wilson who is l-{o.k buyer for_Austrarian Meat Holdings has afacsimile and telephone (267 280 &'267 zarl - | know tvtrwilson personallyand in the evening he is constantly. making and receiving-ietephone calls andtransmitting and receiving facsimires in rerati-on to buying siock;
o g. Le page commercialfisherman (267 26g);

a

a

Barry Sullivan constructions (267 273); 21 3
G Kelfy abalone diver has a terephone and facsimile (267 2go & 262 216l;
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l+5522, 8,0? A Z
BRIDGEIIATER HOLIDAY

H!'G
B, CALL 16 inlt
c t{P HrR

}|Ic
lrrn

9{ LIrtE 23132 V88 008 00t
CUR Ar|T DUE

I  1 { 2 ? . 9 1 c
PER 1

IIAN SHITH

FREECAT,L 008/1800 cett.s
iNStfERING NTTHBER 035261267
tN R,AC DATE TIHE ORIGIN
l $Es  2?  HAy 12 .08p 053382s21
:2  585 27  HAY 12.09P 053396576' - 3  s a s  z ?  H A y  t 2 . o 9 p  o s 3 3 9 6 s 2 l
{  5 8 5  2 ?  H A Y  O { . 2 2 P  0 3 8 2 0 { 5 6 8
5 585 2?  HAY 05.18P 052293309
6  5 8 5  2 ?  M A Y  0 s . { 4 P  0 ? { { 3 { 0 2 2
7  5 8 5  2 7  H A Y ' 0 7 . 5 1 P  0 1 5 1 1 2 9 { {
I  585 2?  HAY 07.55P 0151129{ {
9  585 27  HAY 0?.59P 0151129{ {

10 585 27 MAY 09.59P 035622075
t l  5p5 28  HAY 09.16A 03568182{
g€65 '28  HAy oe .53A o?o

Ltt;d,;.r6o f A

DESTINATION
os5267261'05526726?

oss267261
05526?26?
oss267267
05525?26?
053261267
055267267
os3261261
055267267
03s267267
05526726?

RATE
D
D
D
D
D
D

MIN/5EC
0 :  0 3
0 :  O 3
2 : 3 3
0 2 5 2
3 :  O 2

1 5 : 2 5
1 i ' s1
0 :  { , [
3 : 1 5

2 3 : 1 1
6 : 1 5
0:  O l .  . .  .

AilOU}IT-  
o .o2
0 . 0 1
0 . 7 9
o . 2 1
0 .  9 3
6 . 2 5
0 . 7 6
0 . 3 0
1 . 3 3
3 . 1 2
1 . 9 3

__ 0 .01-  ,

N
D
D

9* ( 2 . .
a bXS

0
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over psst yesr when try to contact
success Oct/Nov 1991 phoned Et least 6 times received RVa.

arch/April 92 - RVA
Tried tfiall msny tiilailt;itast yeat (921 wi$,out succesa:iJciiveO
RVA trying to organise camp for Heywood grade 4 (Portlandl

MS27
3

MStT
4

Fa;ii 'etortlil;babit fdm br66ase left atEmitl$ p,em'ses" 
-c"m-tlaining 

p;de A52

leettino RVA message. Latest rcport 22 Jul 92 from station Pier where

l'Abef Tasman' berths. Similar fault reported Frs Seq 327 17 Mar 92.

bg! t:glglg3n for 8 monthsr_
ollowed trunking, appears OK. did not make test calls. Les Sketcher, A52

AXE made 2 successful calls. Keith Mclntie, pay-phone section
make test calls from Station Pier. Have contacted Hew Mclntosh of

7-Jul-92 lrom Greyhound Terminal receiving RVA when dialling 267267. Stokes A7
- asked NET/MAN to make test calls NFF

-Jul-92 from MELB rec RVA. Action - contacted Tony Leydon NET/MAN
out tests. Ross Tonkin rang back 1913192. MELU did not analyse

Stokes A7

7 coftectly therefore calls would fail. Cleared x 54 NH

1 5 6 note of
telephone

rang smith. explained better if he went through Mark Ross as per letter
2017. Told Smith it would get him into trouble with the hierarchy if he
went further. Smith claims its not a matter of money for compensation

need for to know.
27-Jul-9 57 lnote of Smith complained of overcharging. Smith said he hadn't and wouldn't 772

telephone the cheque

27-Jure2 rBsT 
itrr

Smith officially complained & has been referred to legal dept. in i Stokes
, He has been offered a settlement to cover lost advertising and

ffi W$i=9*.:n€-,$,$@,.@4r.','$vt'n'9'Et$Pr1v,,,,,1..f i!
A7

NET/MAN for assistance. Tom checked out NFF
A7

A6

A6
A6
A6

27-Jul-92

27-Jul-92 lB99 i tax report caller from 057 981622 getting RVA when calling 267267.
- asked Ballarat OSC for assistance. ThEimade test cEls from

and Bendigo.DAM in BRAX and Bendigo AXE checked. Chris

d f$edQ"ftstfifjsno n@'{ect,calle, l.lFF. t!!

from Greyhound terminal FranklinSt. Melb to Cape

from Msrtwell 03 889 6658 qot RVA i/c
from Martwell 03 889 6658 sot RVA i/c
from Portland 055 234 222 sot RVA i/c
from Violet Town O57 981 xxx sot RVA i/c/
from MallaLO3_7_955xx got RVA i/c
from Station Pier 5.10 Dm oot RVA i/c

Smith provides Telecom with ph. no.s of people trying to contact him
and having problems - Heywood School 271 2OO: Oct 1991 - Feb 199
- Heywood Museum ? - Oct 1991 - Feb 1992 - Maddon Community

O53 424 4675: Oct 1991 - Feb 1992

twice then stopped 4.15 pm i/c/

twice then stopped 1 1pm i/c
note jphone rang twice then stopped 11pm i/c

twice then stopped 1 1.18 pm i/c

28-Jul-92 iBlo l test data i test catls made between 2817l92ro7t1ot92 - PTARS (MELU & MELo)
' Summary i

7-Jul92 lJ3Ol

Protessional Telecom Confidential,

2r+
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Sefstra ./fJ

Legal Direcfiunte
FOlUni t

Lavel 38
212 Exhibition Street
Melbouns Vic 3000
Australie

PoetalAcldress:
Locked Bag5691
MELBOURNE VIC 81OO

Telqhone 03 9632 3371
Facsimile C3 9634 2744

-cl*ra CorD?|lficn Llmann
,rCli 051 liS 3!rG

9 Octoberl99T :::

Mr A Smith
Cape ttridgcu.'ater Holiday Camp
RMB 4408
PORTLAND VIC 3305

l)ear Mr Srnith,

Rc }reedom of lnformrtion'Rtquest - your tetttr of lt September t99?

I acknowledge the reccipt of your letter dated lE September 1991 in which you have
sougbt scccEs to Maosoft Excel sprcadsbccts discusse.d in the Senntc Estiroatcu
Hearing held on 24 Julrc 1997. [t is ny understanding rhot you are sceking the Dxuel
spreadsltccts which rvere crqrted by Telstra in preparing its rlefenoc in respict to your
arbitration clahn. The seerch for the Excel spreadsheerc soughi in yuur requs$ is stiU
in piqgress and I u'ill qdvise you of my decision in respecr ro thc Excel spreadsheetu in
the acar fuurre.

In yol rcquost you have sought remlssioo of fees and chargcs on the grtfunds of
financial hardship, public interest atrd yrrur belicf tlat the spreadstreefi sought in your
rcqucst fell within the scopc of your pro,,ious FOI requests.

I have rcnicwcd the scopc of your prwious FOI requests and I ar sadstie4 that thc
Excel sprtrarlsheets .sought iu your cutrenr reguest do nor tbll wirhin the scope ot any of.
your previous FOI reguests.

In rospect to !'our clain for rernis^qlon of Qes ancl churgor an rhc grounds of financial
hardship, I do not consider that there is in*uflicicnt c(idence to u,arra.n1 the remission
of fet# inthis insrancc.

ln rcspect to clairn for remission of fees and charges on ths grounds of public Inrere,st.
I corcider the inftrrrnation that rvould bc o(rnteincd in tlre spreadrt r"rs vrugtn uy y.ru,
current rs(lus$t would be spccific to the prcparatiou of Tel*tra's defcncc
d$cunrentation in rcspcct !o "your" Artitrarioo cJaim urd r^q such I do nut consicler tlrc
relca*e rrf thc F'-tccl sprcadsheets :rf be in rhc public interest or irr rhc i uurA uf r,
sulrstantid rwtiun crf thc public.

Rf*AS', tjoc

2r+ TOTRL P.A6



Review RightS - Remission of Fees and Charges

My. decision is suQiect to revierp under secrion 54 of the Act, Il.yqrr wlsh to apply for
rwiew, you shoulct unite to the:

The Frecxloru of In{irrmatio.n Unir
Telsra Australia
Locked Bag 5691

MELI3OTJRNE VIC EIOO

Yot.t should nake this application within 30 deys of the date of receip of this letter.

sectitrn 57 of t$e Freo{om of ltrfonnntiutt Acr provitles that a person rnav comptain rothc OmbuCsman conccrning acti<ln taken b.v Teistra in t[e exersisc of powers t' theperformaoce of firnctions under tlris Act.

A compiaint to'the Ombud$nan may berrrnde oraliy or in r+titing and sloulcl be
directed..to: ".

C ommouwe&l th Ombrrtlsman
GFO Box442

Canben'a nCT 2601
Telephone: (06) 2?6 Cl I I

' rhe ornbudsman usualry prefors appricants to seek internar rqvicw before oompraining
about a decision.

Yours sinco'ely

-t{L

I thorefore adviss yotr that, suL'rut to $crction .10A of the trreedonr oflnfermation Ac.t,i h8nc refuleOFur rcQllt:3t y.,ir renil"o:irrn of &es ,rn,i 
"t 

rrpus on the grounds sct out
irtyour lettcr of l8 September 199?,

I have encloscd a receipt for your $30 application fce wirh thi.s lener.

r _ _ _  
_ \ . * _

Rod Kearney
Manager Freetlom of Information 

-f,
Rod Kearney

2t+



May 27,1996

Mr Alan Smith
Cape Bridgewater Holiday CamP
Portland 3305

Byfacsimile 0.05 267 230

Dear Alan

-

G
Telecommunications
Industry
Ombudsman

John Pinnock

Ombudsman

I refer to your recent correspondence and our telephone conversation of 22 May 1996.

You have requested my advice on whether you iue able to disclose the tigure of your

Award under your arbitration procedure to the Australian Tax Office. As I llave stated to

you before, my office cannot provide you with legal advice on your confidentiality

obligations. I refer you to clause 17 of the Rules for the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure.

That clause states that it "is to be read subject to any requirements of law". I suggest that

you contact the Australian Tax Office and your legal adviser to determine whether you

are obliged by law to provide information about your Award. You may also wish to

contact Telstra and assess their attitude to your disclosure. These cotnments should not be

taken as legal advice on your confidentiality obligations. .

In your facsimile of 23 May 1996, you state that your potential financiers find it difficult

to believe that the Fast Track Arbitration procedure provided for the parties to bear their

own costs. I am unable to provide you with legal advice on how to proceed. However.

clause 22 of the Rules of the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure clearly states that "each

party shall bear its own costs of the arbitration". Your confidentiality obligations under

the procedure may not prevent you from disclosing the rules of the procedure to a third
party (such as a potential financier). Again, I suggest you seek advice on this matter.

In respect of your letter3'of 20 and 2l May 1996, I repeat my position. stited to:you many

times, that the TIO cannot and will not investigate or make findings on any substantive

issue already dealt with in your arbitration. If vou have complaints about the conduct of
your arbitration procedure, I suggest you seek legal advice on the availability of revierv or

an appeal.

In respect of your letter of l3 May 1996, I am not prepared to revise the media release

issued by my predecessor, omitting any reference to your "substantial aw'ard". His

statement about your Award remains accurate, notwithstanding your comnrents. You

further request that I write to confirm that your arbitration procedure proved you l'rad

2rS
"... providing independent, just, informal, speedy resolutiott of compkints."

T IO  LTD ACN 057  634  787

Na t rona l  Headqua r te r s

I  l 5  €xh ib i t i on  S t ree t

Me lbou tne  V r ( t o , i a

Box 18098
C o l l r n s  S t r e e t  I a s t
t r le lbourne 30OO

Ielephone Q}'t  9277 87T 7

I a c l t m r l e  ( 0 3 )  9 2 7 7  8 7 9 7
Te i  Freeca l l  1800 062 058
t a x  f r e e c a l l  1 8 O 0  6 3 0  6 . | 4



.  :  . r
, t  - :

.  ; , , '
, {t .. .

q ,  

" . .

i telephone service diffrculties which was, therefore, detrimental to youifinCnciai po-ittion"
By virtue of the confidentiality provisions of your arbitration procedure, I am unable to
state anything further than that which was set out in the media release of l2 May | 995.

ln your letter of 6 May 1996, you allege that Dr Hughes' firm, Hunt & t{unt had accepted
a $4,000,000 contract from Telstra during your arbitration. This is simply untrue. Hunt &
Hunt was named on a panel of firms eligible for Telstra work. The Chairman of Hunt &
Hunt has informed my olTice that the firm's Melbourne office declined undertaking any 

'

work for Telstra during the course of the arbitrations and has'run off the work which was
being conducted for Telstra prior to Dr Hughes'appointment as Arbitrator.

The Chairman has also stated that the firm's Sydney offrce has also been running offfiles
on which it was acting for Telstra prior to the Arbitrator's appointment and as at
November 1995 the offrce had billed $19,000, with only $5,000 worth of unbilled work
in progress. Finally, the Chairman has informed me that the firm's Brisbane office, which
is financially separate from the Melbourne and Sydney offices and does not share profits,
was involved in an information technology project for Telstra Atlas in 1995. I am
informed that the firm bitled approximately $147,000 for this work as at November 1995.

With respect to allegations you raise about the conduct of both the Resource Unit and the
Arbitrator, you appear to have misunderstood the role of the Resource Unit. The Resource
Unit is required by the terms of the Fast Track Arbitration to work in coniunction with
and advise the Arbitrator. Both the Resource Unit and the Arbitrator are to act
independently from Telstra or a claiman! but not from each other. All evidence and
submissions placed before either the Arbitrator or the Resource Unit would have been
considered, even if not specifically referred to in afinal rgport. 

.

I refer to your lener of 4 May 1996. [n that letter you emphasise the difticulty you faced
as a layperson preparing material in your arbitration. You imply that this tact was uot
taken into consideration in the arbination. This also is incorrect. I ret'er you to your

- 
Award where Dr Hughes states (at2.l (d)) that one of a variety of facts he took into
account in preparing your Award was that you were not a lawyer and not legally
represented. Dr Hughes also states (at a.3@) that he did not expect you, as an
unrepresented layperson, to articulate the legal bases for your claim and tl'rat this did not
detract from the quality of your submission. .

You also complain tfrut rny ofTice should'have assessed issues und ,.ui.*ed clairn
material. That is a matter for the Arbitrator and not me as Administrator. Arry nraterial
submitted to Dr Hughes would have been considered by him in the c()ursc ol'writing his
Award. It is not the TIO's role to investigate or make findings with respect to auy
substaritive issue raised in an arbitration. This is no less true in a completed arbitration-
such as yours.

In your letter of 3 May 1996, you request that I ask Telstra why they chose not to defend
allegations raised in your claim regarding your 008 seryice. As this nratter was raised iq

)

o)

ztf ,



a  . . ' . ; : , t

i  : i - :

: : ; ' '
Yi :a

9

your.claim, it would have been considered by the Arbitrator, regardless of Telstra's failure
to respond. I reiterate my comments above with respect to substantive issues such as this
and therefore cannot ask such a question of Telstra, as I have no po\\'e r tt'r do so.

You forwarded two letters to my office on 29 April 1996. The first \Aias a request fbr
written confirmation that none of the material submitted in your claim was tampered with

by the Resource Unit or the Arbitrator and that all claim documents u'ere circulated. I .
reiterate that your claim was'concluded once the Arbitrator handed dorvn his Award and'l

am not in a position to review or question his findings. Furthermore- I ltave no power at

law or under the Arbitration procedure to seek such assurances and I theretbre decline to

meet your request.

ln your second leffer you refer to a number of documents you have requested under FOI

and request that I follow these mattem up, on your behalf. Your FOI requests were

outside the ambit of your arbitration procedure and have nothing to clo rvith my office. I

am unable to assist you in this request. You may wish to look at the Freedom of

Information Act and determine your rights to review.

your letter of 27 April 1996 requests me to expand upon the statements nrade in the TIO

1995 Annual Report. I reject your allegations that the Arbitrator and thc Arbitration was

manipulated by ielstra and decline your invitation to say anything tirrther on the matter-

your continued requests to this offrce for a review or investigation of the issues arising

out of your arbitration procedure can only be met by continued refusal. I do not have such

pg*"r. I am confident that there was no conflict of interest nor threat to the impartiality of

Litn", Dr Hughes or the Resource Unit in the conduct of your arbitration and have

provided reu6ons for this confidence to you. This concludes the matters wniSh can be

assessed by my oflice.

I advise that any funher requests by you for a review or inuestigation nl(oq'

ve rssues ln your not be atlsrr'

a, Yours sincerely

2tr

Pinnock
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HolldryArnp

Pqrarrrd 3:t03

TO: NR JO}IN PINNOCK

OAIE: 2s.6.e6

iFAX NO: 055 267 230
I
lpHoNE not ocs 816 522

inuntsER OF PAGES $ncludf ns thls pase)
I

Derr \lrPiutoc}'

I rm rtlllng todq- rtganllng lnu seprrnte l$cue,r:

i firetTrsgrE
., l'onr ttata astt to ,Vr Larrie laus. /ft,aldcat of thc Insthatc o!.ktitaton. rqadhg o ulqthoae call to
''. 

lv Hngho,, Jrrt.itmtor olthe Fs'- Tr'ncF, .lsbltrution Procedatt il"T.{i'r'

To drre I hnr had no rqlpong(. llom Iou" prnotrlll'. ril to $ty }uu chore to tell ]lr.,laares that I phoncd Dr

Ilrqncf'r rtrldeme at-2,oir enr on 29th N,rncmhl 1995 end thrt. In rn'elilng thtr rllegt'd c.all I f'eb1t$

*ir'ilJrii--- Y'$t;;';t nti iJ*^t-;.. ."^+,0'.rt. ta^ qoNtrt D^{h',{rl, {a^
- v- -rrE-tFrF

i hn'e elidelrc€ utrtih pror'6 that lour $t.tentenl ts Incorrect but 1'ou barc not had the courage to erplnln
dtee 1uu gaincd thlt lncorrect infornrntlon. I ttltl l*rit t'larifitirtltxt uf this sltuation.

sECo.\DtssLE .
FOI doamarts t rcceived bj'couner on 23rd June t99ri,

Thls delitery included leners frorn Dr Hughes to Telstra rn.l lkonr Telstra to Dr lllughes durlng the tlnre
krdlng up to tbc fT.{F. md durlng thc Arbttrrtlon Prtredurc.

Il l^t clerr from fhh material that Dr Hughcs \rithhcld inforrnation fnrrm me tturlng the F['\P. Tlrls ts
agrhrr( the f i',\tt rulc rvhldr s"tatc tha( rtll corresponCence $enr ((r Dr llughcr, eitlter h;.' nte or b;- 

'tt'lstr*

rrqst be alsrr fors'nrdcd on lt the (,tlter part.r'. Dr Hug!r<* tli<l nor ltcnour ltls nrll rrr lrbi(rutor lr lltls
mrterl al clerrl;' shorls.

L I|OI beuntent L690J6 ond L69N(t
lhsc ilir trro latters fron feistrn, clntetl l6 f)ecernbi.r 1991. Ont' is irtldrt.r.sed tu \fr Brucc ,\lathess of
Ausicl rnd tlru othar to Dr llughes.

These lettex rcfer tir correspoudence rlete{ $th Decen hrr 199:l rhat I)r l{ugbes lrirti prtriousll' rt'r'eit'cd
fronr Aurtel. ln thts esdtcr corretpon<leDce Anst(.! stnlcrl (hrct I hnC raised cafipklnls rrith thettr regffdlng
rhofidurttlotrgndlrrtorrectlychnrgcdcr|lstotrr1.phrrrrcren{cc.

The letttr to \1. trlctherw referr to ln attachmerrt n'hlch clcar!1'strler lhat Telstre rrould dafend those shor(
durullon md lncorract['charged crlls. and tfue Recorded l'olte .\nnrruncettteut fuults, ln tltatr defencc of
the !'1'.{P.

Telstra dltt not covcr lhsrc frults ln thelr D€t'enee of tl Dtcenrber i.99{.

f'Ol docunrcnt Lfig(.136ls the rttachrnrrrt s'hich rra! rc-rcnt t,r Dt'l lrtgltes h1'Tclstt'a on t6 Decerrrber 199{.
Thts nrcurr tlrrl,l)r Hughcr rrcr FI'LLY AITARE tbet Ttlrlrr hod riot dc'farrdcd ihese fautu lo nl! ten{ce'

durlng thc FI',\P.
pt,gc I

a6
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. .anFl:nlr lbtA Flqr.| u'cB ttilltrE lu.|}tl r,jl'r

'Ilc &rylau$ .fonmrU anoy bcf,ortfe Sad.rlr and Tclcqa ond ytmdf to dl confitat
h rrrfli3 rtar rtb i4lometton ai bc pmvided to.lnstel tf thh niat fitfi wr apfraul.

Tbc rqtl$rofthls dooment nas Ted Ber{rntn

Thlr pengirph relec tnr l*rues

A Drllqher dfd not srita ro me rrrth r€grd to thrs ls.ruc durlng lhe fr$?.

rnd

B Dr Httgbs dld ngt fonrrrd r eopy of thls letter to nre durlng tbe FTAP.

I rrlrcd thr*c mrJot feuhs durlng the FTAP ard rgdn after lhe fTil' rnd therl hu *t1l bcen ]tO
RESPOS|SE from D1 llugher. Dr Huglrce rloh{ulnr1 rlghrl undet thc rrler of rhe l| fAp (clatr* 61 by

Or, o* prwldlng uo rrtth r copy of thts sery lmpor{rnt letter.

Erldcnce rt hlrtt rko s&osr thrl Dr ttugher lnrtructett D.\IR. rotl Lrnes to omlt a prcpo*d Addcndum
Repct oo $me of therc lrcues rtlch brd been mtscd llrnugtr Austel

I rppcrl toyo,a rs Adrnlnilrttor of &c FIAP. to r.clr Dr Hugtres slry hc conduqtcd the fTrrp h rhfs
nrnnn

2, FOI docutttcnt L69l9t,trou Dt Hugh*to Tcd Bafamln ofTclstm. datcd t.v;t&q.I99S.

Thb doctmcnt rcfers to rn rttrched doctrmenr numbered L6gs9g to L69{.r9, the rcr.lnlca! Errluatlon
Re;nfl. Ti*rc l$ 3iO *tgncrl letter frcnr elther Plul Hrn rlt uf DIIR or Drrld Reed oflor€fL Glr:,
thnugh 1'ur|r ofiice hrd rJurd thrl Prul Horrell soutd tlgn thi.t rcfrort: I hrye not sccn such a slgoiturt
to rhls Reporr.

I epperl to -rnur olllcc to hrte thlr *gnrtrse pmridett by paut Horr.dl Ertdence tn,llcrtt* rhat Telsrrr
hrr cot $Gn ! rtgnrlur.e i.o thls Repon ehber.o

" 
J. FQI ilqcurcrrt .163t78.fron Ted Bcnjanin of T'eLsrro. drred 27th.4gril tgg,l.

Thls document clclrly shcrnx thtt Dr ilughes.rrnr glr'tn his{orlc Infurnratlon rt{rtlug to tha otd R L\' cctuga d crpe Brldgcs'att*. .t copy rif ttrts lc.ficr rrm nOt furnarded lo nrr by Dr Huqher - u.railrer
rtolltlou otnr.r.rlghtr under rhe ruls of the Ff .{,P (chure 6i.

l. FOI ilaclruru tts.{6JJ.tt to .163J68.!toat Tcd. knJnndr of Te!$rn to Dr Ifughel, d,ttc.d t}th .lprit
1995, rcgording fne f nO| Tuud phcrye Uepon.

The olllst of the TIO [c rsf rsr u[ m;- r"quq,.rt tc Dr ttilghel corrrc<t L1'a F<,rtxslc t],ocugrtnt
Rgmn'her. Prul lYcrtrrar{. i.tr \\c.rtrr.trtt h qualtfitd to c(,nfit$t rhi, far{s coutrlned In thr l:rhr,rntor1.
ttsts nlrtch nttc p('rrf,nned urr the 

'l.Fltttt'fnur.h phr.,::r irnd 'o rr{rlch the flu{, ltcJufl $as br*crt. Dr
llu6he rcfust{ nr3. requcxt.

tn thb lattcr ("1($339 ro A633/.8). ltr BenJlrriu srrtss that ertch rrf the trre js1fte6 of the Tf:tru Report
rrouhl rlgn rt Slolulorl l)sclarrtlt',n cor'(,ring rhc Reporl. 'l'ctslra rbH rtrted thut thel' rrr.ruld fttorn ,[.- 

,'ft:0(l 
Phorrt ltsclf. tbr l)r Hughrs ro rtcs. qr, {E-  FU



ffi
rulcoftFFTAFlchurc 6}.

Bccacs_thb prrltculrr leitrr &om }tr BeoJrmlu ncntttucd rrro Strtutoq. Dcclrnttorlr tt orr.r nrll blvc
lnQtd Drtlqftr fn (lrtur of Tetrtn I rrer rerrrttr dlldr.lplxgcd, egetrr, bcrturr Dr lfuihs dld nor
rtrosmlhe oDpoflunlLsto lodge tcomlcr etrtur e6rlnl On'ftltrntc*l Rcport. rrnrlcrthc fiffr.

I herc $1 prox{ tbrt Telctn rn nottrlng les thlr crimlneh xtro pouirc bccr lnto lq, p.lrone rnd ttnn
snt'nimed ttit u d"r.*r;;;{ ;r,hg ihr( I lrrd rptlted 0re bet,rlnro rlrt pbone. DiHuxtrw srs $rong llh ntrt dla$lng nrc isc€s$ toihlt lnfonndloru

s. F0I docantartt L690S6to l.690E6,iyrn r'c,I 8(9,tiont/4|. ofTct*t to Dr Hagke,. datcd gth llay
I99S: trro tctt onsa lvm Tclrrra, one regardiug tke Teehn,cttt Evihutlon-Rqon 6y D)IR oul
kro eo{ the oftcr rcgndbtg the Fa,uidal Eialamiou Repon by Fe*r H;dg"oi <1.$orate
Jdtror1'.

t dtd not ree thh letter. or rhe rttrchmentq dottnt tbe FTAP: onct tgrln Dr Hughes rloletcd my rlghts
O f 

undertbe rukr oftbt' FTfp (cleose 6).
)d

FOI dofllaiert* L69'iES to LogStT, o la:q gad cfia&matQfrom Dr llagha rc Ted fra|/anth,
dacl gth ltq', lggl.;lgeadtng nv ru-q)onse to the DlIM.an("* and FIICI, Iwr^.

tn reldlot lo these rso reprft, lt b eleu thrt Dr tlughs pnnrdnl lelstra trtth copk* of drrumrnts fronrnnr b..t le dld not rupply nre rftt coples of docum*,r. r^n Telgnr.

i" fiutlur latotfonwrdcil-ta Dr llughcs by 7 clnro but natlonsrtdcd on tct utc, b1. eithcr Tclstrq orDr I'Iaghcs, iluriag thc I'T.lp. Thisa lr,tlvlilc I.OI doctttttctits:

O,
Onee r.grln I appeet ftr thc ofllte of the TIO. os .{clodnlrtrrlor of thc FTAF, tu state rrhat .rvur olllce trrttndstrr do pt"'olng there reriour breacher of ths ruls of rhe rr.tP lclrruse o). I llso malie f( fu1r\.* rhnt FOIdccumentt rott'ittrf un 23rtl June, 1996. nlso slrrrrr ri,.ilviirihct dttt.oot ruppll- TcSlrr. rrlrh etr nr.r.hfurmrtlqr.. 

'-- -- -- '-o

The s.tdence ll'sted nbo*e Incrurtcr o't}'those Fol dotrrnren(r thar I IiA\t resetred frnm Telstrl. untterthls Fot rer;uert' I ltnre rlsu nr.rlifild itr..lohn \l'1'nnck ot'the (icnrrrronrr.erlh ()mbudsuran,s Officr th:rlrelslra stlll har ,.1 Fnili(t('d rr[ f he FOI rro*tnrrnts rr{rrch r .Trreste<r. H.u. rnao.r.d..cumenrs har.r. J orrr 'ctreen?

I rrrrlt !.our raipolrstr.

lllr !.ourie tontet. Fteslilcat. Instintc ol.lrhitntton, pnh
r-_.--- I

w

2J/tA9S

Urtgs I.69(136 & 37 ;tutlvt. . .  :
L590{6 ',.It,ILgt

Alan Smlrh
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ftoldryCrrfp

Pordrnd 3805

055 26-1230

0c8 816 5z2 a
I
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I

lf7,ou hm,a recei,edthis dc'cttnwlr. h qror. plca*phone rAr on 908 816 522,

G

IhrlfrPlniioch

I qDd ft rr;q'red to be lrpodnslor of so nral4'F'OI ttcwnrcrtr rthlch supprt q1 dlegatlom thlt Du[y.
marl'copits of lnlctnrl cnrmpondc.nce I fonrrnterl (cr Dr ltughes tlurlng lhr .l'T.{P nrg Drwr r<.n b1'tfre /
Rnoqrel:nil orTebtn

It ts equrlly sd thrt coplei nf Trbtra letterc. rrhtct verc rbo pari of the ITAb. uutc not forrmrdr{ ro me.tt

Tltt FTAP srs t demons.trtlon of rfrat brppem ln ArHnJir todry s'hgD a rmdt hrstne* Uke mlne, sfth
lmlted finrnctr antl Uber rc*orftteJr itlemDti to *ttreJurtke from lrge cotpontlon't rrith untimltd
fananctal lrecNng tnd rcsoutrct,like 6'errler lfotlprirn CorTarrrte o\dr'ltoq', Lrnq Telecornmuoicrttc.us,
llurrt.$ Hrro(. nnd Tclsira

-\'o.one that I knorl fblqrrds, the co-author of rE forthcoming publicrtion ond olherr. cgr undcnstencl hort I
ttcep golng ln lhis.bnttle. nlth ttrc tincnrlerlge t hrrr af thc uxthL-al k'hrr.lour I hrvr been forctrt lo ccrntend
rtith.

Ln tlre nerne ofAustralian Justice there must bo some rral'to 'orcr{rautl thc FTAP ragr.

f\pn, uL qudh 3tnry1

o^ttf6"0 . Wg hpf h

r"^l"D-t l" +nl* Wn
..\lar $indth 5"'S{ q1 *'{rcvil fd\rr

tr N(uh J ^t gn.r.iAo
tr-{bltl7 } tr.h W
tr

Flcrtc aora [.atrr datc 2il6O6, pogc A - tOI doqt<nt tefetted ttt us .{6.r68L dtttc | 2/,trg|
dtotild rca d . I dtfss d utcn, ?.A"r9 S.
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1l Juty 1996

Senator The Hon Richard Alston
Minister forCommunications & the Arts
Parliarnent House
CANBERRA

DearSenator Alston

26c0

REPORT ON PROGRESS OF TEI,STRA'S IMPLEMENTATION OF
RECOMMENDATIONS OF AUSTEL'S TEE COT CASES REPORT

I-am pleased to provide AUSTEL's sixth status report on Telstra's progress in implementing
the recomrnendations of AUSTEL's April 1994The COT Cases Report.

Thisreport consists of two parts: a summary of significant developments to date; and a more
detailed conunentary on the implementation of ou8tanding recomrnendations.

Telsna has now funplemented most of the reconupndations of Tlu COT Cases Report.
However, some significant recomrnendations rernain to be implerrented, and Telstra's
progrcss in relation to these is of concem to AUSTEL. Of particular concdrn is Telstra's
failnre to introduce its enhanced fault management support systerD- Telstra continues to
utilise the LEOPARD fault rnanagenrent systerL which was identified by its consultants
Coopen & Lybrand in Novernber 1993 as being urgently in nced of replacenrcnt.

On a more positive note, Telstra has now fully implerrcnted recommendation I of the Bell
Canada International Network Consulting Study, so that grcater information is now
available on Easons for call failure, thus allowing improved network fault identification.
Telstra has also decided to adopt a universal complaint management systenL known as
CICERO. AUSTEL understands that Telstra is already deriving considerable benefit from
its analysis of the complaint data produced by CICERO, and that this will lead to customer
benefits.

Also included in AUSTEL's report is a report by the Telecommunications Industry
Ombudsman (TIO) on the Status an^d Progress of the FastTrack Special and Standard
Arbitration Procedures. The TIO is critical of Telstra's behaviour and anitude in relation to
these arbitrations.

Sue Harlow
Member

Yours sincerely

tu

Postal Addrcss: P O Box 7443 St Kilda Road Melbourne Victoria 30(X 2s
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30 July, 1996

Mr Alan Smith
Cape Bridgewater Holiday Carnp
Blowholes Road
RMB 4409
CAPE BRIDGEWATER 3306

bylacsimile 055 267 230

Dear Alan

I refer to your recent facsimiles.
?A:
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ln your facsimiles of 25 June and 2l July 1996, you refbt
you allege were required to be provided to you under the
your letter of 2l July that you refer to correspondance betwe

the Arbitrator and AUSTEL. Clause 6 of the FTAP does not

' 1,UL
\ 

*1 
rrr- ^'t x'ir, 0 ucU { I*}t q-:

3, ll O h \-tro ttltr,l\r't

to a number of letters which
and were not. I note in

and AUSTEL, and
this correspondance
have contacted Dr

Hughes and he has informed me that

As to the other matters you raise in these two lettters I advise that they are either matters

which relate to a substantive issue in your arbitration, or request assistance with FOI

issues, or have been answered previously. I refer to my lettet 27 May 1996 where I

advised you that t would no longer repond to your requests on these issues'

In your facsimile of 26 June lgg6,you allege that the two pages provided Ul Ty 
office on

l7 April 1996 were not, in fact, paies 38 and 39 of the Resource unit's Technical

Evaluation Report. I advise that the Resource Unit has informed me that the pages my

ofirce provided to you was the correct material. The Resource Unit has stated that "pages

3g and 39 of the Technical Evaluation Report is FOI document numbered K00942 (two

pages)...Further, these two pages *" rp""ifr.ally refened to as opages following' in

paragraph 2.21 onpage 3l of tft" Technical Evaluation Report"' I trust that this resolves

the.matter.

You refer to "four bound volumes of documents" which you submitted to the Arbitrator

after December 1994. The Resource Unit informs me the Arbitrator did forward this

material to it and that the final (and not draft) Technical Evaluation Report dated 30 April

1995 includes this material in its 'sources of lnformation' List on page 40' I enclose a

copy of that page. The Resource Unit informs me that the following entries relate to the

four volumes of documents:

. Smith - Samplesof FOI Telecom documents (SM49)

2n
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r Smith - Appendix C Additional Evidence (SM48)
. Smith - Summary of TF200 Report (SM47)
o Smith - Bell Canada International Inc Further Information (SM46)

The Resource Unit also informs me that it returned these documents to you in their letter
of 6 October 1995 (Annexure A, page 3 of 3).

I refer to your letter of 28 June 1996 where you refer tb "separate conespondance" to
which Dr Hughes referred in his letter to Mr Benjamin dated l3 April 1995, whic you
believe you did not receive. Copies of the two letters of l3 April 1995 which you
enclosed with your letter are also on the TIO file. There are no other letters written by Dr
Hughes to Telstra or yourself in relation to your arbitration which bear that date on the
TIO file.

I have spokn to Dr Hughes on this matter and he confirms that this is the case. The
"separate correspondance" to which he refers in his letter to you of the same date, a copy
of which was sent to you at the time, and which you included with you your letter to this
offrce.

In your recent letters you make a number of requests with respect to FOI materials not
ptol ia"a or incomplely provided to you. I repeat my earlier comments that the TIO has
no jrusdiction over FOI matters and can not assist you in this regard. You should raise
this issue with Telstra directly or with the Commonwealth Ombudsman if you are
unsatisifed with Telstra's response.

Yours sincerely

John Pinnock
Ombudsmano

. i
'.ji.'

2tl
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FERRIBR HOOCSOX
Corro t t rs  Auv t ro r r

TO

FROM

DATE

SITBIECT

DrGcdmltugfues 
:

SusanHodgkinson

2 Augtrst 1996

A Smith letter dated 2Sfune 1!D6

I rcfer to your letu dated Sl luly 1996 (rccived 1 August L996) ccrcerrdng Mr
Smittrls tretE dated 25lune 1996. Ihavenstreceived. a cspy of Mr Smiths lettes
tror,verrer I have rcvierved fvlatt Deebh'; suqlmaty and provide tte foucn dng
infonnatim oncerntg Mr Smiflr-s allegaticts:

Tdttsrtetter
retu€dbbyA
Sdtr

L€tE&@rG
Hqgheswttt
Tdstalelter at
rttadrment

@ (dffr Tdftra leter rs attadunent) s€ltt to
MrAlatsuddrmd qiedtc

Resource
Udt

Telstra TIO Spedat
Counsel

16 Decemberard
EDeember 1994

L€tter addrcssed
ollbnddlurly

a

zApril1995 Letteraddnssed
tolRunddtcfy

UADril 1995 J lE ( ( {

Trvo htters dated 9
Mev1995

{ { { { {

16 Septeurber 1994 Unable to locate a
letter

23Sep,tember D9a L€ttEtr crly,no
Tdstrr
ettadrmett

Letbrcrly Leterorty I-etH only letEr only

3 Octob€r 1994 L€ttercrly,no
Tdstra
attachment

Letr onty Letter mty Leterinly Letter mly

5 Deaember 199,1 { / /

f6 Decesrber 1994 Refer to
comnrents above

Zl December 199{ J

6 lanuarr'1995 { { {

lll April1995 Refer to
comrnerrts above

{ { {

23 Decemb€r 1995 As the
Abritntion was
conpleted I did
not research this
ftrther.

E\FrcAvn\xEio6\glr{-@c
wtne

uEEn 1 22o



NBl At the lime of dre letter from Austel, Mr Smith's telephorle problems were
being addressed in dre Arbitration. Due to a number of factors induding
confidentially, it was felt not appropriate to answer Austel's comments in detail, in
particular the issue was under consideration in the Arbitration As agreed the
Resource Unit did not respond to the Austel letter.

NB2 The..covering letter refers to a number of letters frorrTelstra dated,, 12 April .
tgg1,I have assumed the relevant one concerning the TF200 was also endosed.

I have attadred copies and extracts of the relevant documents.

If you have anyfrrrther queries please do nothesitate to corrtact me.

Regards

L/o,r
Sussan Hodgkinson

cc: Mr Matt Deeble,TIO Ltd

F;\ FHCA\I/5\MEMOS\MEMO1{mC

zt0!l96
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August 16, 1996 '

Mi Alan Smith
Cape Bridgewater HolidaY CanrP
Blowholes Road
RMB 4408
CAPE BRIDGEWATER VIC 3306

Byfacsimile 055 267 230

Dear Alan

I refer to your letter of l2 August 1996. In that leiter you request a copy of the covering

letter, signed by Mr Paul Howell of DMR Group Canada, to the Resource Unit's

Technical Evaluation Report in your completed arbitration'

I note that the Arbitrator was not obliged to forward a copy of this covering letter to you,

as it did not, strictly speaking, form a part of the Technical Evaluation Report. However,

in the interests of alleviating your concerns, I now enclose a copy of Paul Howell's

covering letter.

As to the other disparaging remarks you make in your letter in respect of the Resource

Unit and the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure, I reject those comments entirely.

Yours sincerely

Senator Richard Alston
Professor Alan Fels
Mr John Wynack

g@wv

Telecommunications
Industry
Ombudsman

fohn Pinnock

Ombudsman

o
o

c
o

cc

2et
"... prouiding indtpcndcnt, jttst, infonnal" spccdy rcsolution of compkints."

TfO tTD ACN 057 634 787
Nat rona l  Headquar le rs

3 1 5  [ r h i b i l i o n  S t r e e t
M e l b o u r n e  V i c t o r i a

B o x  1 8 0 9 8
C o l l ins  S t ree t  Eas t
Melbourne 3000

Telephone {uu^3! 9277 .8777
Facsimile rc31 9271 8797

Te l  Freeca l l  1800062 058
F a x  F r e e < a l l  1 8 0 0  6 3 0  6 . | 4
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Commonweatth of Australia
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STATUTORY DECLARATION

Statutory Declantions Acf 1959

I, ALAN SMITH

make the folfowing declaration under the Stafyfo ry D*lanfrons Act 1959: .

On 23d February 20OO I wrote the aftached letter to Mr Bryant. Aftached
to that lefter are: a letter dated 12s August 1996,..from me to John
Pinnock, the TIO; Mr Pinnock's response (dated 16th August 1996); a
letter dated 3Oh Rpril 1995, apparently signed by Sr Paul Howell of DMR
Group Canada and two pages, both dated 30' April 19q5' from.. an
arbitration technical report prepared by DMR & Lanes- The mafters
related to these documents are why I have decided to prepare this
document now.

In my letter to Mr Bryant, at point 3,.1 raise the issue of the technical
consultant's arbitration report dated 30h April 1995, prepared by DMR &
Lanes. For the purposes of this Statutory Declaration I now state that I
received a copy of the DMR & Lanes report dated 30ln April 1995, together
with advice from the arbitrator, Dr Hughes, asking for my written response
to the report. I assume that Telstra received the same version of the
report and the same directions from Dr Hughes.

In August 1995, three months after my arbitration, I travelled to Melboume
to pic-k up all my arbitration claim documents. I later discovered that the
arbitrato/s secretary, Caroline Friend, had inadvertently also provided me
with a manila envelope containing a number of documents I had not seen
before. Inside the manila envelope I found two versions of an arbitration
technical report, one dated 6h April 1995 from David Read of Lanes
Telecommunications, and one dated 30th April 1995, from DMR & Lanes.
At first I thought the DMR & Lanes report was just a replica of their report
that I had been given by the arbitrator during my arbitration. When I
compared the two, however, I discovered, in this newly obtained version
of the report, information that was not included in the version that had
been officially provided to me during my arbitration. The information
omitted from the so-called 'final', arbitration version of the report included
references to billing faults, and the statement "One issue in the Cape
Bridgewater case rcmains open, and we shall attempt to resolve it t1 the
nexl few weeks, namely Mr Smith's complaints about billing problems."
The version of the DMR & Lanes report that I discovered in the manila
envelope turned out to be only a draft of their report. Ex99Pt for
differences in the list of documents sourced in relation to their findings
regarding my billing claims, the rest of this draft version is identical to the
veision that was represented to me as the final version of the report. The
draft version of the report stated that the billing claim documents were to
be assessed over the coming weeks. My billing claim included 13 bound
volumes of over 2,600 documents. None of these volumes or documents
is included in the list of documents sourced by the consultants. The draft

222 Page I
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clearly states that, on 30* Apn! 1995.Whelthey prepared the draft oltfieir
repori, the consultants still needed ekra tee-ki io resolve the biiling fault
issues and yet the socalled final report, which now included the 13
volumes of 2,600 documents in the documents list, was submitted to
arbitration on the same date and forwarded to me for my official response,
even though the arbitrator knew I would then be responding to a report
that was incomplete.

The attached lefter dated 12h August 1996,.to Mr John Pinnock, corffirms
that I wrote to the Institute of Arbitrators because the DMR & Lanes report
had not been signed off. Mr Pinnock apparently also wrote to the Institute
and provided them with a copy of wfrat he called a covering letter supplied
by Paul Howell of DMR Canada. As you can see, when he wrote to me
on 16h August, his advice was that he didn't believe the arbitrator was
obliged to supply me with a copy of the DMR'covering lette/.

Just days after my arbitration, in shock at finding that none of my billing
claim documents had been addressed, and after uncovering information
that was not uncovered during my arbitration, I collapsed with a
heart aftack and was rushed to hospital by ambuFance. On my

on to tell me that my arbitrataon was the worst process he nad ever Deen
associated with and that, had it been conducted in North America, it would
never have been allowed to continue under such an atrocious
administration. I told him I appreciated his concern, but was disappointed
with his technical report and asked him why he had not signed it off. He
replied in words to the effect that he hadn't signed the'report because it
had never been completed.

Why would Mr Howell admit that the report was never finished yet still
provide a covering lefter with the same date as that unfinished report?

\A/ho would write a covering letter stating that a final report (with the same
date as a draft of the report) was complete, when the draft clearly stated
that it was not complete and needed extra weeks to resolve billing issues?

Clearly someone mischievously added the 13 bound volumes of billing
documents to the list of sourced documents, thereby indicating that they
had all been investigated. This simply confirms that my arbitration was
not conducted lawfully, a fact that is supported by a TIO document noting
that the TIO was afraid to investigate my arbitration @ncems in case it
woufd 'open a can of worms'.

Two versions are attached of the index to the DMR & Lanes arbitratiori
technical report. Both versions are dated 30b April 1995, thereby
confirming that someone was prepared to deceive me (and probably
Telstra also) into believing that all 13 volumes of billing claim documents
were assessed. I have asked the TIO to compare these two versions of
the technical report because, with the exception of the missing 13
volumes and reference to billing issues, they are othenrvise word-for-word.

o,
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|n a letterialedl !Qeppcn!e{qa{rat!9!
project managers, Fenier Hodgson Corporate Advisory (FHCA), to Mrproject managers, Fenier Hodgson Corporate Advisory (FHCA), to Mr
Pinnock, FHCA admitted that the arbitration technical consultants never
assessed ANY of the billing claim documents I submifted to my arbitration.
Still, on 17n March 1998, Mr Anthony Hodgson, Chairman of FHCA, wrote
to ASIC stating categorically that ALL the documents I submitted had
been addressed. Mr Hodgson's letter was also copied on to Mr Pinnock
- who, as noted above, had already been notified (in November 1995) that
none of my billing claim documents had been addressed. '

Again and again, my eviden@ proves that my billing claim documents
were not assessed at all.

This Statutory Declaration has been prepared as further testament to my
cohtention that neither John Pinnock or his office, or Telstra, can be
included as a party to any independent Casualties of Telstra Assessment
pro@ss. I believe the Minister, the Hon Senator Helen Coonan, should
investigate my claims regarding both the illegal tampering with arbitration
evidenLe tha{ is described in the attached tetter to Mr Bryant, dated 23d
February 2006, and DMR & Lanes, particularly as DMR & Lanes were the
T|O-appointed technical consuftants to all the COT arbitrations - the same
arbitrations that are under review now.

Dectared at a ?orl-l a ra d ons Z3 oro @l.w6'g 2tr

Before me,

I
s LJOa uvt€ iMa"'4

- s f  . ^
t T  |  7 , - - ? - -
l2 D.-g,.er '

b^st-Atte
/at

an(- .YrtlJ a -e
I (/ tf \--\/

?ontl a,,rat ?olice St-afior'n '
P"'tl and 33o5 .

3 Sfrrduteofpc'son
n*ryA'6
decs,rc,ttotr

l PtafE.-
5 Day
6l/ lonthadye*

7 Sipafureofpsott
belorcwl'p,n he
ded€,ntimbmade
(s€€or€f)

I Full nan7F-,
qualifi@tion and
addfes of person
b(uertwnthe
cffir',ftonbnacle
f,r pttnbd bfiers)

Note t A person who intenttonally makes a false staternent in e sEtutory dedaralion is guilty of an ofience, lhe punishment br whicfr is imprisonment for a
terin of 4 years - see sedion 1 1 d the S[alirtery Deda6fons Ad 1 959.

,t o(E 2 Chap€r 2 6 tE Cti rinal Code 4plaes b a[ ctiences against the StatuIory D€{,antins Ad 1959 - see s€ction sA d the ftArtuy o€f,arati}rls Ad
1959.
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By Hand

30 April 1995

MrJohnRurdsU
Associarc Director
Fcnier Hottgson Corporarc Advisory
I.etrd25
l4O WiIIiam Stcet
MELBOURNE VIC 3OOO

PAUL C. HOWELL
Director

W(,.hhr

DearJdtrL

By tris lcrer I am dcially rrursniEing to yqr dp'Rcscnrce unit Technical Evaluadon Report" covering

trc casc of Mr AIan Smittr-of cape g.idg"."tEr lloliday cap forforwarding to dri arbitraor'

DMR Granlp Inc. of MOntrcat canaila, ogcdrcr witr qlr asociarc Lane Telecommrnicuions of Dttlwictt

soutr Ausralia tuve. in accordarce witr the "Fast Track" arbitration proceedings. conpleted the Resource

Unit rccturical cvaluuion for tris Arbitration

TtF nryon covcrs orr evaliruion and inpact

Naturally, we ar€ preparcd o discuss any aspcct of the rcpon with yor or the Arbitraor'

'Yours trulY, .

223
DMRGroqllc-

SoiG23(D.
blcGillColl4cAvcc.
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04 February 1997

MrAlan Smith
Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp
RI\,IB 4408
CAPE BRIDGEWATER 3305

Facsimile 03 5526 T2i0

Telecommunications
lndustry
Ombudsman

John Pinnock

Ombudsman

CONFIRMATION
OF FM

Ia

o
o

Dear Mr Smith

I refer to your letter of 4 February 1997.

I reject completely your assertion that Dr Hughes and David Read 'conspired to breach the rulesof the Arbitration'.

similarly, I reject your Sssertion that there was or ever has been a conflict of interelt between MrBenjamin's membership of the TIo council and any role he ruy rtuu" had in relation to thesupply of FoI documents. Please note that Mr Benjamin has ne'v". held any position as anoexecutive officer' of the TIO.

Yours sincerelv

att/pinnoc1+oi"' proaiding independent, just, informal, speedy resolution of compkints."

PINNOCK

Tlo LTD ACN 057 634 787
Nat iona l  Headquar te rs
315 Exh ib i t ion  St ree t
Melbourne V ic to r ia

Box 18098
Col l ins  S t ree t  Eas t
Me 'bourne 3000

Te lephone
Facs imi le
Tel. Freecal l
F a x  F r e e c a l l

(03\ 92?7 8777
@3) 9277 8797
1 800 052 058
1  800  630  614



24 Februarv 1997

Mr Alan Smith'
Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp
Blowholes Road
RMB 4408
CAPE BRIDGEWATER 3306

Dear Mr Smith

I refer to your letters of 17 and 19 February 1997.

Since the Arbitrator delivered lris award, you have written many letters to me asserting, variously,
that the Arbitrator, and/or the Resource Unit, erred in their duties under the Arbitration
procedure, or performed those duties in such a way as to deliberately prejudice you.

I have advised you in the past that I do not agree with your assertions and there is nothing in your
recent letters which changes my view.

Yours sincerelv

Telecommunications
lndusbry
Ombudsman

John Pinnock

Ombudsman

o,

o

22r
infonnal, speedy resolution of comphints."

attlpinnock/430

OHN PINNOCK

Telecommunica t ions  Indus t ry  Ombudsman L td
AcN 057 6)4  787
Nat iona l  Headquar te rs
315 Exh ib i t ron  St ree t  Me lbourne Vrc to r ia  3000

Box 18098
Col l ins  S t ree t  Ea5t
Melbourne
Vrc tor ia  3000

Telephone (03') 9277 8771

Facs imi le  (03 ' )  9277 8797

Te l  Freeca l l  1800 062 058

F a x  F r e e c a l l  1 8 0 0  6 3 0  6 1 4
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7/ Ir'Iarch L997

0
Comnronrvealth

Ombudsma:n

3

*?i{t$
r F.{RR&t nL{C€

cAliBERR....\CT lol

l.,tr loh Armshong c\-?H$i'*,r,
Telska Ausr&{1r..\
Level3S ttLEPHoNET

242 Exhibition Street ttsr!i6!1rl

MELBoURNE vic sooo Tll\llli;
FACIIL\IIT.E:

Dear Mr Affnsbong ^IL-^lrfi^,
FACSlr(lLEr

l refer to previous communications concerning our investigation of 
6r'&:rr;r:t

complaints by Mr Alan Smith. In particular I refer to our investigation of
the complaint ull.g.g that Telstra unreasonably delayed providing
documents requested in his October 1995 FOI application - Telstra !\'as
notified of tlie complaint on 19 June 1996. On Tmarch 1997I sought
information from three Telsha officers about one aspect of your response
to that courplaint viz the disposal of some of lv{r Black's paper$ after Mr
Blackleft the employ of Telsfra.

The Ombuclsman's office lvill soon respontl to the statement read to Mr
Wlmack prior to lvfr l{ynack interviewing Ms Gill.

Attached. is a copy of a letter I received from lvlr Srnith tociay. Mr Smith
informed me that document number L6$994was included among
documents he received in ]urre 1996 pursuant to his FOI application of
October 1995. Mr Smith stated that he did not receive a copir of the letter
referred to in h[r Black's letter viz the letter from ]vlr Htrghes dated 28
September 1994.

I should be grateful to receive your comments on Mr Smith's statement. Irr

F)roviding your comments, please advise me whether document L68994
uvas souriecl from Mr Black's files. If not, prl.ease infonn rne of the sonrce of
the clocument ie from which Telsha file rvas document L68994 e.\tracted.

I arn not inquirirrg about document L69202.

t i
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ga{ries in ftis letter relate to the complalnt I notilied to Telsha on 19
,996.

Given that this u.rquiry is very specific,I shouldbe grateful to receive a
reply within 14 daYs.

Yours sincerely

Director of Investigations
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a March 1997
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E
I E

l - ^ I
4

Conunonwealth
Omtrudsrfian

t,

;;?,"li:i
.i,t;iffil,frl*,%,

lvlr Iohn Armsfrong g[!-gllh
Telstra 

(jN€ERRAACT2$r

Level3S TELEpHoNE,
242 Exhibition Street 

(!611?60rrr

Iv{ELBOURNE VIC 3000 Ti+,\i}5'?
FACSIIIILET

Dear Mr Armshrong ,"ffiil:':^.
FACSIMILET

I refer to previous co*espondence and discussions concerning the 
tir4-:{e ?8!e

complaint by \ttr Alan Smith, which on 19 June 7996 in a lefteito Telstra, I
sumrnarised as alleging'..that Telstra unreasonably has delayed
providing documents requested under the FoI application.'-(the Fpl
application was dated 18 October 1g9S)

Orr 20 Decernber 1996 you informed the Onrbudsman :'Telstra has been unable to locate Mr Black's further general fler- zahich
include copies of tlrc correspondence receiaed'frant Hlutt €t Hunt in relation
to the deuelopmntt of the Fcst Track Arbi*ation Process and I am a4aised
that these fiIes, along with ather doautents, uJere disposed off by his
personal assistant sometime after he IeftTelstra's employ,,

9t:-12 February !g?7,in response to gugries I raisecl in a letrer of 3 January
1997, you qualified your statement of z0 December 1995 with the
following:

'IJnfortunately, at that thne tlrc files in question u)ere upparently not
recognised as files relating to CoT mnttns, rather shebeiians ttut they
nwst not been.recogtt yd.frya disposed of as they Are not antongst the fles
forwarded to the FOIUnii'

on 7 March lgg1,I irrterviewed Ms Gill,lv1r B_enjamin and Mr Kearney in
an attempt to obtain information about the alleged disposai of the
documents to assist the Ombudsrnan to form a-view ui to whether Telstra
had acted unreasonably in failing to provide documents to Mr smith
pur-cuant to his October 1995 FOI applicatlon.

22r



pur-cuant to his October lgg5 FOI application.
) . /  ^ Y ^ | '  r J l l L t l l l

t

Og--82+9?g?9 L:' I^,EALTH rll,lzuD5t4Al.l 95S FgS l'lAR 2? '04 lg:S4

' t '  I

During th:.:o,1tt::f 
l,. 

interviewa{1crll informed. nre that the papers
, dealing with N'Ir Black's role in establishing the Fast Track Arbitration

I

'Procedure were on an 'arbitratiottfiIe'and 
drat that file is one that is

missing. ,Ms Gill said tha.t'.. I don't recalllwuirtg sent it to anyborly and I d,an,t
recalllwuing-put it in the bin..'. Ms GilI said thaf the,arbitration fie, was a
manilla folder ',,but afairly thick one.'

Yt S._nl"ry| h4 no recollection of such a file being in existence or among
!\*.*],.* sighted after Mr Black's departure. \Ir Beiljarnin saicl that,Mr
B_i ack hinn-elf ueuld have r anoa ed fiIes from the olJic e, I rin d ers tsnd, o n his
drparture but I presume they are persorLal fla.,

cn the basis of thejnfo-rqatig1tr1'en to me by Mr Benjamin and Ms Gill, it
]t lttePety.jgrprobable that lv{s GilI$sposei of the documents in the'atbitration 

fi!{ , or indeed any other doorments from Mr Black,s office
n'hich woulil have been included in Mr smith's FoI application of 1g
October 1995.

Please inform me of the actiors Telsha has taken to ascertain the
rvhereabouts of the specifi.c fite which l\,{s Gilt described as the 'arbitration

fle'. Has Telsha asked Mr Black whether he has any knowleclge of the
rvhereabouts of the file? I lvould appreciate receiving your t*.So*" to this
Ietter rvithin seven days of the date of tnis lefter.

The Onrbudsnrarr will write soon about the statement read by the lauryer
fronr.Malleson's grioi t9 m.v jnten iew of Ms Gill, and the op'inion thai t6e
section 9 notices, issued to Messrs Benjamin and Kearney and to Ms Gill,
t!'ere invalid.

Yours sincerely

Director of Investigations
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Cotnnronrvealrh
C)mbudsman14lvlarch 1997

Mr John Annstrong
Telstra
Level 3S
242 Exhibition Street
h,IELBOURNE VIC 3000

Dear Mr Arnrstrong

'--e4-

John Wynack
Directior of Investi gations

ADDBESST
6Tll nO(-A

t F.{RR5LL PIACE
clNgERRr, A(r!$l

IttSTAt '
of\) 6Qr +{l

CA}'i8ERR{ ACT:6)I
AU:.;TK\t-t.{

TELEPHONE:
(r,Yl l i6ct l  t

TOLL FREE:
l.\i*g I i lli?

FACSL\{ILE:
(06): { t  t5!9

INTtR;\-AI|ONAL
FICSt.VlLEr

I refer tg *y letter of L3 March 1gg7 concernirrg the cornplaint by Mr lJ"i{ot'ot"'
Srnitlr alleging that Telstra unreasonably has delayed prbvidingdocuments
requested under the FOI application of 18 October i99S.

lsi1ou-ld be grateful if v6tl rvould notify Mr Benjamin, tuIr Kearney and lvts
Gill of my opinion that 'Oti tlrc I'asis of the infarnwtiotr giuen to nrcby Mr

t B_enjamin nnrl Ms GiIl, it is extrentely improbable tl:rr't Iils Gilt disposed of the
documents itt the'arbitration file', or irideed any otha' dor;rtments ftom'Mr
Blocl:'s offc!ultichwouldl"ravebeen includedinMr Smith'sFOI applicationol15
Octoba'7995.'

Ycurs sincerely
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27 May 1997

Telecommunications
Industry
Ombudsriran

John Pinnock

Ombudsman

O,i

Mr Alan Smith
Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp
RMB 4408 Cape Bridgewater
PORTLAND 3305

Dear Mr Smith

I refer to your latest correspondence and advise that it has now been trvelve ( l?) nronths sirice tlre
arbitration of your claim for compensation as a Casualty of Telecorn (COT).

My role as Administrator of your Arbitration has ceased.

I do not propose to answer any of your correspolrdence in future.

Yours sincerely

o,,
. ' l

22?
"... prouiding indcpcndcnt, jusr, infonnal, spccdy resoludon of complaints."

PTNNOCK

Telecommunica t iong Indus t ry  Ombudsman L td
ACN 057 634 787
Nat rona l  Headquar te r5
3 t5  €xhrbr l ron  St ree t  Me lbourne Vrc lo i la  JoOO

Box 18098
C o l l i n s  S t r e e t  E a s t
M e l b o u r  n e
V r c l o f t a  I O O O

Telephone rc31 9277 8777
Facsrmr le (Of l  9277 8797
T e l  F r e e c a l l  l S O O  0 6 2  O 5 8

F a x  f r e e c a l l  l 8 O O  6 3 0  6 1 4
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lSth Junc,1997

Mr Alan Smith
Capc Bridgcwatcr Holiday Canrp
Blowholcs Road
RMB 4408
PORTI.A},[D VIC 3305

' t L i - '

: ;.-i'Ji*-i;',;;ir'
r=frii

JearMr Smith

:i

\

€efstra
Mlchrcl llontrlto
Corpontc Srcrctrry

LoYel 1l
212 E$lbltbn Streei
Melboume Vic" 3000

Telephone (031 963{ 6400
Facslmlle (03) 9632 3215

Rc: Arbitretlon

I refer to your letters dated 24th May 1997, addressed to mg Telstra's Chicf Exccutive Officcr and'
thc mcmbcrs of Telstra's Board It appears that the contents of each of these letters is ide,lrtical.

I am rcsponding to you on bchatf of all of thc addrcssccs of yow lcttcr.

In those tetters you have made allegations as to Telstra's conduct in relation to a rqod prepared by
Bell Camda Intemational. I am advised that you raised thcse samc allegations in your arbitration
claim made against Telsha I am advised firther that you again raised these allegations with the
Arbibator aftcr an award had bccn dolivercd and hc rcforrcd thosc rDattcrs to thc
Telccornnrunications Industry Onrbudsrnan. Telstarespondcd to the Ombudsman's queries in
relation to this matter.

'It is apparent that the allegations you raise have been fully canvassed elsewhere. There is no benefit
to bc gained in revisiting those matters, Conscquently, save to say that Telstra denics outright tbc
allegations made by you that it has engaged in rnconscionablc conduct, Tclsba docs not propose to
respond to yotu letters.

Yorns faithfully,

Mlchael Montalto
Corporatc Secretary

rmithl.doc 23o
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Angrst 8, 1997

Mr AIan Smith
Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp
Blowboles Road
RMB 4408

f Oape BRIDGEwATER uc, 3306'
[ ;

t
t
lll

[J
fi
iil
ir

Dear Alan,

Thank you fior the opportunity to read the wsrking draft of your book and to vipw your
promotional video.

Only I know from personal experience that your story is t*", I would find it diffi*tt to
beliwe. I was amazedand impressed with the thorougfu detailed work yogbave dotre in your
efforts to find justice. 

;

May your venture at Bridge*ater now go from streqgth to strength.

!'s
I

L.

f -

I
I

lJ

t '
I
TJ

I
i r

U

Sr. Maureen Burke, IB\A{
PRINCIPAL

Encs.

eD|lrmOoqio(st)
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Argnrst 20, lggt

Mr Alan Smith
Ct Seriator Ron Boswell
Natlorial ?afty
CANBERRA ACT
vlA FACSIM|LE NO. (06'2) 7752{6

DearAan,

Rq:
I
I
I
I

Mr Smittt has approachsd rne to unlte thisJetter regArding my vlewl of his
deafirigs'anO OkictnUos with TeQtrQ and trls tAlbphone services at Portland.

I have rsad Mr Smtih'sbccounl of the afialr togeth*Vvlttr numero,, o,i"l
doctrments lneluding a report !y e forenslc aciourrtarrt and Eource materials.
obtalndd from Telstia vla'FOl'rlquesl I was glvon he materials to enablo me
to advlse Mr smlth regarding whqt legal remedlss ho may have in the matter.
From'the mhterlais I havc seen, there ls llttle doubt that Mr Smith has a
bgntimate tri"vane and hss besn poorty dssltwlthby Telstra ln trying to
resolve hls complaint.

Thb materials'seem to me to disclose the followlng points: 
,*

a) Thore was clearty a serlous fault with the exchange affecting Mr
smith's seriice and gausing hlm g loss of many calls'and,
conuequsnlln'businass:

bl From lhe Outset, Tclstra wgre elther romiss ln digcovErlng lhe- cauEe
and cxlent of the faults'or loss than completdy candld regarding them.
ong cuspasts thc rltustlon.movcd from the former to the latter
cireumstanca ovor tho couree of thelr daalings;

c) lt seems clear that st the tims 6f rbachlnQ the InlUal ssttlemant with
Telstra, Mr Smlth had not been fully Informed by lhem of the extent of
the groblems with thE sxc.hange ryrd that Telstrs, wltllngly or
unwittlngly, wlthheld inlormatlon relevantto tha settledtent to Mr
smirh'sdeiriment 

Z U C
SDMlCtlso?.doc
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d)

€)

*

The corrdrrcil of thc arbitration whlch follcured was highly dubioua and

oDen to attadt tt iilfin'g quegtioqt.of bbr since the arbitrator rr1ed out

many retevant ddfi;rtJto fne dohiment of Mr Smith's claim' retused

to acknowledgo u.;;;i"rq** the orlglnal settlement arrd was from

Irlg}'1t;;-;ft"h *Jt fn ine for or had re-ceived large contracts from

Telstra. All of these circumstgnces gnd the fact that thg entire "

arbtriarion * 
"oiliu?G 

n 
" 

hig'y tegalistic sall:l,mirch 
in favour

of Tetstrs on rur.siiiiil"J NiC d".9 slgedrhat Mr Smith wes less

i#friry dedtwlth by Tetstra and the aftitralor:

Telstid have implemented a "starvc'lhsltt€ti obstructionist policy in

;;;]iil *tiiM;'driih ;n6 rheorher cor cases. rhis is amplv
demonstrated ln iiiiir"ppdittt O Ut" relEass of FOI material'whictr

[d iliti;ttreilri"o t driolrg oyer and then, whbn forced to, thev
;;rfi;afi u*e;liirv ani.o"uwhelmiq ^v9ll''mq' lt ls also
demonstrated in ifi"ffi"i*f memoranda 

-'obtained 
under the FOI

repor[

It.seems from the doouments provided to me that Telstra have at times

mlsstaied.the resutts oi eg$ni undeftrl€n on hB exohange and Mr'ffi.,tid;M"" 
iid .rbn [i.i.irru of testins havrng hreen undortaken;

Mr smith has euffcred losjes as a dtec{ Teqqlt of the.faults and further'

from Telstra's aitpute'i"iof,ltfotf skategiei for utridr he hes not but is

entitled to recovor. '

J
l
I
I

9)

lb^

l,-

please note thaf I have not eeen ell lho docr.monis nbr Interviewed witnesses

il ill[-fit"t OUviourt;H case ts Involved and extromely tlmo consumlng

and Mr Smittr laclrs lhs lesources to fund sudt an undertakjng and' even with

rhs besrwil In ut"ir"iid, I am not ln anOs!{onq q" lo pro bgno' That said, I

trave gbkeO a melrifiioi C6unttlheri InMctorig to look at the matedals on a

f; bgng basls 
"nJhts 

vle. w ls also cssentlalty that o6ined above'

undercover of thoss qualltications, I reltsrale.my vlew t-halMr smith has not

#;; iaii;rrn tl,ii min"i and ie wel and iruly poorer for iL

Ptoare feelfrea ro cellhe writer to discpss any matter pertaining to lhese

remErks.

Youre falthfullY,
itLcHAF! BFEBETgS n 9Q.

I

SDilr:loqrctdoo
23t c
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Tdecommunications
Indusrry
Ombu{snan

John Pinnock
Ombudsman

Senate Environment, Recreatiorlr
o Communications and the Arts Legislation

Committee

Statement by the Telegomulu-Rications
fndustry Ombudsman, John Pinnock

26 September 1997

".., proaiding indcpendent, just, informal, speedy resolution of complaints."'

o

2 s2s
Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman Ltd ACN 057 634 787

Website: www.tio.com.au
Emaif:  t io@tio.com.au
National Headquarters
Level 15/1 14 Wil l iam Street Melbourne Victoria 3000

PO Box 276
Collins Street West
Melbourne
Victoria 8007

Telephone
facsimile
Tel. Freecall
Fax Freecall

(03) 8600 8700
(03) 8600 8797
1800 062 058
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Senate'Environmenq RecrFation, Communications and thc- - --:

Arts Legislation Committee

Statement by the Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman,
John Pinnock

26 September 1997

The Commitlee's proceedings on24 June 1997 were concerned with administrative
problems revealed by Telstra's handling ofthe COT (Casualties of Telstra) cases, and
tended to focus on individual cases.

I thought it night be of assistmce to the Committee if I providcd an assessurent of the
COT Arbitation Procedures from my perspective as Adminishator of the pnocess,
focusing ontheessential features, analysing any deficiencies and drawing some
conclusions md recommendations for the fttrue.

Before doing so, however, it is appropriate to advise the Committee on the status of the
remaining Arbitations

Fow clairqs re,mainto be determined by the Arbitrators.

Liiie tefecc;riintrnications, wLiCh is one pdrt of the technical compone,nt Jf Ar Resource
Unit has witbdrawn from the process as aresult of a conflicq or perceived conflict, of
interest, after being purchased from Pacific Star by Ericsson Aushalia, a major zupplier of
equipment to Telstra, including equipment vfiose performance is ce,ntral to some of the
claims.

Mr Paul Howell remains as a tecbnical adviser to the Resource Uni! but a decision will
have to be made by the Arbihaton as to ufiether to replace Lane Telecommunications and
if so, who thatreplacement shouldbe. The Arbitrators may also haveto determineufien
the conflict of interest arose, there being no oonsensus on this issue.

I am consulting with three of the four Clairnants as to a number of possible replacements,
but at the moment no agreement or consensus has been reached.

At the time of Lane's withdrawal one of the claims was very close to being deternined,
while the second and third claims are at various stages. In one case, the Arbitrator has
already made a direction to refer information obtained to date to Mr Howell for
preliminary technical assessment.

Statcmcnt by thc Tclccommunications Industry Ombudsman, John Pinnock - 26 Scptcmbcr 1997
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In the fourth matter, the olaimant has elected to proceed with the Arbination on the basG
of [,ane Telecommunications continuing as part of the Resource Unit. I expeot this
Arbiftation to be completed in thc near firhre, with a Financial Evaluation Report to be
issued by the Resource Unit in the next week.

Turning to the process itse[ the COT (Casualties of Telstra) arbitration procedures were
designed to provide a means of resolving a number of outstanding claims which had
several common features:

o the Claimants were all small business custromers of Telstra;

,r the businesses wene heavily dependent on their telephone service and/or other
telqcommunications services;

. all claimed to have suffered substantial business losses as a result of Telsha's
failure to provide a reasonable level of fault-free service and a failure to
properly record and investigate reports of a variety of faults characterised by
Telstra as'Diffcult Network Faults' ;

. although some Claimauts had previously sought and been paid compensation
by Telsha" all of the elaims hi'd been outstanding for a long time.

Initially, the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure (FTAP) was developed to deal \ili1[ slaims
by Claimants described as the 'original COT' or 'COT 4'. This was followed by a Special
Arbitation Procedr.ne (SAP) dweloped to handle claims by the remaining COT
Clai'nants.

Bothprocedures provided for the Telecomrrrunioations IndustrJ' Ombudsfranto actas
Adminishator of the processes. Independent Arbitrators with the power to give directions
to the parties and to make a final determination of the claim^s were appointed by the
Adminisbator, either with the express consent and approval o4, or after consuttation with,
the Claimants.

The procedures also provided for the Administrator, upon the request of the Arbitrator, to
appoint an independent Resource Uni! comprised of experttechnical and financial
components, to assist the Arbinator in reaching his determination. Agairl the components
of the Resourcr Unit were appointed either with the express consent and approval of, or
after consultation with, the various Claimants.

Finally, the procedures provided for the appointrnent of an independent Special Counsel
to advise the Administator. In addition, a solicitor from the Special Counsel's firm was
seconded on a full-time basis to the TIO to assist the Administrator.

All of these administrative costs of the arbitration procedures, with the exception of the
Administrator's time, were to be met by Telstra.
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SuUsequelrOi, t'tirird dnerafion-pro.CoiiGFounn as the St'analtrd fubitadonRriles 
-

(SAR) was developed by the TIO, in consultation with Tels'tra, Optus and Vodafone, ud
approvedby AUSTEL, to deal withany futurc cascs whichwouldotherwise involve
claims for compensation, beyond the unral powers of the TIO to make binding
Det€minations or Recommendations. Most of the features of the Standard Arbitration
Rules are derived from and in common with the earlier procedures.

The FTAP and SAP r-equired the Claimants and Telsha to maintain confidentiality as to
the proceedings. However, rmder the nrles of the FTAP the'original COT' Claimants
were entitled to discuss their respective proceedings and claims with each other.

Where the nrles of the FTAP, and the SAP were silen! the proceedings were tci be
governed by the Victorian Couime,rciat Arbitation Act" 1984. This provides that an

Awardby the Arbitator is registerable as an order of theVictodan Supreme Court The

Act also confers a limited right of appeal against any Award by the Arbitrator.

The FTAP and S^AP had amongsttheir objectives that they were to:

r benon-legalistic;

. opemte iq accordance with the principles of natural justice (procedral

fairness); and

o allow the Arbitator to relax c€rtah rules of law or evidence.

Tbe procdures required that:

. ; claimant was to lodge audtt€n Clain;

i Telsha was to lodge a written Defence in response;

. the clafunant was to lodge a Reply to the Defe'nce.

Time limits were set for each of these steps, atthoug! these could be varied by Direction

of the Arbihator, upon request of either party.

The Arbitrator also had a speqific pow€r to order a pany to produce documents to the
othcr party, upon request by the other parly.

Evidence was to be supported by Statutory Declaration and although provision was made

for evidence to be given on oath during an oral hearing ordered at the discretion of the

Arbitrator, qoss-examination of parties or witnesses was not permitted.

When Claim" Defence and Repty documents had been lodged, the Resouroe Unit could be
formally appointed to review the issues, carry out aiy necessary site inspections and other
investigations and to prepare separate Technicat and Financial Evatuation Reports, in that
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{tv ordcr, for the Arbitator. The Arbitrator was requircd to proviG these iainG6-the
prties for comment and zubmissions.

At the completion ofthese stages, the Arbitrator would make a determination and Award.

Those are the salient features of the process.

The procedures as developed, envisaged a number of benefits both for the Claimants anh
for Telstra From the point of view of the Clairnants, the benefits were to be:

r a fast, non-legalistic, procedure, operating in accordance with natural justice to
produce afair outcome;

all adminiseative costs were to be bonre by Telstra;

r sfrict nrles of wide,nc,e and of law were relaxed in favour of the Clainants.

From Telstra's point of viewthe benefits wet€:

r finality and certainty iuthe determination of the Qtaims, as opposedto the
uncertainties of other methods of resolution such as mediation or negotiated
settlements uihichhad already occurred with some of the COT cases

. confidentiality ofthe process.

Experience has shown that not all of these benefits ba:ve naterialised- In my vieq
ho**o, o* qf th" pot*ti"l d"fi"i*io shotld h"v",b"* g_b fro,q,the ou1;t

This deficiency rdvokes around the vexed question of the best method of enabling the t/.
Claimantstoobtaindocume,ntsheldbyTelsta- Intheprocessteadinguptothe ?

development of the Arbitation procedures,
be made available rmder the Freedom of Information AcL

.The Commonwealth Ombudsman has reported on the problems encountercd by Claimants
inusing the FOI process and I won't reiterate her findings. Forpresentpurposes, it is
enough to say that the process was always going to be problematic, chiefly for three

\, 
*o* 

/\ fi.ofy, the Arbitrator had no control over the process, because it was conducted outside-
the ambit of the Arbitration Procedures.

Secondly, in providing documents, Telstra was entitled to rely on exbmptions under the
FOI Act. This oftenresulted inthe Claimants receiving documents uihichwere difficult
to understand, because information had been deleted.

o
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In contrasf Oe Ctaimants could have sought access to documents unaertle Arbitation
Procedrnes. Provided that documents were relwant the Arbitrator could have directed
Telstra to produce the documents without deletions. The Arbitrator cnuld also have
directed Telsnato produce documents 1s him for inspection, in order to determine any
argument as to relevance. However, the Claimants would have been bound by the
confidentiality provisions of the Arbitation Procedures in relation to documents provided

to them in this way' 

.err trv Tersaa was e: his 

'

Thirdly, the FOI process as adninistered by Telsba was extremely slow and t
contributed to mucb" but not all, of the detay in some Claimants prosecuting their claims.

As to the lessons leamt from experience, while Arbitration is inherently a legal or quasi-. '

legal process, Telstra's approach to the COT Arbitrations was clearly one which was /

eicessivety legalistic. In many instances itmade vstrrminoss requests for fir(her and

better particulars of thc legal basis of a Claimant's case when it was in a much better

positionto judge this isstre than almost all the Claimants.

Since my appointment as Telecommunications Industry Ombudsmaq my public

eomments oo tnir aspect have been recorded in the Annual Reports of the TIO, and

throughthe medium-of AUSTEL's quarterly reports, onTelstra's implcmentation of the

recommendations flowing from AUSTELIs otigiDal COT Report

One consgquence of TelsEa's approach was that the Claimants tried not only to match

their opponent's legal rssources, but also felt it necessary to engage their own tecbnical

asdfi;;cial o4peris. This was a significant expense for the Claimants because these

costs were not 'ddministrative costs' of the Arbitation Proccdures, and tfurse Procedures

made no provision for the payment of aCtaimaut's legd or other costs udrcre the

Claimant received an Award in his or her favour.

Although this deficiency has been largely remedied by Telstra agreeing to contribute to a

*"""rrfuI Clairnant's reasonable costs, by way of an ex gratia payment, the absence of

such a guarantee in the Arbitration Procedures was a deficiency.

Next, there have been significant delays, over and above those delays associated with the

FOI process in bringing the Arbitrations to completion. In some cases these delays have
. rnbeen due to Claimants being unable to provide inforrration to substantiate their business

losses.

These delays have been exacerbated by the extensive arguments by both sides as to the

accgracy and merits of the Technical Evaluation and Financial Evaluation Reports
produced by the Resoruce Unit.

Finalty, as I have remarked previously, the Arbitations have been bedevilled by the

inability of the parties to treat the disputes as matters of a commercial nature and to put
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behind them the ahosphere of mutual suspicion and mistrust that had built up over a long
pedod of time.

An objective and dispassionate analysis of the Arbitration Procedures must however,
recognise that the Claimants have benefited from certain aspects of the process.

Firsg the Claimants under the FTAP had the significant benefit of Telsha effectively .
waiving any statutory immunity it may have otherwise been able to plead in legal
proceedings.

In particular, Clause 10.1 of the FTAP provides:

In relation to Telecom's liability, f *y, to gompensate for any demonstrated loss
on the part of the Claipang the Arbitator will:

10.1.1.3 recomme,nd whether, notwithstanding tbat in respect of a
period orperiods that Telecom Australia is not snictly liable
or has no obligation to pay, due to a statutory immunity
covering that period or periods, Telecom Australia should
having regard to all the circumstanccs relevant to the
Claimant's clainl, pay an amount in respect of such a period
or periods and if so, what amount"

Clause 13 of the FTAP provides:

Telecom commits in advance to implementing any recomne,ndatigns madeby thp
Arbitrator prnsrant to snrb €larse 10.1;1.3.

Secondly, the Claimants under both the FTAP and SAP had the general benefit of the
relaxation of nrles of law.

In particular, Clause 7.1. I of the SAP provides:

ln relation to loss the Arbitrator will make a determination:

7.1.1.3 
-- - giving due regard to the normal rules of evidence and legal

principles relating to causation, zubject to any relaxation
which is required to enable the Arbitrator to make a
determination on rdasonable eround as to the link between
th,e Claimant's demonsuated loss and alleged faults or
prcblems in the Claimant's telephone service. and to make
reasonable inferences based upon such evidence as is
presented by the Clairnant and by Telstra.

(emphasis added)

6
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Although one must be cautious in assessing their effecg these provisions may have been
the difference between Claimants under the Arbitration Procedures, where
they mighthave otherwise failed, or failed inrelation to parts of their claims, if they had
litigated the matters.

.' 
Based on the above analysis, if the Standard Arbitrati<in Rules arc to be, and arc seentoL
effective, changes clearly need to be made to the process.

Before suggesting any changes a number of matters need to be bome in mind.

Firstly, the SAR were developed in consultation with Telstra, Optus and Vodafone to deal
with commercial disputes involving customers of those caniers. If the SAR are to be
generally available though the TIO, those and other new members of the TIO will have to
be consulted about any changcs.

Secondly, tbe SARhave been developedto deal with commercial disputes involv'rng small
business ufrich have suffered losses due to faults or proble,ms with their
telecommunication services. The procedure is not well suited to deal with other varieties
of disputes involving e.g. breaches of privacy, or other conduct unrelated b the provision
of telecommunication serviies.

Thirdly, in conformity with the concept of the TIO as an alternative dispute resotution
fonrm, neither a Claimant nor a mem.ber of the TIO can be forced to enter arbitration,
although Telsha was required to advise AUSTEL of any occasion v&en itdeclined to do
so.

The following changes to the SAR need to be considered:

l. Where Telstra is a party to the SA& Clairnants should be encouraged to obtain
relevant documents through the Arbitration process, rather than under FOI, thus
putting this matter under the contol of the Arbitator.

While a Claimant could not properly be required to give up rights under the FOI
Acf the Arbihator could ensure that documents were produced speedily.

In the case of a carrier other than Telstra" a Claimant would only be able to obtain
documents through the SAR.

2. Provision must be made for successful Claimans to recover their reasonable legal
and other costs.

3. The Resource Unit was intended to provide expert assistance to the Arbitrator.
The requirement that its reports were to be provided to the parties appears to have

Statcmcnt by thc Tclccommunications Industry Ombudsman, John Pinnock - 26 Scptcmbcr 199?

232n



4.

been written into thearbitration procedurcs to meet the perceived requirements ot
natural justice or procedural faimess. However, those principles do not
necessarily require this step.

Much time could be saved if the Resource Unit provided expert advice solely to
the Arbitator, as occurs in other types of commercial arbitration where technical
expertise is made availab_le to assist an Arbihator. .

The problem of excessive legalism is easy to identifr bu! given the nature of
Arbitration, much less easy to remedy.

One solution wbuld be to prohibit the parties from making requests for further and
betterparticulars of any aspect of their respective cases. In the event of any
obvious 'gap' the Arbifrator would have a discretionary powerto direct a party to
provide more matetial. .

In general, the Arbitrator should have greater discretionary powers to contol
delays which have otherwise been inherent in the process to date.

Above all, major disputes which might be candidates for Arbitration should be
identified at an early stage and a Claimant offered this option if the carrier
,cousiders it appropriate.

Because of adverse perceptions about the Arbihation Procedures, only one dispute
has been dealt with under the SAR since that procedrue was established.

It is interesting to note that of the 43 Dispute cases findised by th! TIO in 1996-97
only 15 were the subject of a formal and binding detemination or direction by the
Ombudsman-

The balance of 28 cases, which involved ctaims in excess of the TIO's powers to
make adetermination or recommendation, were resolved either by oonciliation or
by mediation

5.

6.

JOHN PII\NOCK
TELECOMMT'IVCATIONS INDUSTRY OMBT]DSMAN
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ERC&A I l0 SENATE-Izgislation Friday, 26 September 1997

Mr Benjamin-There was no
to the other members of the council.

formal declaration, but my involvement was known

Senator SCHACHT-You did not put it on the record at the council meeting that

t/
Mr Benjamin-I did not make a formal declaration to the TIO. ?

, /

Senator SCI{ACHT-I have to say that I think that is poor. Mr Pinnoc!1q$9-r
future you ought to get the pro d'ffi
in the minutes-and then withdraw from the discussion.o

o

o
c

Mr Pinnock-You are malcing certain assumptions, Senator.

Senator SCIIACHT-k Benjamin- 
i

Mr Pinnock-Senator, you directed your comment to me. I would like to answer
ir Firstln no discussions were held within the TIO council at any meeting that I went to
since I have been ombudsman. My recollection is that I have been to every meeting of
council bar one. As to any issue relating to any individual CoT-the issues that were
discussed in my status reports to council were simply ghere each claim was at a par-ticular
point in time and how much tim" I sp"nt petsonallyln y
discussions that were bver held in council with the TIO when I was present-and as I say,
I was present on all but ohe occasion-were discussions as to the amount of time that I
was spending as the administrator of the process as opposed to my other work as
ombudsman. Mr Benjamin is correct. In my presence-and I do not know what happened
before I became ombudsman Every member of the
council knows, and knew, that Mr Benjamin was involved in the CoT process. For that
very reason there was never any discussion as to any of the details of any of the claims,
Telstra's attitudes to them, the claimant's attitudes, or any matters that were discussed
.with me in nry role as administrator.

'.Senator SCHACHT-Mr Pinnock, you said that you gave the status report to the
council on the various cases being dealt with. Without belabouring the point, it seems to
me that Mr Benjamin's involvement- and he was dealing specifically on behalf of Telstra

Jvith those cases-should have been de .. 7
ffii. There h"s bee ese are the sorts of things that 1?
lead to a perception tbat there might well be an advantage to Telstra. It has someone on
the council who is dealing with thesd complaints on behalf of Telstra and who might
inadvertently have inside information into what the process is. That is why I think it is
more imponont. . about
what is appropriate in relation to the declaration of a conflict of interest or association.
This is something thai you have to get cleared up and absolutely right.

AND THE ARTS

yq! were dealing specifically with CoT cases and trying to beat them down in their
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SENATE-Legislation ERC&A 109Friday, 26 September 1997

Mr Armstrong-Yes. The basis upon which it was put that the report was

fabricated was an apparent clash of dates, as I recall, with two sets of testing. This goes V
evetha tc la imants ra isedthemat te rw i th theTIo .Te ls t ra .

went to Bell Canada and raised the clash.of dates with it. As I recall, Bell Canada
provided a letter saying that there was an enor in fte rePd

Senator SCHACHT-Can you please provide us with a copy of that letter from

Bell Canada?

Mr Armst:rong-I do not have it with me.

Senator SCHACHT-Can you get it for us?

Mr Armstrong-Yes.

Senator SCHACIff-I *ill put thot qortt tice. As to thecomplaints to

TelstrafromtheCoTcases-@ythinkthatyouhavedrawntheshort
straw in Telstra, because you have been designated to handle the CoT cases and so on.

Are you also a member of the TIO board2

Mr Benjamin-I am a member of the TIO council.

Senator SCHACIIT-Were any CoT complaints or issues discussed3t the cbuncil

rvhile you were present?

Mr Benjamin-There are regular reports from the TIO on the progress of the CoT

claims.

Senator SCHACHT-Did the council make any decisions about CoT cases or

express any opinion?

Mr Benjamin-I might be assisted by Mr Pinnock.

.iVIr Pinnock-Yes.

Senator SCHACHT-Did ir? Mr Benjamin, did you declare your potential conflict

of interest at the council meetin& given that as a Telstra employee you were dealing with

CoT cases?

Mr Benjamin-My involvement in CoT cases, I believe, was known to the TIO
council.

Senator SCIIACHT-No, did you declare your interest?

RTS

v
v
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Nlr Jolur Armstrong
Telstra
Level 38
242 Exhibition Street
MELBOURNE VIC 3OtlO

Dear Mr Armstrong

I refe.r to rny letter to Telstra d.tted t3 \{-arch i997{copy attached loi yt:rur
couveniencil in which I asked you to inform me of the actions which
Tclsua has taken to sscertain the whe.re'abouts of the speciflrc file which l*is
Gill described as the 'arbitration 

file' , and whether Telstraasl:ed lvlr
Eiict. wherhe.r he has anykncrvledge of iite *'ttereatrouts of thefile.

I have rro record of receivirig a fesponse to llly inqu.iries. Plei:-se infcrm me

when I might expect to re'caive a reply

Yours sincerelv

John Wynack
Director of Investigations

ADDRE$S:
6IH FT.OOR

I FARRELLPL'.CE
CANBERPAACT260T

POSTAL:
POBOX.{t

CANBERR{ ACT 25OI

TELSPHOI{E
(06) 276 fiil

TOLLFREE
1 80013305/

FACSIMITE
(06) 2r9 ts29

INTERNATIONAL
FACSITTILE
{i1-6-u9 7829
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